2020/21 ANNUAL REPORT

ENDUMENI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report
11 March 2022



TABLE OF CONTENTS

CHAPTER 1: MAYOR'S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 5

COMPONENT A: FOREWORD BY THE HONOURABLE MAYOR 5

COMPONENT B — EXECUTIVE SUMMARY — THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER OVERVIEW 7

1.1 Municipal Overview, Demographic and Economic Profile 8

1.2 2020/21 Service Delivery Overview 17
1.3 Financial Overivew 24
1.4 Economic Profile 25
1.5 2020/21 Auditor General Report 32
1.6 Statutory Performance Management System Process 32
1.7 Vision, Mission And Core Values 32
CHAPTER 2: GOVERNANCE 33
COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE 33
2.1 Political Governance Structures 33
2.2 Administrative Governance Structures 36
COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 38
2.3 Infroduction to Co-Operative Governance and Intergovernmental Relations 38
COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION 41
2.4 Public Meetings 41
2.5 IDP Participation and Alignment 44
COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 44
2.6 Risk Management 44
2.7 Anti-Corruption and Fraud 45
2.8 By Laws 46
2.9 Information Communication Technology 47
2.10 Municipal Website 48
2.11 Public Satisfaction on Municipal Services 48
CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE 49
COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES 49
3.1 Electricity 49

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report
11 March 2022




3.2 Waste Management (Refuse Collection) 51
3.3 Housing 51
3.4 Free Basic Services and Indigent Support 52
COMPONENT B: ROAD TRANSPORT 53
3.5 Roads 53
3.6 Transport 53
COMPONENT C: PLANNING & LOCAL ECONOMIIC DEVELOPMENT 54
3.7 Local Economic Development (Tourism & Market Places) 54
COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY& SOCIAL SERVICES 56
3.8 Libraries, Archives, Museums, Community Facilities 56
3.9 Cemeteries and Crematoriums 56
3.10 Child Care, Aged Care and Social Programmes 57
3.11 Municipal Events 59
COMPONENT E: SPORTS & RECREATION 59
3.12 SPORTS & RECREATION 59
COMPONENT F: ENVIRONMENT AND PROTECTION 60
3.13 Strategic and Environmental Assessments 60
COMPONENT G: SAFETY AND SECURITY 61
3.14 Fire & Disaster Management 61
3.15 Disaster Management Personnel 62
3.16 Overview of Disaster Management 63
3.17 Traffic Management (Safety and Security) 63
COMPONENT H: 2020/21 ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 65
CHAPTER 4 - ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE 71
COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL 71
4.1INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE 71
4.2 OCCUPATION AND GENDER EQUITY ANALYSIS 71
4.3 EMPLOYMENT EQUITY PLAN 72
4.4WORKPLACE SKILLS PLAN 72
4.5 RETENTION STRATEGIES 73
4.6 SKILLS TO BE RETAINED 74
4.7 LINK STAFF RETENTION WITH AN EFFECTIVE RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION PROCESS 75

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report
11 March 2022




4.8 LINK STAFF RETENTION TO AN EFFECTIVE INDUCTION PROCESS 75

CHAPTER 5- FINANCIAL ASSESSMENT BY THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER 76

5.1 Review of the Municipalities Financial Position, Efficiency and Effectiveness 76

5.2 Overall Assessment of the Financial Position 76
5.3 Liquidity Management 77
5.4 Debtors Management 77
5.5 Liability Management 78
5.6 Asset Management / Utilisation 78
5.7 Revenue Management 79
5.8 Expenditure Management 79
5.9 Supply Chain Management 80
5.10 2020/21 Audited Annual Financial Statements 81

CHAPTER 6: 2020/21 AUDITOR-GENERAL AUDIT REPORT 143
CHAPTER 7: 2020/21 REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 153
CHAPTER 8: 2020/21 REPORT OF THE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 154
CHAPTER 9: CONCLUSION 155

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report

11 March 2022




CHAPTER 1: COMPONENT A - MAYOR'S FOREWORD

The Endumeni Local Municipdlity, as the third sphere of government that is closest
to the communities requiring service delivery, takes pride in its efforts to provide
much needed reliable and efficient services to the people of the Endumeni Local

Municipal areq.

In terms of Local Economic Development, the municipality managed 1o create
ninety four (94} Job Opportunities through the Expanded Public Works
Programme. The Municipality in partnership with the Department of Small Business
Development (DSBD], implemented a programme referred as Informal and Micro
Enterprise Development Programme {IMEDP), and handed over equipment {o
112 beneficiaries which is a 100% grant of R 10,000.00 each, which totals to R
1,120,000.00. In iferms of Infrastructure, the municipality completed the
Construction of Asphalt Road ({1.2km) to the value of R 5,4 million and also the
Electrification of Mpilonde Phase 1 [75) to the value of R 3.8 million. There are other
infrastructure projects which were implemented during the year under review
which were not completed, but are to be completed during the 2021/22 financial

yeaor.

We still have, as is the case with mony municipalities, serious challenges with our
revenue collection but have nonetheless succeeded in addressing most of our
priority spending for the betterment of the lives of our communities. In this
instance, the theft of electricity is stil a major concern, and efforts ¢ curb this
practice will continue regardless. We have adopted a revenue enhancement
policy and strategy, which should assist our municipality to be financially viable

going forward,

As our revenue mainly derives from property rates, the sale of electricity, refuse
collection charges and other grants, we will continue to encourage communities,
to pay for the services they consume, whilst also strengthening our assistance to

those who are indigent and the poorest of the poaor.
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Our aimis to have once again have a clean audit, and the current Council strives
relentlessly in its goal to ensure the Endumeni Local Municipality continiously
improving to be the best municipality with our people having access to all basic
services and facilities, reaping from economic growth and to create a conducive
environemnt for investment which leads to job creation, as it is the the number

one priority in all our functions within the municipality.
I Thank You.

@(/L._J A3

CLLR A.S NDLOVU
HONOURBALE MAYCR

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report
11 March 2022



COMPONENT B- EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S OVERVIEW

In terms of Section 121 of the Municipal Finance Management Act No (56 of 2003)
which requires the municipality to compile an Annual Report for the year under review
which is the 2020/21 financial year. The main purpose of this report is to account to
the citizens of Endumeni Local Municipality on progress made by the municipality in

improving the lives of the community through service delivery.

Furthermore, the report is a key performance report to the communities and other
stakeholders in keeping with the principles of transparency and accountability of
government to the citizens. It subscribes to the South African developmental nature

of participatory democracy and co-operative governance.

In order to ensure sustainable and enhanced service delivery to the Endumeni
Municipal residents, all projects are prioritized during the IDP consultative process and
such projects are implemented strictly in line with the Municipal Supply Chain
Management procedures and Construction Industry Development Board CIDB
standard procedures. Projects are prioritized, programmed and achieved strictly on

the availability of budgeted financial resources.

The financial viability of the municipality however remains a serious cause for concern
and | want to emphasize to the current management that their focus must be on the
improvement of revenue and the containment of unnecessary costs as these will be

an integral part of the adopted turn-around strategy of the municipality.

| would also like to thank the Mayor, Speaker, Councillors, Management and Staff, for
their continued support and patience and sharing the belief that, despite the

challenges we have been confronted with, we shall overcome.

Thank You.

Yofny

MR 3.D MBHELE \
NICIPAL MANAGER
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1.1MUNICIPAL OVERVIEW, DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC PROFILE

1.1.1 Introduction

Endumeni Local Municipality Annual Report which comprises of the Annual
Performance Report is compiled in terms of section 121 (1) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act No. 56 of 2003 and Section 46 of the Municipal Systems Act No. 32
of 2000, which prescribe that a municipality, including its municipal entity, is required
to prepare an Annual Report and an Annual Performance Report for the year under

review.

The purpose of the annual report is to provide a record of the activities of the
municipality and its municipal entity, and a report on performance against the budget
for that financial year with the aim of promoting accountability to the local
community for the decisions made by the municipality and its entity. The Annual
Performance Report on the other hand reflects the performance of the municipality
and its service providers during the financial year, comparison of performances of the

current and previous financial years and measures taken to improve performance.

The municipality’'s 2020/21 Annual Report provides a true, honest and accurate
account of the set performance and financial goals, the extent to which they were
met, the resultant successes and the challenges that were experienced in
pursuance thereof as well as the recommendations put forward to address the

identified shortcomings.

1.1.2 Geographical Area

Endumeni Municipality is located 360 kilometers South East of Johannesburg and 290
kilometers North of Durban. The area is in the Biggarsberg Valley in the foothills of the
Drakensberg. The Municipality is generally accessed by turning off the N3 highway onto

the N11 then proceeding onto the Ré8 into the Municipal area.
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Map 1: Provincial Context
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Map 2: District Context
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Endumeni municipal area is one of four local authorities forming the uMzinyathi District

Municipality. The local municipalities comprising the District are:

e Endumeni (KZ 2471)
e Nqutu (KZ 242)
e Msinga (KZ 244)
e UMvoti (KZ 245)

Endumeni has the smallest population but the largest economy of the local authorities in
the District, focusing as it does on the main urban areas of Dundee and Glencoe. For
detailed locality maps of the area and a list of the farms of which the area is comprised,

reference should be made to the above-mentioned document.

1.1.3 Demographic Profile

The Endumeni Municipality (KZ 241) comprises the towns of Dundee, Glencoe and
Wasbank, together with a number of farms astride MR 33, MR 68 and DR 602. The
municipal area consists of 7 wards. Within those wards there are no tribal authorities. The
comparative population figures for Endumeni Local Municipality for 2011 and 2016 are
depicted in Table 1 below, and indicates that the municipality experienced a strong
increase in population growth. This can be attributed to Endumeni Municipality as being
one of the major economic centres of the district.

Table 1: Population Size

Endumeni 64 862 12.7 16,852 76639 13.8 21134

Source : 1. Statistics SA, Census 2011 and 2016

When such data is projected, by 2021, the population is estimated at 88,416, and by
2026 it is expected to increase to 95,482. Thomas (2002) observes that increasing
population has the potential to increase poverty, especially in the absence of sound

and responsive economic policies. Such policies include social interventions such as
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family planning awareness, as well as pro-active government planning for infrastructure
development. Global tfrends seem to link population growth to urbanization. Urban
renewal / planning is therefore an area which the Endumeni municipality should focus
on for the next few years, in preparation for rising urbanization. The population growth

projections are presented below.

Figure 1: Population growth projections

95482 95482
sga1g 00771 90771 33127

81350
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Data Source: Statistics South Africa (2016) with Calculations by The Frontline Group

Consequently, the gradient increase of the Endumeni population is expected to rise
from 40 people per square kilometre in 2011, to 59 people per square kilometre in 2026.
The current population density in the District is 59 people per square Kilometre, while
that of the province and national is 100 and 49 respectively. This is to mean that the
current population density in Endumeni is lower than the district, province and
nationally. The increase in Endumeni municipality has implications on services delivery,
given that with increasing population there is an increasing demand for more basic
services. Urban sprawl (characterised by informal settlements and poor living
conditions) is a glaring possibility, if there are no strategic and pro-active measures
taken to ensure that delivery of basic services does not focus on the current demand

only.
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Figure 2: Projections on population density
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Source: Statistics South Africa (2016) With Calculations by The Frontline Group

Evidently, in 2016 as the following chart shows, roughly two thirds of Endumeni’ s
population (65%) is aged under 30 years. The population aged between 20 and 29
(23.5%) is higher than in the district (19.4%) and province (19.1%). When the 30-39 age
category is considered, analysis suggests that approximately eight of every ten citizens
in Endumeni are under 40 years. A relatively young population requires innovative
economic interventions. The dominance of mining and agriculture may pose
challenges to job opportunities, if there are no deliberate efforts to find innovative
aspects of tfraditional sectors for integrating young population. A young population also
requires responsive government, given the inclination for social unrest among this
younger population. It also requires economic and social interventions modelled after
the social and economic needs for younger population. Technology innovation, social
programmes integrated into schools, sports and re-creation, skills development -all

these are critical in responding to the socio-economic demands of a young population.
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Figure 3: Population by Age Breakdown
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Data Source: Statistics South Africa (2016)

1.1.4 Education and HIV Profile

The role of education in development is no longer in question, given the frajectory of most
developed countries. In this regard, llhan (2011) notes that there is no society which can
develop without investment in human capital. Increased social and economic benefits

are associated with higher educational attainment (llhan, 2011).

The Endumeni municipality welbsite reports that the municipality hosts ten primary schools,
six high schools and *‘various pre-primary schools'-without giving the specific number of
these pre-primary schools. There is also a nationally renowned centre for the physically
and mentally handicapped - The Pronobis School and Adult Training Centre, as well as
the Educational Environmental cenfre which accommodates leaners from across the
country. Notwithstanding, the 2019/20 Integrated Development Plan laments the shortage
of schools in the municipality, observing that the current educational institutions do not

meet the population demand.
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When educational attainment data for the Endumeni population is compared with the
district and the province, the presence of several educational institutions does seem to
pay off. This conclusion is arrived at based on the relatively small percentage (4%) who
have no formal education in Endumeni, compared to 21% in the district and 9% in the
province. Evidently, the municipality records higher percentage of learners who have
attained matric, than in the district and the province. The same applies to undergraduate

and postgraduate achievement.

Figure 4: Highest Educational Achievement
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Data Source: Statistics South Africa (2016)

Turning to HIV prevalence, South Africa posts the highest number of HIV positive citizens in
the world (7.7million-which translates to 20.4% of the population. South Africais a signatory
to the 2016 United Nations political declaration of HIV/AIDS, aimed at achieving 90% of
HIV positive patients aware of their status, 0% of those aware should be undergoing
treatment, and 90% of those under tfreatment should demonstrate suppression. This target

is known as the 90-20-90 principle. According to the South African Aids Council (SANAC),
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South Africa has made significant progress towards the 90-90-90 targets. In this light, by
2018, the country had attained the first 90 target, 68% on the second target and 88% on
the third target (SANAC, 2018).

Even then, the number of HIV positive citizens living in Endumeni seems to have increased
from 11,236in 2015 to 13,227 in 2021. This number is projected to increase to 14,555 by 2025.
This report however cautions that the threat of the pandemic should not so much be
measured in terms of those infected, but in terms of progress towards the 90-90-90 target.
As shown below, the number of HIV deaths seem to have decreased from 220 per year in
2015, to 191 in 2021. Projections suggest that the decrease will remain steady to 170 in
2026. This decline is consistent with the national efforts to achieve the 90-90-90 targets. The
Endumeni municipality could create its own database of the 90-90-90 targets, and work

towards achieving such target.

Figure 5: HIV Prevalence and Mortality
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Data Source: Statistics South Africa (2016)
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1.2 2020/21 SERVICE DELIVERY OVERVIEW

The municipality implemented eight (8) capital projects during the 2020/21 financial year. These projects were a combination of previous
projects that had been carried over from the previous financial years; others were implemented in phases whilst some were new projects
all together. Listed below are the eight projects that were implemented together with their sources of funding, budget allocation and

status in terms of implementation:

NO PROJECT NAME ALLOCATED BUDGET WARD NUMBER STATUS
1. Construction of Forestdale/Peacevale Multi | R 8 million 6 Construction Stage, 70% Complete
Purpose Centre

2. Construction of Asphalt Road (1.2km) R 5.4 million 4 Project Completed

3 Electrification of Mpilonde Phase 1 (75) R 3,8 million 1 Completed, awaiting outage date from
Eskom

4, Buyaphile/Fankomo Phase 1 (65) R 1,7 million 1 Project Completed

5. LED Streetlights R 3,6 million 2,3,4,5,6,7 A total number of 489 LED lights have
been installed which equates to 58%
completion.

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report
11 March 2022



Construction of Argyle/Browning Road

R 301,000.00

Supply Chain Processes Stage (Mulfi
Year Project)

Construction of Marikana Road

R2 million

Project is at 3% completion. Contractor
has completed site establishment,
currently doing setting up, clearing and
grubbing.

Sibongile Substation

R 441,637.09

4 and 5

Supply Chain Management Process
Stage ( Multi Year Project)
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1.2.1 Infrastructure Overview

e Access To Water
Turning to Endumeni, the Buffalo River and Wasbank River serve the Endumeni municipality
well. The main ftributaries of Buffalo River are Njiwati, Sterkstroom or Impathi, the
Pondenshalana, Nyende, Eerstelling, Basangoma and Blood Rivers. Wasbank River's main
tributaries are Mkomazana, KwaMatchokuza, Busana, Klipspruit, Biggarsgatspruit and
Blinkwater Streams. Groundwater resources, perennial rivers and streams and stored water
in farm dams are the main sources for stock watering purposes, while river flow and stored
water in larger dams are the main sources for irrigation, although high-yielding production

boreholes may also be important sources of irrigation water in certain areas.

Regarding perennial river flow the Endumeni area is reasonably well-watered with most of
the streams. There are also smaller perennial streams on the Dundee plateau. Portable
water is supplied via 5 storage dams and a pipeline from the Buffalo River, which is also
reticulated by the local authority. There is a water borne sewerage reticulation system, of
which the maijority of erven is served by this system. The average dry weather flow is 5
mega litres with the plant having been upgraded to a capacity of 12 mega litres to
support development initiatives. It is important to note that the biggest threat in the area
is the potential pollution of freshwater sources (surface and groundwater) through

decanting of mines (Dysfunctional and active).

Accordingly, at 95% access to piped water (denoted as service provider), seems higher
than national average (89.8%), the province (77%) and the district (53%). It is safe to
conclude that access to water in Endumeni is impressively high for industrial and residential

pUrposes.
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Figure 6: Access to Water

Endumeni Umzinyathi KwaZulu-Natal
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Data Source: Statistics South Africa (2016)

o Access To Electricity
Electricity is supplied via the national Eskom grid and retficulated by the local authority. In
this arrangement, as shown below, 80% of the population has access to pre-paid metres
in the house. Or conventional (Eskom) metres. This percentage is roughly the same as the

national average of 81.6% who have access to electricity.

Notably, the high number of pre-paid meftres is tribute to the municipality, for ease of
revenue collection compared to the non-payment challenges linked to the conventional
metre. The progress in pre-paid metre delivery should be fast tracked for more revenue
benefits, but also easier management of electricity. Also, as illustrated below, 9% of the
population claim not to have access to electricity compared to 22% in the district and 11%

in the province.
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Figure 7: Access to Electricity
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Data Source: Statistics South Africa (2016)
e Access To sanitation (Toilets and refuse removal)

Sanitation in South Africa is guided by three legislations namely: (a) white Paper on Water
Supply and Sanitation (1994); (b) the White Paper on a National Water Policy of South
Africa (1997), and (c) the White Paper on Basic Household Sanitation (2001). The white

paper on basic household sanitation focuses on rural communities, and was therefore

supplemented with national sanitation policy of 2012 to cover urban sanitation delivery.

The White Paper on basic household sanitation advances that provision of sanitation
services should be demand based and community based (DWAF 2001). In addition, the
Strategic Framework for Water Services (2003) seeks to achieve easy accessibility of
sanitation services. The 2012 national sanitation policy sought to achieve 93% toilet access
by 2019. Evidently, by 2016, Endumeni had achieved 90% target on flush toilet and
chemical toilet. This is a three times the percentage in the District and more than double

the provincial percentage with access to proper toilets.
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Figure 8: Access to Sanitation (Toilets and Refuse Removal)
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Data Source: Statistics South Africa (2016)

Endumeni Umzinyathi KwaZulu-Natal

e Access To Housing
In 2016, there were 21134 households in Endumeni local municipality. This is
approximately one fifth of the total number of households in uMzinyathi district. The
growth of households is expected to rise steadily to 29,700 in 2026. Interventions in social
housing are an important consideration, to avoid urban sprawl. The growth of

households is illustrated below.

Figure 9: Projections of Household Growth

21134 21991 22 847 23704 24560 25417 26274 27130 27987 28843 29700

16 851

Data Source: Statistics South Africa (2016) With Calculations by The Frontline Group

Thus said, as illustrated below, most household types are houses (65.5%) followed by

traditional dwellings (15.3%) and flats (6.4%). 6.2% of all households in Endumeni are
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informal dwellings (shacks), which is more than 1.5 fimes the rate of informal dwellings in
uMzinyathi (3.49%)

In terms of ownership, 42.7% of households in Endumeni are owned and fully paid off. This
percentage is much lower than the district (54.9%) and the province (61.9%). It is worth
noting that Endumeni has a reasonable percentage of social housing compared to the

district and the province.

Figure 10: Types of Dwellings
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Data Source: Statistics South Africa (2016)

There are more male headed households in Endumeni (56%) than the opposite. The case
is different in uMzinyathi, where 59% of the households are female headed. Endumeni’s
percentage of lower female headed households than male headed, is consistent with
trends in urban areas. Rural areas tend towards a higher number of female headed areas.
It is noteworthy, however, that the percentage of female headed households in Endumeni

is slightly higher than the national average.
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Figure11: Household Heads
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Data Source: Statistics South Africa (2016)

1.3 FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

The Municipality had budgeted R 344 299 998.00 operating revenue, of which 98%
collection rate has been achieved. The challenge continues in financial performance
due to COVID 19 Pandemic where the country was put under hard lockdown from
March 2020 which resulted in economic slowdown. The measures that were taken
contributed a positive impact in the municipality’s ability to collect revenue from
consumers. The electricity theft continues to be a measure challenge which resulted in
a loss of R 41 116 411.00 at sales value for the 2020/21 financial year, despite the

municipality appointing a meter auditing company to curb the theft.

The municipality resolved to source inhouse services for meter auditing in the next
financial year to curb the expenditure. There was also a challenge of high non -
payment of rates and services which led to the need for a high provision of bad debts

amounting to R 10 214 944.00. This contribution was fully budgeted for.

Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG) funding of R 15 137 000.00 was made available for
the implementation of capital projects mainly road infrastructure, media centres and
Apollo Lights. The MIG funds was fully expended in 2020/21 financial year and an
amount of R2 928 707.00 which remained unspent in the previous financial year was also
spent at financial year end. Integrated National Electrification programme (INEP)

funding was not allocated in 2020/21
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1.4 ECONOMIC PROFILE
1.4.1 ECONOMIC PREDICTION AT INCEPTION STAGES OF COVID 19

SARB governor Lesetfja Kganyago said the Covid-19 outbreak would have a major
health and social impact, and forecasting domestic economic activity presented
unprecedented uncertainty. “With that in mind, the bank expects GDP in 2020 to
contract by 6.1 percent, compared to the -0.2 percent expected just three weeks ago.

GDP is expected to grow by 2.2 percent in 2021 and by 2.7 percent in 2022."

Kganyago said the supply and demand effects of this extension would reduce growth
and deepen it in the short-term, as businesses stay shut for longer and households with
income spend less. “This will likely also increase job losses, with further consequences for
aggregate demand. The impacts will be particularly severe for small businesses, and

individuals with earnings in the informal sector.”

The Reserve Bank had registered its concerns and perspective on the Global Impact of
Covid 19. The looked at both exogenous and endogenous factors. Undoubtedly, these

concerns were shared amongst as business and social partners.

qa) Exogenous Effects:

. Trading partners affected directly

. Foreign direct investment was severely undermined and compromised

. Tightening financial markets

b) Endogenous Effects:

. Decrease in domestic demand

. Decreased revenue

. Increased public expenditure to safeguard human health/ social wellbeing

The Covid 19 has seen the economies including our small rural ones experiencing
unprecedented “Slowbalisation”. The state of economic shock is what calls for
immediate response and intervention as consolidated in this report and other provincial

and national reports.
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(i) Shutdown/Lockdown Effect
Direct effects of shutdown detract from annual growth

Direct costs of 21 day shutdown on 2020 growth
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The initial 21 days lockdown was envisaged to carry the potential of slowing down
economic growth by 2.6%. Unfortunately it was extended beyond this initial period and

leading to an increased and drastic impact on economic front of the country.

(ii) Job Losses Predictions

Partial rebound post-shutdown, but offset by job losses,
business failures

o
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The reserve Bank had further predicted serious job losses and substantial business
insolvencies as a result of Covid 19. As the country getfs back to Level 1, there is clear

evidence of such predictions and the recovery plans are purely meant to address these
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1.4.2 HOUSEHOLDS INCOME

Returning to household incomes, the 2014/15 Living conditions survey concluded that
the average household income in South Africa was R138 168 in 2015. During the same
period, male headed households earned an average of R165 853 per annum while
female-headed households earned almost half as much (R98 211). During the following
LCS (2015/16), the highest household expenditure category (32.55%) was on on housing,
water, electricity, gas and other fuels, with transport following (16.29%) (Statistics South
Africa, 2015). The same survey found that 14% of household expenditure goes to
miscellaneous goods which include insurance, personal care items and jewellery. Food,

beverages and tobacco is the fourth expenditure category at 13.75%.

The 2015 LCS further noted that the average annual household consumption
expenditure for black African-headed households had increased to Ré7 828 in 2015,

compared to R55 920 in 2011. This is an average increase of R2382 per year.

The above in view, as illustrated below, the average household in Endumeni
municipality earns between R40,000 and R300,000 annually. This is consistent with the
national average. It should be noted however that, as expected in an urban
municipality, household incomes in Endumeni are higher than in the District and
province. That said, the data below shows that the highest concentration of households
is around the R20,000 to R75,000 annual income bracket. Economic development

interventions should consider improved income generation.
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Figure 12: Household Incomes
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Data Source: Statistics South Africa (2016)
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There are only few agricultural households in Endumeni municipality. Evidently, of the
21,134 households in the municipality (in 2016), only 1654 (which translates to 7.8%) are
engaged in agricultural activities. Agricultural Value chain development is a timely
intervention given this low number of agricultural households. An interesting dynamic is
that of inequality. If we consider that most agricultural households claim not to have
any income while an approximately similar number earn between R38000 and R307,000,

the inequality gap is wide.

This inequality relates to households which engage in subsistence agriculture on one
hand, on the other, those which engage in commercial agriculture. Households
engaged in subsistence agricultural activities tend to be trapped in low income levels.
Historically, these would be black households, with limited capital for agricultural inputs,
limited access to markets and limited access to credit facilities. This inequality requires
state intervention -perhaps of a Keynesian type (massive investments to jump start

growth).
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Figure 13: Agricultural Households
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If the annual incomes are translated from households to individuals, as shown below,

most of the employed labour force in Endumeni earn between R10,000 and R150,000

annual income (65%). In monthly terms, this would range between R800 and R12500.

Considering inflation, the pandemic and economic slowdown, the labour force

located within these income brackets are economically vulnerable.

Table 2: Employment Income

RO

Under R4800

R5k - R10k

R10k - R20k

R20k - R40k

R40k - R75k

R75k - R150k

R150k - R300k

R300k - R600k

R600k - R1.2M

R1.2M - R2.5M

Endumeni

6,70%
3,90%
8,60%
19,10%
17,70%
15,10%
14,60%
8,80%
2,10%
0,40%

0,20%

uMzinyathi

15%
5,20%
8,90%

23%

14,60%
11,60%
11,50%
5,50%
1,30%
0,30%

0,20%

KwaZulu-Natal

10,70%
3,70%
6,90%

18,30%

18,20%

13,50%

12,10%
7,90%
2,80%
0,70%

0,30%
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Over R2.5M 0,20% 0,20% 0,20%

Unspecified 2,50% 2,80% 4,90%
Data Source: Statistics South Africa (2016)

1.4.3 HOUSEHOLDS ASSETS
Considering household assets, 94% of all citizens living in Endumeni have access to
mobile phones, 84% claim to possess Television set, while about three quarters claim to
own a Fridge. These data are consistent with urban settings. Caution should be
exercised on access to these assets, given that the orthodox assumptions of ability to
pay for them, maintain them and afford the power supply might not apply in South
Africa’s peri-urban areas as they do in formal settings. There are ongoing conversations
around the non-payment of electricity in most townships, for example.
Figure 14: Access to Household Assets
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Data Source: Statistics South Africa (2016)

1.4.4 EMPLOYMENT / UNEMPLYMENT

Turning to employment, consistent with the national economy, the formal sector is the
largest employer in Endumeni, employing three quarters of the labor force.
Comparatively, this is a higher percentage than in both the District and the province.
The informal economy in Endumeni only employs paliry 10.3%, much lower than the
District (18.5%) and province (12.6%). This should be an opportunity for the Endumeni

municipality to consider SMME support interventions, or business incubation
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programmes aimed at achieving SMME growth and expansion. Globally, and
particularly in the continent, SMMEs provide the highest percentage of employment.
South Africa remains an outlier in this context. The trend of increasing numbers of

unemployed labor force could be reversed through SMME support.

Table 3: Employment by sector

Do not know 1,60% 242 2% 1,045 2,70% 56,548
In the formal sector 77,10% 11,988 70% 36,377 75,90% 1,583,687
In the informal sector 10,30% 1,601 18,50% 9,594 12,60% 262,032
Private household 11,10% 1,72 9,50% 4,955 8,80% 184,527

Similar to the rest of South Africa, -and particularly urban areas- unemployment rate has
increased steadily from 26% in 2015 to 32% in 2020. The impact of the pandemic on
employment is yet to be fully realised. However, early indications suggest that Endumeni
is likely to reach 38% unemployment by 2026. Rising unemployment creates higher
dependency ratios, with the few employed labour force supporting larger /increasing
unemployed relatives and friends. This in turn reduces the disposable incomes of the
employed labour force, leading to deference of investments. Ultimately this cycle

creates layers of economic vulnerability.

Figure 15: Unemployment Rate (Projected)
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Data Source: Statistics South Africa (2016) With Calculations by The Frontline Group
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1.5 AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT

During the year under review, the municipality obtained a Qualified Audit Opinion from
the Auditor General, and basis for the qualified audit opinion on the main was Property,

Plant and Equipment, Consumer Deposits and Cash and Cash Equivalent.

1.6 STATUTORY PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PROCESS

During the year under review, the municipality obtained a Qualified Audit Opinion from
the Auditor General, and basis for the qualified audit opinion on the main was Property,

Plant and Equipment, Consumer Deposits and Cash and Cash Equivalent.

1.7 VISION, MISSION, AND CORE VALUES

1.7.3 Vision

“Endumeni Local Municipality, a Dynamic, Inclusive and Responsive Centre of Service
Delivery Excellence, Capable of Meeting Rural and Urban Development Needs of Its

Residents for their Social and Economic Prosperity”

1.7.4 MISSION STATEMENT

“To work with our communities and stakeholders in planning and provision of services in
an effective, efficient and economical way, ensuring accessibility and affordability whilst

upholding good governance & clean audit status”

1.7.5 Core values

Batho Pele

Intergrity

Excellence
Transparency

Responsiveness
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CHAPTER 2: GOVERNANCE

COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

2.1 POLITICAL GOVERNANCE STRUCTURES
2.1.1 Political Structure

MAYOR

In terms of s49(1)(a) of the Municipal Structures Act No. 117 of 1998, the Mayor of a
municipality presides at meetings of the executive committee. Performs the duties
including any ceremonial functions, and exercises the powers delegated to the Mayor by
the municipal council or the executive committee. His worship the Mayor Clir SB Mdluli was

the Chairperson of Executive Committee during the year under review.
DEPUTY MAYOR

In terms of s49(2) of the Municipal Structures Act No. 117 of 1998, the Deputy Mayor
exercises the powers and performs the duties of the Mayor if the Mayor is absent or not
available or if the office of the Mayor is vacant. The Mayor may delegate duties to the
Deputy Mayor. Clir M Nkosi was the Deputy Chairperson of Executive Committee during

the year under review.
SPEAKER

In terms of s37(a) of the Municipal Structures Act No. 117 of 1998, the Speaker of a
municipal council presides at meetings of the council. Performs the duties and exercises
the powers delegated to the speaker in terms of s59 of the Municipal Systems Act No.32

of 2000. ClIr LT Khumalo was the Speaker of Council during the year under review.

2.1.2 Executive Committee
During the year under review, the municipality had an effective and functional
Executive Committee. The Executive Committee is the principal committee of Council

for the municipality. The Executive Committee receives reports from other sub
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committees of Council, which must then forward these reports together with their
recommendations to Council. The Executive Committee had ten (10) meetings during

2020/21 financial year.

Executive Committee Members

His Worship Clir SB Mdluli - Chairperson
Clir MI Nkosi — Deputy Chairperson

ClIr AS Ndlovu — Member

2.1.3 Council
COUNCILORS

The Endumeni Local Municipality has 13 Councillors. During the year under review, the
municipality had an effective and functional Council and had eleven (11) meetings
during the 2020/21 financial year. The municipal Council ensured to strive within its
capacity to achieve the objectives as set out in Section 152 of the Constitution which

indicates that Council must annually review:

e The needs of the community;
e The priorities to meet those needs;
e |fs processes in involving the community;

e |ts organisational and delivery mechanism for meeting the needs of the

community

e Its overall performance in achieving the objectives as set out in Section 152 of

the Constitution.

2.1.4 Porifolio Committees

During the year under review, the municipality had an effective and functional Portfolio
Committees which were established in line with Section 79 of the Municipal Structures
Act (No 117 of 1998). The establishment of the committees was to ensure effective and
efficient performance of the municipality in terms of service delivery, and also to assist
the Executive Committee. The Portfolio Committees serve to report to the Executive
Committee in accordance with the performance directives of the Executive

Committee.
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The Section 79 Committees established, were established in the following manner:

Porifolio Committee Number of Meetings

Budget & Treasury (BTO) 11

Technical Services 11

Corporate Services 11

Planning & Economic Development 11
Services

2.1.5 Municipal Public Accounts Committee
During the year under review, the municipality had a functional Municipal Public Accounts Committee

which was in charge with the responsibility to:

e Assist Council to hold the executive and administration to account;

e Councillors are therefore responsible for exercising oversight over both the executive and

administration; and

e Proper administration of oversight requires Councillors to be fully informed of their own

agenda, business or affairs.

During the year under review, Six (06) Municipal Public Accounts Committee meetings were held.

2.1.6 Audit Committee / Performance Audit Committee

During the year under review, the Audit Committee was not fully functional throughout the period as
required in terms of Section 166 of the Municipal Finance Management Act No 56 of 2003, to provide
effective assurance over the overall control environment and adequate review of the financial statements
as well as annual performance report before submission for audit, which is an issues which has been raised

by the Auditor General on the audit report for the year under review.

During the year under review, the municipality commenced with the recruitment process of appointing the
new Audit Committee / Performance Audit Committee members, and should be in place and fully
functional in the 2021/22 financial year. The previous Audit Committee / Performance Audit Committee

members resigned at the beginning of the 2020/21 financial year, as they were not satisfied with the daily
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allowance being provided by the municipality since they were government employees, as it is regulated.

2.1.7 Risk Management Committee

During the year under review, the municipality did not have the risk management committee in place, but

processes of establishing the committee are underway.

2.2 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURES

2.2.1 Administrative Governance

During the year under review, the municipality had the Office of the Municipal Manager and (5) five

Departments namely, Budget and Treasury, Corporate Services, Planning and Economic Development,

Community Services and Technical Services. The position of the Municipal Manager and Heads of

Departments were all filled during the year under review.

In terms of the administrative governance structures which were in place during 2020/21 financial year, it

was structured as per the following:

Top Management Committee;

Office of the Municipal Manager;
Technical Services;

Corporate Services;

Community Services

Planning and Economic Development; and

Budget and Treasury;

2.2.1 Administrative Governance

During the year under review, the municipality had a functional and effective Top Management

Committee. The committee consisted of the Accounting Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Executive

Manager: Planning and Economic Development, Executive Manager: Corporate Services, Executive

Manager: Community Services and Executive Manager: Technical Services. The functions being

performed by the Top Management Committee was to assist the Accounting Officer in managing and

co-ordinating the financial management and overall administration of the municipality. During the

year under review, six (06 Top Management Committee meetings were held.
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(a) Office of The Municipal Manager

Communications & Public Relations;
Infergovernmental Relations;

Social Development;

Internal Auditing & Risk Management; and

Community Participation.

(b) Budget and Treasury Office

Promote sound financial management throughout the municipality;

Be responsible for allincome and expenditure, all assets and the discharge of all liabilities;

Ensure compliance with the Municipal Finance Management Act (MFMA) No. 56 of 2003;

Prevent fruitless and wasteful expenditure; and

Disclose all information on debts.

The Finance department also managed the following sections:

Income,

Supply Chain Unit;
Computers;

Expenditure;

Asset Management; and

Budget and Reporting.

(c) Department: Planning & Economic Development

Development Planning Services / Town Planning Services

Integrated Development Plan (IDP) and Performance Management Plan (PMS)
Human Settlement & Building Compliance

Real Estate Services

Local Economic Development (LED) & Tourism Services

Municipal Estates & Town Planning

(d) Department: Technical Services

Civil Engineering,
Electrical,
Mechanical;

Projects Management Unit; and
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e Technical Administration.

(e) Department: Corporate Services

e Human Resources & Administration;

e Safety & Security;

e legal;

¢ Information Communication Technology; and

e Admin and Fleet Services.

(f) Department: Community Services

¢ Disaster Management;
e Law Enforcement;

e Municipal Enterprise;

e Special Programs; and

¢ Environment and Waste Management Services.

COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS
2.3 INTRODUCTION TO CO-OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS
In terms of S3 (1) of the Municipal Systems Act No. 32 of 2000, municipalities must exercise their executive

and legislative authority within the constitutional system of co-operative government envisaged in

section 41 of the constitution.

For the purpose of effective co-operative government organized local government must seek to:

a) Develop common approaches for local government;

b) Enhance co-operation, mutual assistance and sharing of resources among municipalities;

c) Find solutions for problems relating to local government generally and;

d) Facilitate compliance with the principles of co-operative government and intergovernmental

relations.

The three spheres of government are interdependent and yet interrelated, all of them are crucial to
each other to ensure alignment throughout. The alignment can be improved through the mutual
participation of IGR structures and forums. Endumeni Local Municipality has an IGR personnel and all

IGR meetings are facilitated by him under the administration section.
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The municipality also participates in National and Provincial Infergovernmental structures. There is also

smooth relations with municipal entities within the District and also participate in the District

Intergovernmental Structures. Participating in these structures allows for the translation of the National

Development Plan (NDP), Provincial Growth and Development Strategy (PGDS), and District Growth

and Development Plan (DGDP).

23.1

Intergovernmental Relations Structures

DISTRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

NO.

IGR STRUCTURE

OBJECTIVE

FUNCTIONALITY

Municipal Managers

Forum

The Municipal Managers Forum serves as A
technical support to the Coordinating Forum and
implements their resolutions. The members of the
technical support structure are the Municipal
Managers of the district family of municipalities, or
officials designated by them, and it also meets on

quarterly basis and is functioning properly.

Yes

Speakers Forum

The forum was established during the 2013/14

Financial Year and meets on quarterly basis.

Yes

Corporate Services

Forum

The purpose of the forum is to share information on
Administrative, Human Resource and Information
Technology issues matters, and also to provide
advice to the Municipal Managers Forum such

matters.

Yes

Chief

Officer Forum

financial

The purpose of the forum is to share information on
financial management and also to provide advice
to the Municipal Managers Forum on financial

matters.

Yes

IDP
Represe
ntative Forum
IDP_LED

Technical

The purpose of the forum is o serve as a platform
where the district family of municipalities meet with
the sector departments, private organizations,
NGO's CBO’'s to

developmental issues that affect the district family.

business, and discuss

Yes
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Planning & | The purpose of the forum is to co-ordinate planning | Yes
Development Forum and development within  Umzinyathi District by
ensuring improved and continued communication
amongst the various planning sectors, and also to

ensure that nlannina and

Disaster Advisory The purpose of the forum is to implement, monitor | Yes
Forum and co-ordinate all disaster management related
issues within  Umzinyathi District by ensuring
improved and continued communication. The

forum consists of representatives from the district

Communicators The functions of the forum include but are not limited| Yes

Forum .

to the following:

e To coordinate the sharing of information
pertaining to all spheres of government;

To coordinate and organize a calendar of events

Tourism Forum Tourism is one the key economic sectors within the | Yes
district. Therefore, the purpose of the forum is to
coordinate and implement economic Tourism

programmes and projects within the district.
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COMPONENT C: PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION
In terms of s17(2) (a) of the Municipal Systems Act No. 32 of 2000, a municipality must establish

appropriate mechanisms, processes and procedures to enable the local community to
parficipate in the affairs of the municipality. The Endumeni local municipality has a fully-
fledged public participation unit that has a sole responsibility of participating in
consultative sessions with the ward committees and the community organizations.
Report back to the community is structured in a manner that responds to the issues raised by

the community through ward committees.

2.4 PUBLIC MEETINGS

Since the IDP involves participation of a number of stakeholders, it was crucial for the
municipality to adopt an appropriate approach and also put in place appropriate
structures to ensure effective participation. The municipality had a number of structures

advocating public participation.

The Endumeni Municipality appoints representatives to its political structures and external
bodies after completion of each municipal election and representations to such
Committees and external bodies. During the year under review active committees are

listed as follows:

2.4.1 Labour Forum:

Cllr MH Xaba - Chairperson
ClIr B Khan

ClIr NE Khanyile

2.4.1 Portfolio Committees

Corporate Services

ClIr M | Nkosi - Chairperson
Clir CJ Carelse
ClIr NE Khanyile

ClIr Tl Makaba

Endumeni Local Municipality_2019/2020 Annual Report
11 March 2022



Budget and Treasury Office

Clir SB Mdluli - Chairperson
Clir M H Xaba

Clir N E Khanyile

Clir A M Raubenheimer

Technical Services

Clir SB Mdluli - Chairperson
ClIr FN Mthethwa
Clir AM Raubenheimer

ClIr SN Zwane

Planning & Economic Development

Clir AS Ndlovu - Chairperson
Clir B Khan
Clir NE Khanyile

Clir TM Mahaye

2.4.2 IDP Orientated Structures

Ward Committees

Clir LT Khumalo - Speaker

IDP Representative Forum

CliIr S.B Mdluli, Mayor

IDP Steering Committee

Mr SD Mbhele - Municipal Manager

District Development Planning Forum

District IDP Manager and LED Manager
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The number of functional Ward Committees

2.4.3 Ward Committees

7 wards (Wards 1,2,3,4,5,6,7)

1. Challenges experience by the ward committees

e Communities do not understand the role of Ward Committees because they

demand more than what is within their scope of work,

e Non - submission of sectoral forms, which shows that there is no working

relationship between the Ward Chairperson and Ward Committees; and

e Most of the Ward Committees do not understand their roles and responsibilities.

2. Steps have been taken to sustain the functionality of the ward committees.

3. Support required from the District and the Department to support and sustain the
functionality of Ward Committees.

o Provide resources (human and finances) for the continuous training

programme.

4. Participation in Operation Sukuma Sakhe by Ward Committees and Ward

Councilors.

5. Ward Committee Meetings were held per ward are as follows:

Month

Ward 1

Ward 2

Ward3

Ward4

Ward5

Wardé

Ward7

July -
September
2020

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

October -
December
2020

None

None

None

None

None

None

None

January -
March
2021

None

April -
June 2021

Total
number of
ward
meetings
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2.5 IDP Participation and Alignment

The Public Engagements is a process where communities are being provided an opportunity
to discuss developmental issues as required by Chapter 4, Section 16 & 17 of the Municipal
Systems Act, which stipulates that municipalities are required to develop a culture of public
partficipation and consult their respective communities on developmental issues. During the
compilation of the 2020/21 IDP Review, communities were consulted through their structures
(e.g. ward committees, community development workers) to participate during the process
in all wards within the municipality.

(a) Horizontal Alignment

Alignment of the Endumeni IDP with district and other local municipalities was imperative to
ensure that there is a sharing of information — particularly with regards to strategies,
objectives, programmes and projects, and it was undertaken through the Planning and
Development Forum which convenes on bi-monthly basis. The frequent meetings of the
Planning and Development Forum assisted the district family to monitor alignment issues
constantly.

(b) Vertical Alignment

Alignment with Sector department and Service providers was also undertaken as it is essential
in order for the District family to have consistence planning and also priorities can be
indicated in their project prioritization. This was undertaken through meetings or one-on - one
basis. The district convened two IDP_LED Technical Committee meetings (IDP Representative
Forums), to discuss integration issues and also to present to Sector Departments the key

municipal priorities which require funding for implementation in the next financial year.

COMPONENT D: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
OVERVIEW OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

2.6 RISK MANAGEMENT
In terms of Section 62(1)(c) (i) of the Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003, the

municipality must have and maintain an effective, efficient and transparent system. For
financial and risk management and internal control. The municipality identified thirty three
risks factors, and they were as follows, amongst others:

1. Disaster recovery, Business continuity risk;

2. Financialrisk;
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Art and Cultural risks;
Technological and Systems risks;
Strategic and Service Delivery risks;
Health and Safety security risks
Process operational risk;

Social risk;

0 o N o 0~ W

Human resources risk;
10. Local Economic development risk; and

11. Legal Services Risk.

The municipality made progress in addressing the issues related to most of the risks identified.
During the 2020/21 financial year, the municipality appointed Risk Officer to assist with

addressing and minimizing the above identified risks for the Municipality.

2.7 ANTI - CORRUPTION AND FRAUD
Fraud and Corruption Strategy

The municipality has an anti-corruption and fraud policy to mainly combat unethical
behavior. The municipality also has the code of conduct to supplement the above

mentioned policy.

2.7.1 Municipal Oversight Committees
(a) Audit Committee / Performance Audit Committee

During the year under review, the Audit Committee was not fully functional throughout the
period as required in terms of Section 166 of the Municipal Finance Management Act No 56
of 2003, to provide effective assurance over the overall control environment and adequate
review of the financial statements as well as annual performance report before submission
for audit, which is an issues which has been raised by the Auditor General on the audit report

for the year under review.

During the year under review, the municipality commenced with the recruitment process of
appointing the new Audit Committee / Performance Audit Committee members, and should
be in place and fully functional in the 2021/22 financial year. The previous Audit Committee
/ Performance Audit Committee members resigned at the beginning of the 2020/21 financial

year, as they were not satisfied with the daily allowance being provided by the municipality
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since they were government employees, as it is regulated.

(b) Internal Auditors

In order for the Audit Committee to meet its objectives, the municipality appointed Manager

Internal Audit and Internal Audit Officer.

2.8 BY-LAWS
BYLAWS DEVELOPED ADOPTED BY GAZETTED
COUNCIL
. Bylaws On Keeping v v v
of Animals
. Trading Bylaws v v v
Credit  Control v v v
Bylaws
. Bylaw On The v v v
Control And
Discharge of
Fireworks
. Bylaw Relating To v v v
The Control Of
Public Nuisance
Bylaw On v v v
Advertising Signs
Bylaw Relating To v v v
Offences, Penalties
And Appeals
. Bylaws Relating To v v v
Municipal Property
Rates
. Electricity Bylaws v v v
10.Road Traffic Bylaws N4 v v
11.Property v v v
Encroachment
Bylaws
12.Library Bylaws v v v
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13.Bylaw Relating To N4 v v
Municipal Facilities
And Public
Amenities

14.Bylaw Relating To v v v
Regulation Of Mini
Bus Taxis And Buses

15.Pound Bylaws v v v

16.The Bylaw Relating v v v
To Parking

17.The Bylaw Relating v v v
To Cemeteries

18.The Bylaw Relating v v v
To Fire Prevention

19.The Bylaw Relating v v v
To Refuse Removal
_ AndDisnnsal

20.The Bylaw Relating v v v
To Stormwater

21.Spatial Planning and v v v
Land Use
Management Bylaws

2.9 INFORMATION COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

During the year under review, the municipality commenced with the process of upgrading
its telephone and network infrastructure to newer technology platforms to ensure efficient
and reliable communication resources. This project would better place the municipality to
implement new and current technologies and be on par with industry standards. In March
2021, the municipality appointed Vodacom to carry out the project. Upon completion of the
network upgrade, the municipality will phase in cloud infrastructure platforms to reduce

capital and operational expenditure for maintaining its server infrastructure.

The municipality increased prepaid electricity vending points through its new appointment
of Contour Technologies who provides a prepaid vending platform. In addition to the current
vending points, the community will now be able to purchase their prepaid electricity from
any store within the Shoprite and Pick ‘n Pay retail group. The cost of managing third party

vendors has been transferred to the service provider, thus also saving the municipality from
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incurring the cost of maintaining those points. Through this project the municipality upgrade

its vending system to be compatible with the Token ID Rollover set for November 2024

2.10 MUNICIPAL WEBSITE

During the year under review, the municipality had a functional website with the information
required to be made in public in terms of the Municipal Systems Act and Municipal Finance

Management Act, e.g IDP, Budget, Policies, Performance Agreements, SDBIP efc.

2.11 PUBLIC SATISFACTION ON MUNICIPAL SERVICES

Public Safisfaction Levels

During the year under review, the municipality did not compile the Customer Satisfaction
Survey due to budget constraints, but the municipality aims to undertake the study in the
upcoming financial years, as the survey assist the municipality in determining the perceptions
of the community on the services the municipality is providing. The Customer Satisfaction
Survey also confribute to improving communication between the municipality and the
community in determining the social and economic needs that require urgent attention and

deemed necessary to improve the quality of lives.

The municipality will prioritize the compilation of the Customer Satisfaction Survey during the

upcoming financial years, as it requires a reasonable budget provision thereof.
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CHAPTER 3: SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE

COMPONENT A: BASIC SERVICES
3. INTRODUCTION TO BASIC SERVICES

This Key Performance Area covers the following areas:

Progress

o Access to Basic Services

Solid Waste

Refuse Removal
Electricity

Waste management

Housing

o Indigent Policy implementation

o Roads and Transport

Infrastructure
Transport (vehicle registrations

Public bus transportation

Challenges experienced in basic service delivery (indicate specific municipalities)

Measures taken to improve performance

Recommendations

3.1 MUNICIPAL ELECTRICITY PROVISION

Electricity is one of the major necessities required by all the communities. Lack of

elecftrical connectivity to some of the households within Endumeni Municipality has

hindered their development and exposed them to ever - increasing prices of paraffin

and on-going struggle to access wood as an alternative means of water heating,

cooking, etc

To date, the Endumeni Municipality distributes electricity to 11,467 consumers. The

electricity backlogs experienced are in the Eskom Licensed Area of Supply only and

Endumeni has endeavored to assist in addressing these backlogs by managing the

implementation of the Electrification Projects within the Eskom Licensed Area of Supply

funded by the Department of Energy. To date the areas electrified by the Endumeni
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Municipality in the Eskom Licensed Area of Supply are:

o Thelaphi

e Busi (Wasbank Areq)

o Kameelkop

e Stradford Farm

e Nyanyeni

e Buyaphile/Fankomo Phase 1
o Senzokuhle

e Mpilonde Phase 1

Areas identified by the Endumeni Municipality to be electrified in the Eskom Licensed
Area of Supply are as follows:

¢ Kunene Croydon

e Northern Veld

e Tayside

¢ Mpilonde

e Bloodriver

e De Jagers Drift

e Mpilonde Phase Two
e Buyaphile Fankomo Phase Two
¢ Nyanyeni Phase Two
e Nfokozweni

e Mtishilwane

e Forestdale

e Dlamini

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report
11 March 2022



3.2 WASTE MANAGEMENT (REFUSE COLLECTION)

Refuse collection has increased to about 86% with almost 100% coverage of the urban
areas. The remaining percentage being our rural areas including the farms. However,
refuse collection has been infroduced at Stratford, Busi Vilage and Kameelkop where
skip bins are placed along the main road by residents and get collected by the

municipal refuse collection team once a week.

The municipality has a waste management collection plan which is monitored on a
weekly basis. The plan incorporates the removal of waste from residential, business areas
as well as industrial areas. There is an attendance register that is signed by employees

upon completion of the weekly chores.

Figure 16: Access Refuse Removal)

B Service provider (regularly) ® Own dump ® Other m None

Endumeni Umzinyathi KwaZulu-Natal

Data Source: Statistics South Africa (2016)

3.3 HOUSING

In terms of the actual housing projects being provided by the municipality, during the
year under review, the municipality had one housing project which was being
implemented which is Dhlamini / Forestdale Housing Project. Nineteen (19) units were
constructed at Dhlamini which equals to 43% completion and one hundred and seventy
five (175) units were constructed at Forestdale which equals to 81% completion. In terms

of transfers completed to the beneficiaries, forty (40) transfers have been completed for
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beneficiaries at Forestdale which equals to 18% of the transfers while forty four (44)
transfers have been completed for beneficiaries at Dhlamini which equals to 100% of
the transfers. As the end of the year under review, the project is currently at 80.5%

complete.

The balance of the houses still need to be constructed as at 30 June 2021:
o Dhlamini - 25;
o Forestdale - 42

In terms of some of the challenges which are being experienced during the construction

of the project, but are being are being addressed, they are as follows:
¢ Some of the dwellings are on the way of building houses at Dhlamini;
o Grave sites are affecting three (3) properties in Forestdale;

e Contractor experienced delays in receiving the material during to Covid 19

regulations; and

e Beneficiary approvals turn around time is affecting progress.

3.4 FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

The municipality re-affirms its commitment to the national principles that underpin the
indigent policy. During the 2020/21 financial year, Council approved 1953 indigent

households to receive free basic services.

e Refuse

Where the valuation of improved property is R100,000.00 or less and the owner occupies
the property, refuse removal is provided at no charge (notwithstanding the total

household income)

e Rates

As per the Rates Policy.
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o Electricity
Metered connections using in excess of the allowed monthly usage shall pay for the
additional usage at the normal rate. In all instances the actual indigent support is
calculated taking due cognizance of the amount received, the number of

applications received and the standard of services totaling to 2255 beneficiaries

All Indigents with valuations greater than R50,000.00 received additional assistance
at the discretion of Council. During the 2020/21 financial year, Council approved

1953 indigent households to receive free basic services.

COMPONENT B: ROAD TRANSPORT
3.5 ROADS

The municipality has a Pavement management stem and conditional assessment plan
in place. These plans serves to update the Municipalities monthly maintenance register.
The final road conditions ranking report assists the municipality to determine and

prioritize the maintenance of roads.

The Endumeni Municipality has a total 972 Cathpits that are maintained. The
maintenance plan is an ongoing preventative plan which includes the identification,
maintenance, repair and replacement of catch pit slabs. One month is dedicated to
each ward where the identification and repair process takes place. All repairs are
entered to maintenance daily register. This maintenance register informs the monthly

reports feeding the SDBIP.

The municipality was able to complete 1 new road construction project in ward 4. The
road is a 1.2km x 5m asphalt road complete with stormwater drainage. The municipality

further was able to do 2801.72m? pothole patching in the last financial year.

3.6 TRANSPORT

The municipality does not have a transport strategy because it is a district function,
however there is a transport operational plan in place which is used for the operation of

municipal roads
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COMPONENT C: PANNING AND LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

3.7 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

3.7.1 Local Economic Development Strategy

During 2018/29 financial year, the municipality developed and adopted the LED
Strategy and the Implementation Plan, which set to drive the municipal programmes for
development of the local economy, and the Implementation Plan is being updated on

annually basis. It outlines the following:

Vision for Endumeni
The Governance and Partnership arrangements
» The Policy Context against which the strategy will be delivered
The Sector Based Economic Context that informs our approach
» The Challenges and Opportunities faced
» The Strategic Priorities and Outcomes which we will seek to achieve
The Actions that will be prioritised by partners
How we will Monitor, Measure and Report on progress

As part of the implementation plan, the municipality has considered various strategic thrust
as appropriate measures towards bringing desired economic change. To this end, it would
surely be impractical to implement all strategic pillars and their key action areas given the

limitedness of resources. Nevertheless, the key priority strategic pillars for implementation

would be:
. Strengthening of Institutional Arrangements;
o Agricultural beneficiation and Diversification;
. Improved Physical Infrastructure Development for Economic Growth;
o Business Development and Investment Promotion; and
o Skills Development and Training.

During the year under review, the municipality implemented amongst others the following
programmes:

e Conducted four (4) Quarterly Business Inspections with the intention of ensuring

that business operates through the business license and comply with the

conditions thereof;
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The Municipality in partnership with the Department of Small Business
Development (DSBD), implemented a programme referred as Informal and
Micro Enterprise Development Programme (IMEDP), aimed at addressing the
development void at the lower base of the Small, Medium and Micro
Enterprises. The focus was mainly at designated groups i.e. women, youth and
people with disabilities, residing in townships and rural areas. Through this
programme, the municipality handed over equipment to 112 beneficiaries. The
equipment is a 100% grant of R 10,000.00 each, which totals to R 1,120,000.00,
with the intent to offer informal and micro enterprises to assist them in improving
their competitiveness and sustainability. The equipment which was being
handed over ranged from laptops, printers, gas stoves, sewing machines,
baking machines, fridges, banners, gazebos, sewing machines, chest freezers
etc.

Created ninety four (94) Job Opportunities through the Expanded Public Works
Programme;

Facilitated five (5) SMME's business development workshop / sessions, which
were focusing on SMMEs needs assessments, provide business registration
assistance, mentorship and training;

During the year under review, the municipality issued trading permits to two
hundred and eighty (280) Informal Traders and one hundred and forty (140)
Spaza Shops, during the lock down period which came into effect at the end of
March 2020, to assist the SMMEs to be able to trade in line with the Covid 19
regulations; and

In terms of the Sibongile Garden Project, the municipality re-installed the fence,
rehabilitation of the reservoir and irrigation system, provided two wendy houses
as store rooms and also provided the garden tools e.g wheel barrows, spades,

slashers grass polys, forks, Hoe handle polys, rakes, lashers etc.

During the year under review, the municipality commenced with the process of reviewing
the Local Economic Development Strategy, through the assistance of the UMzinyathi

Development Agency which is due for completion within a period of six weeks.

The aim of this project is to conduct a detailed economic strategy review which would be

informed by the local realities as well as economic aspirations of Endumeni Municipal
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residents. It is in the interest of the strategy to formulate a well - researched and practical
interventions that would propel the Endumeni Municipal economy to a meaningful

recovery path, growth and development trajectory.

The outcome of the study will ultimately guide implementation of economic initiatives,
stimulate investment in economic infrastructure, assist with investment atftraction and

retention, and further stimulate local industrialisation.

3.7.2 Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP)

Endumeni Local Municipality is also committed in training and developing communities
through the EPWP programme, thereby promoting economic growth and creating
sustainable development, and employment opportunities. During the year under
review, the municipality obtained R1,335,000.00 from EPWP and was utilized for the
application of general workers for the benefit of the local community from the following
sections: refuse removal - 24, parks and gardens - 10, civil - 18 and electrical - 14.
Cemeteries — 10, disaster management — 10 and street patrols (Glencoe) — 8.94 job
opportunities were created during the 2020/2021 financial year. The majority of

participants were women and youth.

COMPONENT D: COMMUNITY& SOCIAL SERVICES
3.8LIBRARIES, ARCHIVES, MUSEUMS AND COMMUNITY FACILITIES

Membership registration has decreased significantly due to COVID-19. The total overall
number of members that joined municipal libraries in Endumeni is 104 compared to the

previous year's of 827. No outreach programs were undertaken due to COVID-19.

3.9 CEMETERIES AND CREMATORIUMS

The Endumeni Local Municipality has 8 grave sites, Dundee - 4; Glencoe — 3; Wasbank -
1. Cemeteries are maintained on a weekly basis, namely scoffing & cutting of grass,
which is seasonal. Constant inspection is done by the Supervisor for the monthly report

consolidation.
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The municipality has a target of digging a minimum of 16 to 20 graves per week. This

would then translate to 4 graves are dug every day. There is a procedure followed

regarding the request of graves. The applicant must produce a burial order obtained

from Home Affairs; the grave is booked via filing in an application form that is recorded

in the booking board. Grave numbers are allocated as and when there are funerals

taking place, and it must be noted that the graves which were dug during the Covid 19

period increased significantly.

3.10 CHILD CARE, AGED CARE AND SPECIAL PROGRAMMES

During the year under review, the following programmes were held:

PROGRAMME DATE OFFICE PROJECT DESCRIPTION | IMPACT ACTION
GBV+F WALK 10 JUNE 2021 | Special Women's sector and | Encouraging Walk  was
AWARENESS
Programs Civil  Society  was | Womens and from
leading this | children fo Checkers
awareness campaign | report any kind parking via
to fight against the | of abuse they Victoria
GBV and Femecide may come Street to
Qacross Oval Sport
GBV+F 22 April 2021 0OSS/DSD This Dialogue took To teach All 7 Wards
Dialogues to 27 May
2021 place in different people early of
wards of Endumeni to | signs of abuse Endumeni

help the fight against

GBV+F
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Moral 6-7 March Office of The program aimed Grooming Amajuba
Regeneration 2021
The at young girls who young girls TVET
Premier/ were taught the Collage

importance of morals
Child Protection| 30 May 2021 Special Visiting different To create 17 schools
Week to 06 June

2021 Program/ Schools at Endumeni awareness at at
DSD and feaching school so that Endumeni

children with following | children can were visited

topics: report any kind

1. Anfi-bullying bullying or

2. Physical and abuse they may

sexual abuse happen to
3. Childrens right them
and responsibilities
4, Covid 19
22 June 2021 | Special Dialogue was about Creating Moth hall (all
Disability GBV &
Human Right Programs/ addressing issues that | environment 7 wards)
Dialogue
DSD affect disable people | thatinclude

and to do GBV+F

awareness

Disable person
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Senior Citizens | 25 May 2021
Blits

OSS/Speci Encouraging Elderly Assist with Dundee Taxi
al people fo go and information on rank
Programs vaccinate during the how to register

vaccination period for | for vaccination

Elderly people

3.11 MUNICIPAL ANNUAL EVENTS

Only one event was held during the year under review, due to Covid19? regulations:

Name of Event

Venue of the Event

Dates

Mayoral Excellence Awards

Endumeni Main Building

17t February 2021

COMPONENT E: SPORTS & RECREATION
3.12 SPORT AND RECREATION

The Endumeni Local Municipality has twenty facilities which are maintained, a monthly

report is submitted for the purposes of reporting. There are permanent municipal

employees that are employed to look after the facilities.

The municipality has a year plan which stipulates seasonal maintenance of parks. In

Spring, it's planting of new frees. In summer (rainy season) the grass is cut as in need

arise. In winter there is trimming of trees. Throughout the year, there is constant

maintenance of the play facilities within the park. As a monitoring tool, feam leaders are

appointed and the supervisor always play an important role.

All parks within the municipal area are maintained according to the maintenance plan.

A monthly report is then submitted to the Executive Manager Community Services which

reflects maintenance and work done.
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There are two swimming pools within the municipal area which are in Peacevale and
Sibongile. During winter, the swimming pools are closed, and maintenance is
conducted during that period. In summer, the swimming pools are fully functional and

there is a lifeguard posted in each swimming pool within the Endumeni Municipal area.

COMPONENT F: ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
3.13 STRATEGIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENTS

The goal of the municipality is to protect, enhance and expand the existing
environmental assets base within exiting urban and built areas but also to utilise the
opportunity to establish a more robust and integrated open space system within the
undeveloped and agricultural areas that will directly meet the needs of the local
communities, as well as respond to wider municipal and regional environmental
planning needs with regard to environmental services planning and management. The
following is relevant in this regard:

e Maintaining a sustainable supply of environmental goods and services

¢ Provide for climate change preparedness

e Protection and rehabilitation of natural resources and environment

e Protection and provision of agricultural resources and assets

e Protection and enhancement of environmental assets to meet the needs of the
Community, as well as local and district planning. This includes

e qgricultural resources
e the open space system
e recreational opportunities
e fourism opportunities
e Protecting the open space system as a primary spatial structuring element

e Provide for integrated environmental planning and management, especially with
regards fo catchment management

e Specific objectives include: Restricting erosion of the upper reaches of the Buffels,
Blood, Sterkstroom, Mzinyashana,Wasbank, Nsuze and Sandspruit Rivers
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e |dentifying opportunities for linking fragmented open space elements in the built up
areas of Dundee and Glencoe

Early identification and protection of core and amenity open space elements in the

various river systems. Protection of conservation areas for eco-tourism opportunities i.e.

Aden Lloyd Nature Reserve, Kamelkop, llanga Game Ranch, Botha Group Game Ranch

etc. Protection and enhancement of areas of cultural and historical significance i.e. Fort

Pine, Alana Museum, Maria Ratschitz Mission, Karel Landsman’s House etc

COMPONENT G: SAFETY AND SECURITY
3.14 FIRE AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT

The Disaster Management Act 57 of 2002, Section 43 outlines and requires all spheres of
government, all sector departments, communities, and businesses working together to
reduce the risk of disasters and to ensure that arrangements are in place to minimise the
impact of disasters within the community. It is for this reason that local governments have

their own arrangement in terms of prevention, responding and recovering from disasters.

Endumeni Municipality have a fully functionally Disaster Management and Fire Rescue
Services Unit; attend to disaster incidents serious, major and minor with an intention of
providing Immediate relief materials to the affected communities. The municipality ensures
that all disaster calls reported are attended to in a coordinated and given necessary
intervention, with key objectives of the Disaster Management which includes:

(i) Fire Fighting.

(ii) Fire Inspections and Prevention

(iif) Disaster Assessments; Prevention and Mitigation Strategies

(iv) Covid-19 Mitigation and Preventative majors

(v) Emergency Rescue Services.

Umzinyathi District Municipality Disaster Management Risk Centre was established in
August 2003, and is fully functional 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. It is housed at Diaz Street

Dundee with Endumeni Fire & Rescue Services Team.
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Endumeni Local Municipalities has developed a Disaster Management Framework which
is inline with the provincial Disaster Management Framework and the framework has been
adopted by the Council and approved by the Provincial Disaster Management Center
(PDMC).

Endumeni Local Municipality is currently revising its Disaster Management Plan to address
Disaster risk profile changes and latest development within the Municipality. It will further

remain in line with the district Disaster Management Plan.

3.15 DISASTER MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
Endumeni Local Municipality has a Disaster Management, Fire and Rescue Services
department which on Disaster has a Disaster Manager and Disaster Officer. On Fire and
Rescue Station, Endumeni has changed the title of a Station officer to the Chief Fire Officer
as per requirement, The number of Fire Fighters has increased from ten (10) fo sixteen (16)
with intention absorb all EPWP Volunteers to 20 full time fire fighters. The main aim of this

initiative is fo move Fire & Rescue team to a 24-hour, day and night Shift on four teams.

Disaster Management Volunteers have been active for many years and have played an
important role in alleviating the effects of many major incidents and disasters within the
Endumeni jurisdiction area. Endumeni municipality does not have disaster Volunteers as
the EPWP volunteers are trained and capacitated on Fire and Rescue. Since the process
of absorbing the current EPWP Volunteers to full time Fire Fighters, Endumeni will be able
to implement Its plan of re — establishment of ‘Disaster volunteers' unit as per disaster
management Volunteer regulation 2 of 2010 in support of Section 58(1) of disaster

management Act.

Endumeni Fire & Rescue Service has further procured two (2) responding Vehicles and
fixed its Fire Engine to a working condition in order to ensure swift response. Endumeni Fire
& Rescue is planning to make use of an old Wasbank Library as its Satellite response station

close to the semi-rural areas.
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3.16 OVERVIEW OF DISASTER MANAGEMENT

The Disaster Management Plan is still under review and will be distributed to all
stakeholders and Disaster role players for comments and inputs before implementation.
All incidents reported were successfully attended, although not all incident attended
were mitigated due to financial constraints caused by Covid-19 implications and limited
budget. Vigorous awareness and Vaccination campaigns were conducted with the
department of health to prevent and mitigate the spread of Covid19. 18 lightning
conductors were installed and further 25 are on a procurement process to ensure
reduction of vulnerabilities. Endumeni Disaster Management has and will always request

for areasonable budget to respond effective to all Disaster and Fire Incidents.

3.17 TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT (SAFETY AND SECURITY)

During the year under review, Endumeni municipality had seven (07) Traffic Officers,
three (03) Traffic Wardens, Senior Superintendent, Manager Law Enforcement, and
Senior Manager Law Enforcement. The Senior Superintendent was responsible for the
active traffic laws enforcement, including traffic administration of tickets, road marking,
and putting up road signs. While the Manager Law Enforcement was responsible for the
Testing Station daily operation, they report directly to the Senior Manager Law
Enforcement. The municipality and KZN Cogta had recruited (04) young people who are

undergoing the traffic courses to become traffic officers for Endumeni Municipality.

The Senior Superintendent together with Manager Law Enforcement were responsible for
managing the issuing of fines, which were ranging from driving above the speed limit,
driving while on the cellphone, unroadworthy vehicles, driving with no seatbelt, unlicensed
and unregistered vehicles, failing to comply to road stop signs, driving passing through Red
Robots and driving with no drivers licenses etc. This law enforcement includes municipal
bylaw enforcement and enforcement of Disaster Management Regulations with regards
CIVID19 adherence.
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The municipal traffic law enforcement section had embarked on roadblocks with SAPS
and RTI on a weekly basis to ensure that shutdown regulation was adhered to as it was
meant to prevent the spread of COVID19 and the transgressors were dealt with

accordingly.

The value of the fines issued was R 1,900,150.00, but the municipality managed to collect
R 165,850.00 as at the end of June 2021. There were also warrant of arrest and summons
issued as part of recovering funds. During the year under review, the municipality through
the Traffic Testing Station managed to generate revenue to the amount of R 2,192,600.00.
The lockdown which came into effect at the end of March 2021, had a huge impact on

payment for fines by motorist.
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COMPONENT H: 2020/21 ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT

In terms of the Section 46 of the Municipal Systems Act No. 32 of 2000, as amended,
requires a municipality to prepare an Annual Performance Report for the year under
review, which becomes a component of the Annual Report. For the 2020/21 financial year,
the municipality prepared the Annual Performance Report which was submitted to the
Auditor General at the end of August 2021 for auditing purposes. During the year under
review, the municipality obtained a Qualified Audit Opinion from the Auditor General. On
the main the reason for Qualification was the lack of reconciliation of the consumers list

between Revenue and Electrical Section.
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CHAPTER 4- ORGANIZATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE

COMPONENT A: INTRODUCTION TO THE MUNICIPAL PERSONNEL

4.1 INTRODUCTIONS TO THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

The municipality during the course of the year undertook a review of its organizational
structure, this was done in order to streamline the organization and align the functions
in accordance with relevant legislation. This exercise was undertaken with the
assistance and guidance of CoGTA and the Office of the Premier’'s Organizational
Development and Work-study unit. The 2020/2021 organizational structure was aligned
to the IDP in order to improve the organization’s operational capacity. The revised
structure conftributed positively to the organization in terms of service delivery. During
the year under review, as per municipality organogram had a staff complement of
three hundred and seventy eight (378). The approved structure of the municipality had
five hundred and fourty six (546) posts of which means one hundred and sixty eight

(168) were vacant but will be filled as and when the need arises.

42  OCCUPATION AND GENDER EQUITY ANALYSIS

An analysis of the staff by gender and occupation has been undertaken. The analysis
applies to the staff distribution excluding the new posts to be filled since gender and
employment equity needed to be considered in relation to the potential candidates
for the new positions. The distribution of staff by occupation, group and gender is shown
below:

Table 4: Distribution of Staff Occupation

Occupational Male Female Total
Levels A c | w A C | W

Top Management | 5 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 6
Middle 20 0 0 2 4 0 1 1 28
Management

Professionally 19 1 6 11 17 0 5 4 63
qualified and

junior

management

Semi-skilled 28 1 0 2 23 4 8 6 72
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Elementary 138 | 4 2 1 61 1 2 0 209
Occupation
Grand Total 210 |6 8 16 106 |5 16 10 378

The breakdown in terms of salaries paid to staff members during the year under
review is as follows:

2020/2021 Budget for Salaries = Amount spent on staff % salaries spent of
Operating Budget salaries total operating

budget

R312 654 300 R123 015 880 R115 350 307 37%

4.3 EMPLOYMENT EQUITY PLAN

In accordance with the Employment Equity Act (No 55 of 1998), the municipality has a
five year plan which seeks to address the numerical goals in the terms of demographics

within the municipality. The municipality managed to achieve its numerical goals.

44  WORKPLACE SKILLS PLAN

In accordance with the Skills Development Act and kills Levy Act, municipalities have
to prepare and review the Workplace Skills Development Plan. During 2020/2021
financial year, the municipality reviewed and implemented the Workplace Skills Plan
as required by the said Act. The plan seeks to address employee’s skills development,

scarce skills and also skills audit of the municipality.

The municipality is registered with the Local Government Sector Education and Training
Authority (LGSETA), and skills development relating to all levels of employee’s functions
were undertaken and integrated into the plan. During the year under review, eighty
two (82) employees, One (1) Councillor and twenty two (20) ward committee members
were trained on various skills development as part of the Workplace Skills Plan. Skills
audit was undertaken to determine the employee training needs, and these fraining
needs formed part of the Workplace Skills Plan. The municipality is committed in training

and developing its employees thereby improving productivity levels.
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4.5 RETENTION STRATEGIES

Generally, employers want to hire people who will stay with the company. For obvious
practical reasons, employers don’t want to hire chronic job-hoppers. The cost of
recruiting, selecting and training new staff can be extremely high. Turnover is a valuable
and useful non-performance criterion because it measures the employment stability.
Many factors should be considered in the measurement of turnover. One is voluntariness
(whether the employee was dismissed, resigned to take another job with better

promotional opportunities, or resigned because of dissatisfaction).

Another factor is functionality (whether the employee was performing the job effectively
or ineffectively). Research reports are replete with studies which measured the
relationship between turnover and performance, which concluded that poor performers
were more likely to resign voluntarily than good performers. On the other hand,
conventional wisdom is such that an employee who resigns is probably appraised better
than an employee who was dismissed. However, some organisations will allow an
employee to resign to improve his or her prospects of getting another job, this clouds the

value of turnover as a measure of performance.

The aftitude towards job-hoppers has also changed over the years. Twenty years ago,
job-hoppers were viewed with some suspicion at management level: they seemed
unstable and unable to hold a job for long. Today, however, job-hoppers are regarded
more positively. Exposure to different jobs is taken to mean that they have more breadth
of experience. This is an example of how the same behavior (turnover) acquires different

interpretations over time.

A retention strategy adopted by the council must take the above into account and, be
flexible enough to enable the retention of employees with scarce skills and be responsive
enough so as to mitigate against the loss of institutional memory. Whereas the
Municipality has a succession plan policy in place which is up for review during the current
financial year, amendments shall be effected to make it more enabling in addressing the

needs referred to above, and it shall be rigorously implemented with renewed vigor.
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4.6 SKILLS TO BE RETAINED

(a) Scarce skills: Scarce skills are those skills that are needed to readlize the

Department’s goals and objectives, but which are difficult to recruit and

expensive to replace;

(b) Valued Skills: Valued skills are those skills that are not classified as being scarce

skills. Examples are employees with qualifications that are valuable to possess

and positively contribute to the service delivery goals of the Municipality and

the loss thereof will have a negative impact on a Department’s ability to meet

its goals; and

(c) High — Risk skills: High —risk skills are the skills that an employee has attained over

a long period of time pertinent to the department through years of service

experience and such employee has indicated his/her intention to leave soon.

The list of skills that need to be prioritized in terms of recruitment; retention as well as in

our skills development plan is gazette annually, as Occupations in high demand by the

Minister of Higher Education, as the shortage of these skills affects the Municipality as it

does every other employer in the country. Occupations in High Demand refers to those

occupations that show relatively strong employment growth and/or are experiencing

shortages in the labour market or which are expected to be in demand in the future.

According to the latest list, Gazette No. 41728, Vol. 638, 22 June 2018, the following

occupations are in the top 10 of those occupations in high demand:

Vi.

Vil.

Viii.

General Manager Public Service
Senior Government Official
Senior Government Manager
Chief Financial Officer

Finance Manager
Management Accountant
Payroll Manager

Credit Manager
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ix. Internal Audit Manager
x.  Corporate General Manager

As can be seen from the above list of professions, the Municipality has in its employ
professionals in at least eight of the occupations in the top ten of those occupations in

high demand.

It becomes therefore a no-brainer that, we should be taking pro-active steps to prevent
finding ourselves in a crisis where we are trying to recruit in these fields after having

failed to retain these professionals.

4.7 LINK STAFF RETENTION WITH AN EFFECTIVE RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION PROCESS.

A lot of staff losses are caused by bad selection decisions where the wrong person is
appointed for the job. To prevent this, accurate job descriptions must be developed that
clearly identifies the core competencies required for successful performance. These job
descriptions must be used during the recruitment and selection process. In some cases, it
has also been shown to be good practice to “hire for capabilities and train for skills”. This
is where a person is appointed because he/she has the right capability to be able to do
the job even though they may not have the necessary skills required since these can be

attained through training.

4.8 LINK STAFF RETENTION TO AN EFFECTIVE INDUCTION PROCESS

Best practice studies show that the first few weeks of employment are important for
establishing employee commitment to equipment. It is therefore essential that Managers
and human resource practitioners lay the foundation for future commitment by being
part of the induction process. A good way of addressing this is to have well - structured
and dynamic induction programmes that stretches from the employee’s first day of work
until they have been thoroughly infroduced to their jobs. A useful tool in this regard is to
develop a new employee guide that can be given to employees to read even if they

have not started working.
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CHAPTER 5 - FINANCIAL ASSESSMENT BY THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER

5.1 REVIEW OF THE MUNICIPALITY FINANCIAL POSITION, EFFICIENCY AND EFFECTIVENESS

Endumeni Municipality continues to face infrastructural and organisational challenges,
which the town had to deal with in the past year as a result of:
e stagnant economic growth and lack of employment opportunities in the town;
e no industries situated within the municipal areq;
e having aged infrastructure which has is poorly maintained, leading to patchy
service delivery; and

e culture of non-payment for rates and municipal services.

However, in addition to these, the town in general is affected by the continuing
economic deterioration in South Africa as a whole. Endumeni Municipality still finds itself
in a period of near-to-zero growth. Very little new development is taking place to grow
the town. The town is also vulnerable to uncertainties resulting from South Africa's slow
recovery from the recession, the potential economic repercussions. There are still many
developed and undeveloped properties for sale in the tfown and many businesses

have been closed and continue to become non-viable.

Furthermore, the National Treasury is coming under increasing pressure as a result of
not achieving revenue budget targets and this would result in higher national taxes but
also constraints on grants to provinces and municipalities, further leading to inflationary
pressure to increase the local tariffs for the provision of services in the light of a
perception that Endumeni Municipal residents costs are becoming unrelated to value

for money.

5.2 OVERALL ASSESSMENT OF THE FINANCIAL POSITION

Cash flow from operations still appears to be a serious challenge for the municipality.
Ineffective biling and cash-collection processes have hampered progress on meeting
service delivery needs. The debtors collection rate is still unacceptable and there are sfill
signs of possible cash flow difficulties even though there has been a continuing initiative

to improve revenue collection.
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53 LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT

Cash to Cost-coverage Ratio, which measures the municipal ability to meet at least its
monthly fixed operating commitments from cash and short-term investment without
collecting any additional revenue, indicates 0.56 months compared to 0.89 months in

year 2020 and is in the lower end of the norm of 1 to 3 months.

The Quick Ratio: which measures the ratio of current assets excluding receivables and
inventory against current liabilities, has decreased from 0.55 in year 2020 to 0.21 in 2021.
As the norm in this case is 1.00, this indicator also suggests the possibility of a potential

liquidity problem.

The Current Ratio: which measures current assets against current liabilities, has decreased
slightly from 1.24 in 2020 to 1.01 in 2021. This is below the norm of 1:50 and 2:1. This ratio
indicates the municipalities’ ability to utilize its near cash assets to pay for its short-term
liabilities as they become due. The fact that these three ratios are below indicates a

deterioration in cash management and hence the flashing warning lights.

54 DEBTORS MANAGEMENT

Debtors Collection Rate: This ratio shows the level of payments in relation to billings for
collectable debtors at financial year end and was 81%, which is below the target
recommended by National Treasury of 95%. This highlights the opportunity cost of not

assiduously pursuing more effective means of collecting revenue.

Net Debtors Days:

This Ratio adjusts for Municipality’s who have had significant write-offs of Irrecoverable
Debtor balances in the Gross Debtors Days analysis as it only assesses the performance
of collectable Debtors. In addition, it provides an indication of the quality of credit control
policy, effectiveness of the implementation thereof and quality of revenue

management.

If the ratio is above the norm, this indicates that the Municipality is exposed to significant
Cash Flow Risk. This is also an indication that the municipality is experiencing challenges
in the collection of outstanding amounts due to it. In addition this indicates that a

significant amount of potential cash is tied up in consumer debtors and the municipality
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must improve its revenue and cash flow management.

Endumeni Municipality net debtor days to receive payment for bills for services is 65 days.
This figure exceeds the norm of 30 days and indicates that the Municipality contfinues to
be exposed to significant cash flow risk and is facing challenges in the collection of

outstanding amounts.

55 LIABILITY MANAGEMENT

Creditors Payment Period: This represents the average number of days it took for the
Municipality’s creditors to be paid. For the year under review the municipality has paid
all creditors within 30 days from date of receipt of invoice and the norm is 30 days.
National Treasury Circular 71 points out that, “a period of longer than 30 days to settle
creditors is normally an indication that the Municipality may be experiencing cash flow

challenges.

Invoices paid after 30 days are only invoices that may be in dispute and are being held
back for verification. The municipality has sufficient working capital to fund the
operational activities of the municipality." Long Term Loans: The municipality does not

have any long-term borrowings.

5.6  ASSET MANAGEMENT/UTILISATION

Capital Expenditure: Total capital expenditure was R29.9 milion compared to last year's
R15.8 million. In the current year, there was full spending on MIG funds amount of R15.1

million.

The expenditure on REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE increased marginally in 2021 to R7,8
million from R7.3 million in 2020. Again, this was well below the norm of 8.0%. In view of the
not sufficient budget provided for repairs and maintenance of the Municipal
infrastructural assets over many years, there need to be further substantial budget
increases over the next few years. However, the consequences thereof might still in future
involve significant rehabilitation work or even replacement of technologically outdated
and unserviceable infrastructure, which would place a further financial burden on the

municipality.
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5.7 REVENUE MANAGEMENT

Growth in Active Consumer Accounts: It is important when making policy decisions on
revenue to be able to assess all aspects of the revenue base, especially in the potential
growth of the number of active consumer accounts. This analysis assists Council fo assess
the real growth in its paying customer base versus growth due to tariff and inflationary

adjustments.

A revenue enhancement action plan has been drawn up and it is implemented and
monitored to ensure that the financial sustainability and to improve revenue collection.
More intensive efforts should also be made to curb the theft of electricity and also to find
other sources of revenue, for local economic development initiatives and other projects.

Growth in the customer base is crucial to the town'’s future.

Revenue Growth: Total revenue from all sources increased from R312 million in 2020 to
R361 million in 2021. Taking capital grants out of consideration, revenue is R338.9 million.
The increases over the last two years were well below the inflation rate (which is the norm)
and reflects either the difficult economic conditions or inadequate revenue collection or
both. The government grants and subsidies revenue for 2021, at R93.4 million, increased
by R22.5 from 2020.

5.8 EXPENDITURE MANAGEMENT

Iregular, Fruitless & Wasteful and Unauthorized Expenditure: The total of such
unauthorized expenditure was R44.1 million which resulted to overspending on non-cash
line items being the depreciation, debt impairment, bulk purchases and post-retirement
medical benefits. More prudent, budgeting will need to be done to ensure that this

expenditure is adequately budgeted for.

Irregular expenditure amounted to R11.9 million with an opening balance of R10.6 million
that still needs to be investigated by the Council. Management is engaging with the
Auditor General and the Provincial Treasury to resolve this matter. Fruitless and wastefull
expenditure also decreased by R 206,469.00. More stringent controls need to be

implemented in this area. Quite obviously the National Treasury target is zero percent.

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report
11 March 2022



Remuneration of Employees & Councillors: Employee-related costs increased by 6.8%
which franslates to R123.1 million, and as a percentage of total operating expenditure, it
is 35% for 2021 and 38% for 2020.. This is within the norm of 25.0 t0 40.0%.

5.9  SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The Endumeni Municipality Supply Chain Management Policy was approved by Council
during June 2020 in terms of the Regulations. The competitive bidding process and bid
committee structures are functioning effectively. Members of the bid committees are

required to declare to undertake the following:

e That allinformation, documentation and decisions regarding any matter before
the committee is confidential and undertakes not to make known anything in

this regard;

e To freat all service providers and potential service providers equitably and will

not purposefully favour or prejudice anybody; and

¢ To make known details of any private or business interest he or she or any close
family member, partner or associate may have in any proposed procurement
or disposal of, or in any award or contract that they will immediately withdraw

from participating in any matter whatsoever.

The members of the Bid Committees have duly undertaken to uphold the
confidentiality, to be fair in all dealings and to declare their personal interests, if any.
None of the members had conflicts of interest to declare during the year under review.
The Endumeni Municipal SCM processes take a minimum of 60 and up to 90 days to
complete depending on the complexity of the project as well as objections received

during the process.

The applications for deviations were monitored continuously in an attempt to reduce
the incidents and specifications for competitive bidding processes and requested
immediately upon identification of recurring deviations. Improvements for the financial
year related to annual spending on deviations were much less and training was

provided to bid committee members.

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report
11 March 2022



5.10 2020/21 AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Annual Financial Statements

for

Endumeni Local Municipality
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Province: [ KwaZulu Natal |
AFS rounding: [ R (i.e. only cents) |

Contact Information:

Name of Accounting Officer: Mr SD Mbhele

Name of Chief Financial Officer: Mr A Ngcobo

Contact telephone number: 0342122121

Contact e-mail address: cfo@endumeni.gov.za

Name of contact at provincial

treasury: Thembelihle Msomi

Contact telephone number 0338974221

Contact e-mail address: thembelihle. msomi@kzntreasury.gov.za
Name of relevant Auditor: Auditor General
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Name of contact at National
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Contact e-mail address: Ayanda.l ekopa@treasury.gov.za

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report
11 March 2022




Endumeni Local Municipality
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2021

General information

Members of the Council

Clir SB Mdluli Mayor

Clir MI Nkosi Deputy Mayor

Clir LT Khumalo Speaker

Clir AS Ndlovu Member of the Executive Committee
Clir MH Xaba MPAC

Clir TM Mahaye Member Deceased (1 July 2020 to 28 February 2021)
Clir AZ Sadeck Member (19 May 2021 to date)

Clir FN Mthethwa Member

Clir NE Khanyile Member

Clir AM Raubenheimer Member

Clir B Khan Member

Clir SN Zwane Member

Clir TI Makaba Member

Clir CJ Carelse Member

Accounting Officer
Mr SD Mbhele

Chief Financial Officer
Mr A Ngcobo

Grading of Local Authority
3

Auditors
Auditor-General

Bankers
FNB Bank

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report
11 March 2022




Endumeni Local Municipality
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2021

General information (continued)

Registered Office: Endumeni Municipality
Business address: 64 Victoria Street
Civic Centre
Dundee
3000
Postal address: Private Bag X2024
Dundee
3000
Telephone number: 034 212 2121
Fax number: 034 212 3856
E-mail address: pamm@endumeni.gov.za

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report
11 March 2022




Endumeni Local Municipality
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2021

Accounting Officer's Responsibilities and Approval

The accounting officer is required by the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act 56 of 2003), to maintain adequate
accounting records and is responsible for the content and integrity of the annual financial statements and related financial
information included in this report. It is the responsibility of the accounting officer to ensure that the annual financial
statements fairly present the state of affairs of the municipality as at the end of the financial year and the resulis of its
operations and cash flows for the period then ended. The external auditors are engaged to express an independant
apinion on the annual financial statements and given unrestricted access to all financial records and related data.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Recognised Accounting Practice
(GRAP) including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board. The annual
financial statements are based upon appropriate accounting policies consistenily applied and supported by reascnable
and prudent judgements and estimates.

The accounting officer acknowledges that he is ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control
established by the municipality and places considerable importance on maintaining a strong contral environment. To
enable the accounting officer to meet these responsibilities, sets standards for internal conirol aimed at reducing the risk
of error or deficit in a cost effective manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibilities within a
clearly defined framework, effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of duties 1o ensure an acceptable
level of risk. These controls are monitored throughout the municipality and all employees are required to maintain the
highest ethical standards in ensuring the municipality’s business is conducted in a manner that in all reasonable
circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk management in the municipality is on identifying, assessing,
managing and monitoring all known forms of risk across the municipality. While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated,
the municipality endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that appropriate infrastruclure, controls, systems and ethical
behaviour are applied and managed within predetermined procedures and constraints.

The accounting officer is of the opinion, based on the informalion and explanations given by management, that the
system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation
of the annual financial statements. However, any system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not
absolute, assurance against materia! misstatement or deficit. The accounting officer has reviewed the municipality's cash
flow forecast for the year to June 30, 2021 and, in the light of this review and the current financial position, he is satisfied
that the municipality has or has access to adequale resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable
future, These annual financial statements have been prepared on the assumption that the municipality will continue to
operate as a going concem for at least the next 12 months. The municipality however faces challenges of debtar non-
payment and the high rale of electricity losses due to theft.

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements, which are set out on pages 5 to 61, in terms of
Section 126(1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality.

| certify that the salaries, allowances and benefits of Councillors, as disclosed in note 24 of these annual financial
stalements are within the upper limits of the framewark envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the
Remuneration of Public Officer Bearers Act and the Minister of Previncial and Local Government's determination in
accordance with this Act.

S

Accofinting Officer: Mr 0 Mbhele

31 August 2021
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Endumeni Local Municipality
Statement of Financial Position
as at 30 June 2021
Note 2021 2020
RESTATED
R R

ASSETS

Current assets 85 553 580 77 213 184
Inventories 2 6484 128 6 607 337
Cash and cash equivalents 3 13 638 168 34 333 310
Current portion of non-current receivables 4 0 0
Receivables from exchange transactions 5 17 420 016 12 667 008
Receivables from non-exchange transactions 6 28 011 267 23 605 528
Non-current assets 375 261798 361220 357
Property, plant and equipment 7 315 536 201 303 926 829
Intangible assets 8 2597 817 1746 528
Investment property 9 57 127 779 55 547 000
Total assets 440 815 377 438 433 541
LIABILITIES

Current liabilities 65 056 230 62 218 431
Payables from exchange transactions 10 42 948 005 37 700 643
Consumer deposits 11 5 296 008 5227 697
VAT payable 12 9043 520 1299 663
Provisions 13 716744 612 805
Employee Benefit Obligations 41 3 389 936 3 255 477
Unspent conditional grants and receipts 14 3662017 14 122 146
Non-current liabilities 67 892 120 60 929 984
Provisions 13 16 493 160 15 537 937
Employee Benefit Obligations 41 51398 960 45392 047
NET ASSETS 307 867 027 315 285 126
Housing Development Fund 15 4754 170 4636 077
Accumulated surplus / (deficit) 303 112 857 310 649 049
Total net assets 307 867 027 315 285 126
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Endumeni Local Municipality
Statement of Financial Performance
for the year ending 30 June 2021
Note 2021 2020
RESTATED
R R

REVENUE
Revenue from exchange transactions 159 684 682 143 648 193
Service charges 18 148 067 915 135 517 062
Rental of facilities and equipment 19 948 883 1394 488
Interest earned - external investments 20 816 058 2 819 800
Licences and permits 2591761 2 927 625
Operational revenue from exchange transactions 22 7 260 066 989 218
Revenue from non-exchange transactions 203 109 152 168 669 974
Property rates 17 92 831 977 83 643 629
Property rates - penalties and collection charges 11766 424 11 799 848
Fines 1997 986 2300 458
Transfers and subsidies 21 93 442 262 70 926 038
Public contributions and donations 22 3 070 503 -
Total revenue 362 793 834 312318 167
EXPENSES
Employee related costs 23 123 194 831 115 350 307
Remuneration of councillors 24 4601 145 4 679 487
Bad debts 10 214 944 -
Debt Impairment 5 22 598 741 10 671 309
Contribution to landfill site provision 13 311 396 2189 607
Municipal services cost 3915 036 4107 226
Depreciation 25 14 185 924 13 623 812
Amortisation 25 512 832 310 591
Bulk purchases electricity 26 116 978 978 103 897 454
Contracted services 27 14 395 768 18 876 223
Operational costs 28 45 171 168 36 191 490
Retirement and long services benefits 41 10 111 780 (1061 917)
Total expenses 366 192 543 308 835 589
Gain / (loss) on write-off of assets 29 (2753 394) -
(Impairment loss) / Reversal of impairment loss 30 (1443 047) (1394 272)
Gain / (loss) on fair value adjustment 31 23 000 (275 000)
Inventories: {Impairment loss)/ Reversal of impairment loss 30 158 577 23 907
Surplus / (deficit) for the period (7 413 574) 1837 213
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Opening balance as previously reported 2019
Land duplicated on asset register (Note 35 Prior period error)
Asset incorrectly capitalised (Note 35 Prior penod error)

Restated Balance as at 30 June 2019

Restated Surplus for the year

Transactions for the year

Reclassification of Insurance reserve to surplus
Effect of rounding in the financial statements

Restated Balance as at 30 June 2020

Surplus / (deficit) for the period

Transactions for the year

Reclassification of Insurance reserve to surplus
Effect of rounding in the financial statements

Balance at 30 June 2021

Endumeni Local Municipality
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
as at 30 June 2021
Housing Development Accumulated
Fund Insurance Reserve Surplus/(Deficit) Total: Net Assets
R R R R
4 548 969 - 313 380 391 317 929 360
(4372293) 4372293
- - ( 226 726) ( 226 726)
4 548 969 - 308 781 372 313 330 341
- 1837 213 1837213
a7 108 30 464 - 117 571
- ( 30 464) 30 464 -
- - 0 0
4 636 077 - 310 649 049 315285 126
- (7413574) -7 413574
118093 ( 122 617) -4 525
122 617 -122 617 -
-0 (0
4754170 - 303 112 857 307 867 027

Refer to note 16 for ring fenced reserves within accumulated surplus
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Endumeni Local Municipality
Cash Flow Statements
as at 30 June 2021

Note 2021 2020
RESTATED
R R
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts 306 587 518 366 144 211
Sales of goods and services 223 557 132 287 284 216
Transfers and subsidies 83 030 386 78 859 995
Payments (298 206 562) ( 380 625 933)
Employee costs (128 344 113) (117 551 147)
Suppliers (169 862 449) (243 074 786)
Cash generated from operations 32 8 380 956 5518 280
Interest received 816 058 2819 800
Interest paid -
Net cash flows from operating activities 9197 014 8338 080
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (PPE) 7 (28479 013) ( 15290 920)

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets -
Proceeds from sale of investments

(1364 122)

(1948 403)

Purchase of intangibles 8

Decrease/(Increase) in Long term receivables ( 117 332) ( 52 340)
Net cash flows from investing activities (29 960 467) (17 291 663)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of borrowings -

Decrease/(Increase) in Consumer deposits 68 311 105473
Net cash flows from financing activities 68 311 105 473
Netincrease / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (20 695 142) (6848 110)
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 34 333 310 43 181420
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of period 33 13 638 168 34 333 310
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Endumeni Municipality
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Information

as at 30 June 2021
2021 2020
Original Budget Budget Final Virement Final Budget  Actual Outcome  Unauthorised Variance Actual Actual Reported Expenditure Balance to Audited
Adjustments adjustments  {it.o. Council expenditure Qutcome as Outcome as|  unauthorised authorised in  be recovered COutcome
(ito.s28 and 521 budget approved % of Final % of expenditure terms of
of the MFMA) palicy) Budget  Original section 32 of
Budget MFMA

Financial Performance

Property rates 87 019 075 (5000000) 82010072 24510070 g2 a3 477 90128028 12 108 &3 643 620

Sarvice chames 154 480 333 (4815235) 140645008 149 845 D 148 D67 815 (1577 183) o9 a5 135 517 D62

Invesiment revenue 2 840 000 ( 940 D00) 2000000 2 000 000 816058 (11823942) 41 28 2819800

Transfers recognised - operational 85 300 001 3525000 68826000 68 826 000 71 800 862 2074 882 104 110 45 612 643

Other own revenue 30 342 462 (2 527 482) 36 815 000 36 815 00O 24 588120 (12 226 B80) a7 62 19 136 &38 |
Total Revenue {excluding capital transfers and 340 061 &75 (9756608) 340 205 177 340205177 338 104 831 (2100 248) [ 286 720772
contributions) a7

Employee costs 135 280 858 (4813858) 130456000 130456000 133208811 2850 611 2850 611 102 o0 - - - 114 288 300

Remuneration of councillors 5040 788 - 5040 786 5040 786 4 801 145 [ 1332641) [ 1330841) 77 7 - - - 4 670 487

Debt impairment 7 463 658 -1 917 000 5 546 662 5546665 2250874 17 052 073 17 052 073 407 a3 - - - 10 671 200

Depreciation & asset impaimnent 14 502 050 -16818 14485232 14 485 232 16 141 803 18586 571 1856 571 11 111 - - - 15 322 675

Materials and bulk purchases 109 426 530 1092470 110510000 110519 000 118 204 420 B 475420 8475420 108 100 - - - 104 346 082

Transfers and grants 310 000 240420 1150420 1150 420 340 005 ([ 812414) [ 819414) 29 110 - - - -

Other expenditure 71 805 901 166 128 72 062 088 72 D&2 Deg 74 247 882 2 185 503 2185 583 102 102 - - - &0 892 010
Total Expenditure 344 BOS 703 (4630508) 340 160 105 340 160 195 370 230 408 30 061 213 30061213 108 107 - - - 310 205 954
Surplus/{Deficit) 5153 06z (5117 100) 35982 35982 (32 125478) (32161458) -8@ 282 -823 (23476 182)

Transfers recognised - capital 12 737 000 25 100 BBE 25 100 BEG 21 641 400 { 3 450 466) a5 116 25313 385

Contributions recognised - capital & contributed

assets - - 3 070 503 |
Surplus/(Deficit) after capital transfers & 23 800 082 (5117 100) 25135848 25136 848 (7413 574) (32550 422) -28 -31 1837 213
contributions

Share of suplus! (defict) of associate - - |
Surplus/{Deficit) for the year 73 00 D2 (5117 100) 25 136 648 25136848 (7413574) (32 550 422) ] 2 1837 213
Lapital & tunds
Capital expenditure 28 331304 1880017 30011 411 30011411 29 001 737 108 15280915 |

ransfars rennanisad - canitsl A2 370 03 178

Public contributions & donations 1512723 1512723 - - -

Bomowing - - - - - - -

Intemally generated funds 0 504 304 ( F7onqay 902238 0022 381 6837814 (7 184 TRTY 76 71 |
Total sources of capital funds 28 331384 1680017 30011411 o0 4n 28801737 [ 19674) 100 108 15 200 815
Cash flows

Met cash from (used) operating 257837 {23 904 345) 1878 886 1878 866 2187 014 7318148 489 38 8 332 080

Met cash from (used) investing (13 404 207) ( 001015) ({14 305 222) (14 305 222) | 20 060 467) { 15 565 245) 208 272 (17 201 883}

Net cash from (used) financing - - - - 68311 68 311 105473 |
‘Cashicash equivalents at the year end 58 071043 (36254 080) 21816054 21816854 12 638 168 (8178 786) 83 23 24 332 310
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Endumeni Municipality

Reportable Segments

for the year ending 30 June 2021

Segment Revenue
External revenue from non-exchange transactions

External rewvenue from exchange fransactions
Revenue from fransactions with other segments
Interest revenue

Total segment revenue
Segment Expenses
Total segment expenses
Depreciation and amortisation
Intarast expensas
Internal charges
Share of surplus! (deficit) of associate / Joint Ventur
Taxation

Total segment expenses

Surplus/{Deficit) for the year

Other Information
Segment assets

Segment liabilites
Additions o non-current assets
Met cash from (used) operating

Met cash from (used) investing
Met cash from (used) financing

Impairment loss/{reversal) recognised in surplus/deficit
Impai I al) recognised in net assets

1443047

2021 2 020

Community and Economic and Trading Other Unallocated Total Community Economicand  Trading Services Other Unallocated Total

Public Safety Environmental Services and Public Environmental
Services Safety Services
5772575 20 130 668 16 010 987 157 331 382 198 245 561 5760893 18 923 668 9286132 154974 847 - 188 954 541
1182697 280 284 148 520 D40 2580 341 10102 B14 162 755 185 1113 783,42 458 554,23 135230 47242 {16 267 D24) - 120 543 826
- - - - 218 058 216 058 - - : 2818 200 : 2810 800
6085273 20410 851 184 601 045 2 520 341 168 250 223 362 816 834 6883677 10 382 222 144 525604 141 526 663 - 312318 187
30 300 326 40 477 628 162 070471 4228 173 102 519 803 355686 412 30 638 543 42 554 863 142 585072 T4 744 937 - 208 224 416
3263424 6 528 384 2 644 788 280 680 1828 74 14 543 008 3057 014 5325 578 2053170 2320777 - 13 658 537
5

42 853 TED 47 D06 011 164 715 240 4 508 853 111 346 544 370 230 408 34 806 557 47 880 430 150 638 243 TTO0B5T14 - 310480 054
-35 888 487 ( 26 585 DE0) [ 114185) (1818 511) 56 803 678 (T413574)| -28D12881 ( 28 488 217) (6112 638) G4 460 p48 - 1837213
63 5832 362 14 011933 280 162 000 - T4 057 023 440 B15 377 62 588 620 8516 147 209 840082 - 156 487 702 438433 541
[ 13 150) [ 111 341) [ 442411) - -132381448 ( 132 848 350) {111 341) - - (123 037 074)( (123 148 415)
- - - 9107 014 0197 014 - - B 338 080 8338 080
- - - | 28 960 467) ( 28 960 467) - - (17 281 663)( (17 291 663)
- - - 68 311 68 311 - - 105473 105 473
1443 047 - - - 1304 272 1304272

For management purposes, the municipality is crganised and operates in four key functional segments (or business units).
To this end, managemenimonitors the operating results of these business units for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocations and assessment of performance.

The four key business units comprise of:

= Community and public safety which includes community and social services, sport and recreation, public safety, health and housing services;
= Ecomomic and environmental services which includes planning and development, road transport and envircnmental protection services;
- Trading services which includes energy sources, water management, waste water man.

Basis of measurement and aggregation

and waste man,

it services;

The Endumeni local municipality has 7 wards within its jurisdiction. The aggregation of these segments is consistent with the functional classification in compliance with MSCOA.
Revenues and expenditures relating to these business units are allocated at a transactional level. Costs relating to the governance and administration of themunicipality are not allocated to these business units.
The functional classification considers the nature of the services, the beneficiaries of such services and the fees charged for the services rendered (if any).
Management does monitor performance geographically but does not at present have reliable separate financial information for decision making purposes.

Processes have been put in place to generate this information at a transaction level and in the most cost effective manner.
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Endumeni Municipality
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
as at 30 June 2021

ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in accordance with
historical cost convention unless specified otherwise.

These annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Recognised Accounting Practice
(GRAP), as approved by the Minister of Finance, including any interpretations, guidelines and directives issued by the
Accounting Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, (Act No 56 of
2003).

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these annual financial statements are set out below.

Assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is required or permitted by a
Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's financial statements, unless
explicitly stated. The details of any changes in accounting policies are explained in the relevant policy.

PRESENTATION CURRENCY

These annual financial statements are presented in South African Rand, which is the functional currency of the
municipality.

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

These annual financial statements have been prepared on the assumption that the municipality will continue to operate as
a going concem for at least the next 12 months. The municipality however faces challenges of debfor non-payment for
municipal services and a high rate of electricity losses due to thefi. This may have future implications on the operations of
the municipality.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

The annual budget figures have heen prepared in accordance with the Municipal Budget and Reporting Regulations, 2008,
A comparative of actual to budged amounts are reported in a separate additional financial statement, called the Statement
of Comparison of Budget and Actual amounts. Explanatory comment is provided in the notes to the Statement giving
motivations for over- or under spending on line items where it is found to be material. The budgeted figures are those
approved by the Council at the beginning and during the year following a period of consultation with the public as part of
the Integrated Development Plan. The budget is prepared and approved on an accrual basis by nature classification. The
approved budget covers the period from 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021.

In general, a difference of 10% or more is considered material, although the surrounding circumstances are taken into
account if it could influence the decisions or assessments of the users of the financial statements in determining whether a
difference between the budgeted and actual amount is material.

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is amended, prior period comparative
amounts are restated. The nature and reason for the reclassification is disclosed. Where accounting errors have been
identified in the current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives
are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy in the current year, the adjustment is made
retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

SIGNIFICANT JUDGEMENT AND SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amount
represented in the financial statements and related disclosures. Use of available information and application of judgement
is inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual results in the future could differ from these estimates which may be
material to the financial statements. Significant judgements include:

PROVISIONS

Management determined an estimate for provisions for the rehabilitation of the landfill site based on the engineers
estimate of the landfill site. Additional disclosure of these estimates are included in Note 13 Current and Non- current
provisions

USEFUL LIVES OF PROPERTY PLANT EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The municipality depreciates/amortises its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets over the estimated useful
lives of the assets, taking into account the residual values of the assets at the end of their useful lives, which is determined
when the asset become available for use. The useful lives and residual values are based on industry knowledge and are
reviewed annually.

DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN LIABILITIES

The municipality obtains acturial valuations of its defined benefit plan liabilities. The defined benefit obligations of the
municipality that were identified are post retirement medical benefit obligations and long service awards. The estimated
liabilities are recorded in accordance with the requirements of GRAP 25. Details of the liabilities and the key assumptions
made by the actuaries in estimating the liabilities are provided in Note 41 to the financial statements.
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1.1.4 REVENUE RECOGNITION

Management considered the detailed criteria for the recogmition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9 Revenue from Exchange
Transactions and GRAP 23 Revenue from Non Exchange Transactions and in particular, whether the service has been
rendered. The management of the municipality is satisfied that recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

1.1.5 FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The classification of financial assets and liabilities into categories is based on relevant accounting standards as assessed
by management.

1,2 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following Standards of GRAP and interpretations of Standards of GRAP approved have heen issued but are not yet
effective and have not been early adopted by the municipality:

Guideline - Accounting for Landfill sites

Management have considered the above-mentioned GRAP guidelines approved or issued but not yet effective and
anticipates that the adoption of these guidelines will not have a significant impact on the financial position, financial
performance or cash flows of the municipality.

The municipality has not yet adopted GRAP 108 as it has elected to adopt the transitional relief. None of the receivahles
are currently measured using GRAP 108. The municipality is the process of developing an implementation plan which will
include the review of the classification of revenue and receivable transactions based on the manner in which it arises {i.e.
through contracts or through other means e.g. legislation etc.), the review of existing accounting policies and the review of
existing processes to support the implementation of the new policies.

1,3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
INITIAL RECOGNITION

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used
during more than one year. ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as assets when:

« it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
= the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted

for as separate items {major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when the municipality expects to use
them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in
connection with an item of property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

INITIAL MEASUREMENT

Items of property, plant and equipment are initially measured at cost at the acquisition date.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset to
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the municipality. Trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling and
removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

Where an asset is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a non-exchange transaction), the cost
is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset on the date acqguired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or
a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the
acquired item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

SUBSEQUENT EXPENDITURE

Where the entity replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset being replaced and capitalises the new
component.

Subsequent expenditure including major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment if
the recognition criteria are met.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

Subsequent fo initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.
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DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets. The depreciable amount is determined after taking into account an assets’ residual value, where applicable.
Components of assets that are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are depreciated
separately. The annual depreciation rates are based on the following estimated average asset lives:

Infrastructure Other

Roads and Paving 3 -100 years Machinery and equipment 3-20 years

Electricity 3 - 80 years Fumiture and Equipment 3-50 years

Other 10 - 30 years Motor Vehicles 4 - 20 years
Buildings 5-30 years

At each reporting date the municipality will assess whether there has been an indication that the expectation of the
remaining useful lives of assets have changed. Such reviews are completed on Infrastructure, movable, intangible and
leased assets. Any changes are recognised as a change in accounting estimate in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

DERECOGNITION

Items of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further
economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

SITE REHABILITATION AND RESTORATION COSTS

Where the Municipality has an obligation to rehabilitate and restore items of property, plant and equipment such obligations
are referred to as "rehabilitation provisions™. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment includes the initial
estimate of the costs of rehabilitation and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation for which the Municipality

incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having used the item during a particular period.

As the related asset is measured using the cost model: -

(a) subject to (b), changes in the liability are added fo, or deducted from, the cost of the related asset in the current period;
(b} if a decrease in the liability exceeds the camrying amount of the asset, the excess is recognised immediately in surplus
or deficit; and

(c) if the adjustment results in an addition to the cost of an asset, the group considers whether this is an indication that the
new carrying amount of the asset may not be fully recoverable. If it is such an indication,

the asset is tested for impairment by estimating its recoverable amount or recoverahble service amount, and any
impairment loss is recognised in accordance with the accounting policy on impairment of cash®generating assets andfor
impairment of non-cash-generating assets.

14 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance. An asset is identifiable if it Either:

- is separable, ie. capable of being separated or divided from an entity and sold, transferred, licensed, rented or
exchanged, either individually or together with a related contract, identifiable assets or liability, regardless of whether the
entity intends to do so; or

- arises from binding arrangements (including rights from contracts), regardless of whether those rights are transferable or
separable from the municipality or from other rights and obligations.

INITIAL RECOGNITION
Examples include computer software, licences, and development costs. The municipality recognises an intangible asset in
its Statement of Financial Position only when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential
that are attributable to the asset will flow to the municipality and the cost or fair value of the assef can he measured
reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to sfrict recognition criteria before they are capitlised. Research
expenditure is never capitalised, while development expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that:

= the municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

= it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset;

= the municipality has the resources to complete the project; and

= it is probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service potential,

= the municipality has the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development.

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration {i.e. a non-exchange transaction),
the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset on the date acquired.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of
monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item's
fair value was not determinahle, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.
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1,6

SUBEQUENT MEASUREMENT

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amoritisation and impairments. The cost of an
intangible asset is amoriised over the useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite, the asset
is not amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

AMORTISATION

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over their estimated useful lives using
the straight line method. The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated average asset lives:

Computer software 2-5years

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at each
reporting date and any changes are recognised as a change in acounting estimate in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

IMPAIRMENT

The municipality tests intangible assets with finite useful lives for impairment where there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. An assessment of whether there is an indication of possible impairment is done at each reporting date. Where
the carrying amount of an item of an intangible asset is greater than the estimated recoverable amount (or recoverable
service amount), it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount (or recoverable service amount) and an
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Financial Performance.

DERECOGNITION

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when there are no further economic benefits or
service potential expected from the use of the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible
asset is determined as the difference between the sales proceads and the carrying value and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

INITIAL RECOGNITION

Investment property includes property (land or a building, or part of a building, or both land or buildings held under a
finance lease) held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the
production or supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operations.

Investment Property is initially recognised when future economic benefits or service potential are probable and the cost or
fair value can be determined reliably.

At initial recognition, the municipality measures investment property at cost including transaction costs once it meets the
definition of investment property. However, where an investment property was acquired through a non-exchange
fransaction (i.e. where it acquired the investment property for no or a nominal valug), its cost is its fair value as at the date
of acquisition.

The cost of self-constructed investment property is the cost at date of completion.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investment
property to owner occupied property (property, plant and equipment), the deemed cost for subseguent accounting is the

fair value at the date of change in use. If owner occupied property becomes an investment property, the entity accounts for
such property in accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date of change in use.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

Investment property is subsequently measured at fair value model. The fair value of investment property is based on the
valuation roll values of the local municipality in whose jurisdiction the investment property is situated. Fair value is adjusted
when a new valuation roll is implemented by the local municipality for property tax purposes. A gain or loss arising from a
change in fair value is included in net surplus or deficit for the period in which it arises.

DERECOGNITION

Investment property is derecognised when there is a disposal or no future economic benefits or service potential are o be
derived from the property.

All gains or losses, which result from the derecognition, are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

INVENTORIES

INITIAL RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT

Inventories compnse current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during the ordinary course of business.
Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price, plus taxes, transport costs and any
other costs in bringing the inventories to their current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured, constructed
or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads used during the manufacturing process.
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Where inventory is acquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a non-exchange fransaction), the cost
is deemed fo be equal to the fair value of the item on the date acquired.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and finished goods, are valued at the lower
of cost and net realisable value unless they are to be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured
at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are identified and written down
in this way. Differences arising on the valuation of inventory are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in
the year in which they arose. The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in net
realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an
expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

The basis of determining cost is the weighted-average method.
DERECOGNITION

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the inventory was sold, distributed,
written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for capitalisation to the cost of another asset.

1,7 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
INITIAL RECOGNITION

The entity recognises a financial asset or a financial liability in its Statement of Financial Position when, and only when, the
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Upon initial recognition the entity classifies financial instruments or their component parts as a financial liabilities, financial
assets or residual interests in conformity with the substance of the contractual arrangement and to the extent that the
instrument satisfies the definitions of a financial liability, a financial asset or a residual interest.

INITIAL MEASUREMENT
When a financial instrument is recognised, the entity measures it initially at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or a financial liability not subsequently measured at fair value, transaction costs that are directly aftributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value, amortised cost or cost.

All financial assets and financial liabilities are measured after initial recognition using the following categories:

INVESTMENTS AT AMORTISED COSTS

Investments, which include fixed deposits and short-term deposits invested in registered commercial banks are
categorised as financial instruments at amortised cost and are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment loss, which is recognised as an
expense in the period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an invesiment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or
credited to the Statement of Financial Performance.

INVESTMENT AT FAIR VALUE

Investments, which represent investments in residual interest for which fair value can be measured reliably, are
subsequently measured at fair value.

Gains and losses in the fair value of such investments are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.
INVESTMENT AT COST

Investments at cost, which represent investments in residual interest for which there is no quoted market price and for
which fair value cannot be measured reliably, are subsequently measured at cost.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition and subsequently stated at amortised cost, less provision for impairment. All trade and other receivables are
assessed at least annually for possible impairment. Impairments of trade and other receivables are determined in
accordance with the accounting policy for impairments. Impairment adjustments are made through the use of an allowance
account.

Bad debts are written off in the year in which they are idenfified as irecoverable. Amounts receivable within 12 months
from the reporting date are classified as current. Interest is charged on overdue accounts.

TRADE PAYABLES AND BORROWINGS

Trade payables are inifially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
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CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks (including call deposits). Cash equivalents are
short-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known amounts of cash, that are held with registered banking
institutions with maturities of three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For the
purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held on call with banks,
net of bank overdrafts. The municipality categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets: loans and receivahles.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank overdraft are expensed as incurred.
Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafis are categorised as financial liabilities: other financial liabilties carried at
amortised cost.

1,8  IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

All financial assets measured at amortised cost, or cost, are subject to an impairment review. The entity assesses at the
end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is
impaired.

IMPAIRMENT FOR FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD AT AMORTISED COST

The entity first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. If the entity
determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant
or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses
them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues
fo be recognised are not included in the collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the
asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account. The amount of the loss is recognised in surplus or deficit.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor's credit rating), the previously
recognised impairment loss shall be reversed either directly or by adjusting an allowance account. The reversal shall not
result in a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised at the date the impairment is reversed. The amount of the reversal is recognised in
surplus or deficit.

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD AT COST

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an investment in a residual interest that is not
measured at fair value because its fair value cannot be measured reliably, the amount of the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment losses are not reversed.

DERECOGNITION

A financial asset is derecognised only when:

« the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, are settled or waived:;

« the entity transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset;

« the entity, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, has transferred
control of the asset to another party and the other party has the practical ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an
unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that ahility unilaterally and without needing to impose additional restrictions on
the transfer.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation is extinguished. Exchanges of debf instruments between a borower
and a lender are treated as the extinguishment of an existing liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Where
the terms of an existing financial liability are modified, it is also treated as the extinguishment of an existing liability and the
recognition of a new liability.

1,9 UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is not in terms of the conditions of
an allocation received from another sphere of government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in the form of a
grant that is not permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003). Unauthorised
expenditure is accounted for as an expense in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, itis
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.
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1,10

1,11

1,12

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003), the
Municipal Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000), the Public Office Bearers Act (Act No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
Municipality's supply chain management policy. Irregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure. Irregular
expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and would have been avoided had reasonahle
care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the Statement of Financial
Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the municipality has a present or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probahle that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate of the provision can be made.

Provisions are reviewed at reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Where the effect is material,
non-current provisions are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the market's current
assessment of the time value of money, adjusted for risks specific to the liability (for example in the case of obligations for
the rehahilitation of land).

The municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A confingent liability is disclosed unless the
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. A contingent asset is disclosed where an
inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in the amount of a provision where
there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur. Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into
account in measuring a provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present obligation under
an onerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

1,13 BUDGET INFORMATION

The annual budget figures have been presented in accordance with the GRAP reporting framework. A separate statement
of comparison of budget and actual amounts, which forms part of the annual financial statements has been prepared.The
comparison of budget and actual amount will be presented on the same accounting basis, same classification basis and for
the same entity and period as for the approved budget. The budget of the municipality is taken for a stakeholder
consultative process and upon approval the approved budget is made publicly available

Material differences in terms of the basis, timing or entity have heen disclosed in the notes to the annual financial
statements.

The most recent approved budget by Council is the final budget for the purpose of comparison with the actual amounts.

1,14 LEASES

MUNICIPALITY AS LESSEE
RECOGNITION

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards associated with ownership of an asset
are transferred to the entity through the lease agreement. Assets subject to finance leases are recognised in the Statement
of Financial Position at the inception of the lease, as is the corresponding finance lease liability.

Assets subject to operating leases, i.e. those leases where substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership are not
fransferred to the lessee through the lease, are not recognised in the Statement of Financial Position. The operating lease
expense is recognised over the course of the lease arrangement.

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the subsfance of the arrangement at
inception date; namely whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

MEASUREMENT

Assets subject to a finance lease, as recognised in the Statement of Financial Position, are measured (at initial
recognition) at the lower of the fair value of the assets and the present value of the future minimum lease payments.
Subsequent to initial recognition these capitalised assels are depreciated over the contract term.

The finance lease liability recognised at initial recognition is measured at the present value of the future minimum lease
payments. Subsequent to initial recognition this liability is carried at amortised cost, with the lease payments being set off
against the capital and accrued interest. The allocation of the lease payments between the capital and interest portion of
the liability is effected through the application of the effective interest method.

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report
11 March 2022




The finance charges resulting from the finance lease are expensed, through the Statement of Financial Performance, as
they accrue. The finance cost accrual is determined using the effective interest method.

The lease expense recognised for operating leases is charged fo the Statement of Financial Performance on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. To the extent that the straight-lined lease payments differ from the actual lease
payments the difference is recognised in the Statement of Financial Position as either lease payments in advance
(operating lease asset) or lease payments payable (operating lease liability) as the case may be. This resulting asset and /
or liability is measured as the undiscounted difference between the straight-line lease payments and the confractual lease
payments.

DERECOGNITION

The finance lease liabilities are derecognised when the entity’s obligation to settle the liability is extinguished. The assets
capitalised under the finance lease are derecognised when the entity no longer expects any economic benefits or service
potential to flow from the asset.

The operating lease liability is derecognised when the entity’s obligation to settle the liability is extinguished. The operating
lease asset is derecognised when the entity no longer anticipates economic benefits to flow from the asset.

MUNICIPALITY AS LESSOR
RECOGNITION

For those leases that meet the definition of a finance lease, where the enfity is the lessor, the entity derecognises the asset
subject to the lease at the incepfion of the lease. Along with the derecognition of the asset the entity recognises a finance
lease receivahle. Finance lease income is allocated to between the finance lease receivable and finance income using the
effective interest rate method and the resulting finance income is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as
it accrues.

For those leases classified as operating leases the asset subject to the lease is not derecognised and no lease receivahle
is recognised at the inception of the lease. Lease payments received under an operating lease are recognised as income,
in the Statement of Financial Performance, in the period that the income accrues.

The determination of whether an arangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at
inception date; namely, whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets or the
arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

MEASUREMENT

Finance lease receivables are recognised at an amount equal to the entity’s net investment in the lease. This net
investment in the lease is calculated as the sum of the minimum future lease payments and unguaranteed residual value
discounted over the lease term at the rate implicit in the lease.

Rental Income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. The
difference between the straight-lined lease payments and the contractual lease payments are recognised as either an
operating lease asset or operating lease liability. An operating lease liability is raised to the extent that lease payments are
received in advance (i.e. the straight-line lease payments are more than the contractual lease payments). The operating
lease asset and / or operating lease liability are measured as the undiscounted difference hetween the straight-line lease
receipts and the contractual lease receipis.

DERECOGNITION

Finance lease receivables are derecognised when the entity's right to the underying cash flows expire or when the entity
no longer expects economic benefits to flow from the finance lease receivable.

Operating lease liahilities are derecognised when the entity’s obligation to provide economic benefits or service potential
under the lease agreement expires. Operating lease assets are derecognised when the entity’s right to the underlying cash
flows expire or the enfity no longer expects economic benefits to flow from the operating lease asset.

1,15 REVENUE
REVENUE FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrues to the entity directly in return for services rendered or

goods sold, the value of which approximates the consideration received or receivable, excluding indirect taxes, rebates
and discounts.

RECOGNITION
Revenue from exchange transactions is only recognised once all of the following criteria have been satisfied:

a) The entity retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with cwnership nor
effective control over the goods sold;

b) The amount of revenue can bhe measured reliably; and

c) It is probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the entity and the
costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue arising out of situations where the entity acts as an agent on behalf of another entity (the principal) is limited to
the amount of any fee or commission payable to the entity as compensation for executing the agreed services.
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MEASUREMENT

Revenue from exchange transactions is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into
account the amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the entity.

Service charges relating to electricity are based on consumption by consumers as is recorded on each consumer's meter.
Meters are read each month and revenue is recognised in the period that invoices are raised. Provisional estimates of
consumption are made in periods when meter readings have not been able to be made. The revenue from provisional
estimates of consumption is recognised as revenue when invoiced. Adjustments to provisional estimates of consumption
are made in the invoicing period in which meters have been read. These adjustments are recognised as revenue in the
invoicing period. Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards are recognised in the period in which cash is
received.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are raised and recognised on a monthly basis in arrears by applying the
approved tariff to each property that has improvements, the category of property usage and the number of refuse
containers on each property regardless of whether or not containers are emptied during the month.

Interest revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease
agreement.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when the relevant service is rendered
by applying the relevant gazetied tariff. This includes the issuing of licences and permits.

Revenue for agency services is recognised on a monthly basis once the revenue collected on behalf of agents has been
quantified and once the terms of the agency agreement have been complied with.

Revenue from the sale of consumables and sundry items is recognised when the risk is passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations where the municipality acts as an agent on behalf of another entity (the principal) is
limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to the municipality as compensation for executing the agreed
services.

EXPENDITURE FROM EXCHANGE

Expenditure arising from exchange-transactions is similar to the policy for exchange revenue.
REVENUE FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
RECOGNITION

Revenue from non-exchange transaction arises when the entity either receives value from another entity without directly
giving approximately equal value in exchange or gives value to another entity without directly receiving approximately
equal value in exchange.

Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the extent that the related receipt or receivable
qualifies for recognition as an asset and there is no liability to repay the amount.

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the resources that have been transferred
meet the criteria for recognition as an asset and there is not a comesponding liahility in respect of related conditions.

MEASUREMENT

An asset that is recognised as a result of a non-exchange transaction is recognised at its fair value at the date of the
fransfer. Consequently, revenue arising from a non-exchange transaction is measured at the fair value of the asset
received, less the amount of any liabilities that are also recognised due fo conditions that must still be satisfied.

Where there are conditions attached to a grant, transfer or donation that gave rise to a liability at initial recognition, that
liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to the grant are met.

Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue in full when the asset is recognised, at an amount
equalling the fair value of the asset received.

Interest eamed on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If it is payable to the funder it is recorded
as part of the creditor.

Revenue from assessment rates is recognised when the legal entitlement to this revenue arises. Collection charges are
recognised when such amounts have been raised and are legally enforceable. Penalty interest is raised on unpaid rates
after the due date for payment and is recognised on a time proportion basis.

Revenue from spot fines and summons are recognised as revenue when the receivable meets the definition of an asset
and satisfies the criteria for recognition as an asset.

Donations are recognised when cash is received or when property, plant and equipment are brought into use.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property, plant and equipment are brought
into use.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wasteful expenditure is based on legislated procedures,
including those set out in the Municipal Finance Management Act {Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery
thereof from the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.
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1,16

1,19

EXPENDITURE RELATING TO NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Expenditure arising from non-exchange transactions is similar to policy for non-exchange revenue.
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND
The Housing Development Fund was establised in terms on the Housing Act (Act 107 of 1997)

Sections 15 (5) and 16 of the Housing Act, which came into effect on 1 April 1998, required the Entity to maintain a separate
housing operating account. This legislated separate operating account is known as the Housing Development Fund and is
fully cash-backed.

In terms of section 14(4)(d)(ii){aa), read with inter alia section 16(2), the Housing Act required that the net proceeds of any
letting, sale or alienation of property, previously financed from government hosuing funds, to be paid into a separate
operating account, and be utilised by the Entity for housing development in accordance with the National Housing Paolicy.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are directly atfributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are
capitalised to the cost of that asset unless it is inappropriate to do so. The municipality ceases the capitalisation of
borrowing costs when substantially all the activities to prepare the asset for its intended use or sale are complete. Itis
considered inappropriate to capitalise borrowing costs where the link between the funds borrowed and the capital asset
acquired cannot be adequately established. Borrowing costs incurred other than on qualifying assets are recognised as an
expense in surplus or deficit when incurred.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS
SHORT TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Short term employee benefits encompasses all those benefits that become payable in the short term, i.e. within a financial
year or within 12 months after the financial year. Therefore, short term employee benefits include remuneration,
compensated absences and bonuses.

Short term employee benefits are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as services are rendered, except
for non-accumulating benefits, which are recognised when the specific event occurs. These short term employee benefits
are measured at their undiscounted costs in the period the employee renders the related service or the specific event
OCCuUrs.

POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Municipality operates various pension schemes. These schemes are funded through trustee administered funds. The
Municipality has both defined benefit and defined contribution plans.

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLANS

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the municipality pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The
municipality has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further confributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to
pay all employeas the henefits relating to service in the current or prior periods.

The municipality's contributions to the defined contribution funds are established in terms of the rules goveming those
plans. Confributions are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the period in which the service is
rendered by the relevant employees. The municipality has no further payment ohligations once the contributions have been
paid.

For defined contribution plans, the Municipality pays contributions to fund administrators. The Municipality has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense
when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the
future payments is available.

DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS

A defined benefit plan is a post- employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The contributions fo fund
obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are charged against income in the year they become payable. Natal Joint
Superannuation & Retirement Funds are defined benefit funds. The Natal Joint Provident Fund is a defined contribution
funds

The schemes are funded through payments to fund administrator or trustee-administered funds, determined by periodic
actuarial calculations. The Municipality has both defined benefit and defined contribution plans.

Defined benefit plans have been accounted for as defined contribution plans in accordance with the requirements on multi-
employer plans where sufficient information is not available to account for such plans as defined benefit plans. As the fund
administrators do not have sufficient information available to allocate the shorifall on liabilities to individual employers, no
liability is recognised for any shortfall of fund asset as compared to fund liabilities. Any surcharges that may be levied by
the fund from time to time in order to compensate for shortfalls, are recognised as expenses in the period in which they
become payable to the fund. As surcharges are advised long in advance, based on actuarial valuations of the fund as a
whole, the necessary provision for the payment thereof is made in the course of the municipality's normal budgeting
processes.
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POST RE-TIREMENT HEALTH CARE BENEFITS

The liability recognised in the Statement of Financial Position is in respect of defined benefit plan for post employment
health care benefits. The fund is actuarially valued each year using the discounted cash flow method. Any deficits
identified by the actuary are recovered from the municipality in the form of surcharges added to the contributions which are
recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year that they become payable. Valuations of
these obligations are carried out every year by independent qualified actuanes.

1,20 IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
RECOGNITION

The entity assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. Where the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount (or recoverable service amount in the case of non-cash-
generating assets), the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount {or recoverable service
amount.

MEASUREMENT

An asset's recoverable amount (or recoverable service amount) is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's fair
value less costs to sell and its value-in-use. This recoverable amount (or recoverable service amount) is determined for
individual assets, unless those individual assets are part of a larger cash generating unit, in which case the recoverable
amount (or recoverable service amount) is determined for the whole cash generating unit.

An asset is part of a cash generating unit where that asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or group of assets.

In determining the recoverable amount (or recoverable service amount) of an asset the entity evaluates the assets to
determine whether the assets are cash generating assets or non-cash generating asseis.

For cash generating assets the value in use is determined as a function of the discounted future cash flows from the asset.
In assessing value-in-use for cash-generating assets, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, other fair value indicators are used.

Where the asset is a non-cash generating asset the value in use is determined through depreciated replacement cost,
restoration cost approach or service units approach.The decision to the approach to use is dependent on the nature of the
identified impairment.

Impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those expense
categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine
the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying
amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

IMPAIRMENT OF SPECIFIC NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Where the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is greater than the estimated recoverable amount
{or recoverable service amount), it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount (or recoverable service amount)
and an impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Financial Performance.

Where items of property, plant and equipment have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the impairment loss,
which is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial Performance in the period that the impairment is
identified.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment been recognised. A reversal of the impairment is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The entity tests intangible assets with finite useful lives for impairment where there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. An assessment of whether there is an indication of possible impairment is performed at each reporting date.
Where the carrying amount of an item of an intangible asset is greater than the estimated recoverable amount (or
recoverable service amount), it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount {or recoverable service amount) and
an impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Financial Performance.

Irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the municipality also tests intangible assets with an indefinite
useful life or intangible assets not yet available for use for impairment annually by comparing its carrying amount with its
recoverable amount. This impairment test is performed during the annual period and at the same time every period.
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY HELD AT COST

The entity tests for impairment where there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. An assessment of whether
there is an indication of possible impairment is done at each reporting date. Where the carrying amount of an Investment
Property is greater than the estimated recoverable amount, it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount and an
impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Financial Performance.

1,21 RELATED PARTIES

The municipality operates in an economic sector currently dominated by entities directly or indirectly owned by the South
African Govemment. As a consequence of the constitutional independence of the three spheres of government in South
Africa, only entities within the national sphere of government are considered to be related parties.

Management are those persons responsible for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the municipality
including those charged with the govemance of the municipality in accordance with legislation, in instances where they are
required to perform such functions.

Close members of the family of a person are considered to be those family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that management in their dealings with the municipality. Only transactions with related parties not at
arm's length or not in the ordinary course of business are disclosed. The municipality applies GRAP 20 for related parties.

1,22 VALUE ADDED TAX (VAT)
The municipality accounts for VAT on the accrual basis.

Based on approval received from the Commissioner for South African Revenue Services, the municipality has been given
permission to remit or claim for VAT on the payments basis for debtors and creditors.

1,23 SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENT

Service concession arrangement is a contractual arrangement between a grantor and the operator in which an operator
uses the service concession asset to provide a mandated function on behalf of a grantor for a specified period. Where the
operator is compensated for its services over the period of service concession arrangement. A grantor is the entity that
grants the right to use the service concession asset to the operator.

A mandated function involves the delivery of a public service by an operator on behalf of a grantor that falls within the
grantor's mandate. An operator is the entity that uses the service concession asset to provide a mandated function
subject to the grantor's control of the asset.

RECOGNITION

The entity recognises an asset provided by the operator and an upgrade to an exisiting asset of the entity, as a senvice
concession asset if the entity controls or requlates what services the operator must provide with the asset, to whom it must
provide them, and at what price, and if the entity controls ({through ownership, beneficial entittement or otherwise) any
significant residual interest in the asset at the end of the term of the arrangement. This applies to an asset used in a
service concession arrangement for its entire economic life.

After initial recognition or reclassification, service concession assets are clearly identified from other assets within the
same asset category, and are clearly identified from owned and/or leased assets.

Where the entity recognises a service concession asset, and the asset is not an exisiting asset of the entity (grantor), the
entity (grantor) also recognises a liability. The entity does not recognise a liability where an exisiting asset of the entity is
reclassified as a service concession asset, except in circumstances where additional consideration is provided by the
operator.

MEASUREMENT

The entity initially measures the service concession asset at its fair value where the asset is not an exisiting asset of the
entity. Where the asset is an exisiting asset of the entity and it meets the recognition criteria of a service concession asset,
the asset is reclassified as a service concession asset, and the asset is accounted for in accordance with the policy on
Investment Property, Property plant and equipment, Intangible assets, or Heritage assets as appropriate.

The entity initailly measures the liability at the same amount as the service concession assef, adjusted by the amount of
any other consideration from the entity to the operatir, or from the operator to the entity,

Financial liability model

Where the entity has an unconditional obligation to pay cash or another financial asset to the operator for the construction,
development, acquisition, or upgrade of a service concession asset, the entity accounts for the liability as a financial
liability.

The entity allocates the payments to the operator and accounts for them according to their substance as a reduction in the
liability recognised, a finance charge, and charges for services provided by the operator.

The finance charge and charges for services provided by the operator in a service concession arrangement are accounted
for as expenses.

Where the asset and service components of a service concession arangement are separately identifiable, the service
components of payments from the entity to the operator are allocated by reference to the relative fair values of the service
concession asset and the services.

Where the asset and service components are not separately identifiable, the service component of payments from the
entity to the operator is determined using estimation technigues.
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Grant of a right to the operator model

Where the entity does not have an unconditional obligation to pay cash or another financial asset to the operator for the
construction, development, acquisition, or upgrade of a service concession asset, and grants the operator the right to eam
revenue from third-party users or another revenue-generating asset, the entity accounts for the liability as the uneamed
portion of the revenue arising from the exchange of assets between the entity and the operator.

The entity recognises revenue and reduces the liability according to the substance of the service concession arrangement.

Dividing the arrangement

If the entity pays for the construction, development, acquisition, or upgrade of a service concession asset partly by
incurring a financial liability and partly by the grant of a right to the operator, it accounts separately for each part of the total
liability.

Other liabilities, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

The entity accounts for other liabilities, contingent liabilities, and contingent assets arising from a service concession
arrangement in accordance with the policy on Provisions, Contingent liabilities and contingent assets and Financial
instruments.

Other revenues
The entity accounts for revenues from a service concession arrangement, other than those relating to the grant of a right to
the operator model, in accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenue from exchange transactions.

Recognition of the performance obligation and the right to receive a significant interest in a service concession
asset

If the entity controls a significant residual interest in a service concession asset at the end of the service concession
arrangement through ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise, and the arrangement does not constitute a finance or
an operating lease, the entity recognises its right to receive the residual interest (i.e. a receivable) in the service
concession asset at the commencement of the arrangement.

The right to receive a residual interest in the service concession asset to be received at the end of the arrangement, is an
exchange consideration. This is because the entity will receive an asset in exchange for granting the operator access fo
the asset while providing a mandated function on its behalf in accordance with the substance of the arrangement.

In terms of the policy on Revenue from exchange transactions, the exchange consideration are recognised and measured
at fair value. The value of the receivable (the right to the residual interest in the asset), receivable at the end of the service
concession arrangement, reflects the value of the service concession asset as if it were already in the age and in the
condition expected at the end of the service concession arangement.

When the entity recognises the right to receive a residual interest in the service concession asset, it also recognises its
performance obligation for granting the operator access to the service concession asset in accordance with the substance
of the arrangement. The value of the performance obligation is the same as the receivable interest recognised at the
commencement of the service concession arrangement.

The performance obligation is reduced and revenue is recognised hased on the substance of the arrangement.

Where service concession arrangements include provisions to adjust the arrangement for changes, the effect of such
changes is deemed to have taken place at the inception of the service concession arrangements

The municipality has assessed the transactions and for the period under assessment does not have any such
arrangements.

1,24 ACCOUNTING BY PRINCIPALS AND AGENTS
IDENTIFICATION

An agent is an entity that has been directed by another entity (a principal), through a binding arrangement, to underiake
fransactions with third parties on behalf of the principal and for the benefit of the principal.

A principal is an entity that directs another entity (an agent), through a binding arrangement, to undertake transactions with
third parties on its behalf and for its own benefit.

A principal-agent arrangement results from a binding arrangement in which one entity {an agent), undertakes transactions
with third parties on behalf, and for the benefit of, another entity (the principal).

Identifying whether an entity is a principal or an agent

When the municipality is party to a principal-agent arrangement, it assesses whether it is the principal or the agent in
accounting for revenue, expenses, assets and/or liabilities that result from transactions with third parties undertaken in
ferms of the arrangement.

The assessment of whether an municipality is a principal or an agent requires the municipality to assess whether the
fransactions it undertakes with third parties are for the benefit of another entity or for its own benefit.

Binding arrangement

The municipality assesses whether it is an agent or a principal by assessing the rights and obligations of the various
parties established in the binding arrangement.

Where the terms of a binding arrangement are modified, the parties to the arrangement re-assess whether they actas a
principal or an agent
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Assessing which entity benefits from the transactions with third parties

When the municipality in a principal-agent arrangement concludes that it undertakes transactions with third parties for the
benefit of another entity, then it is the agent. If the municipality concludes that it is not the agent, then it is the principal in
the transactions.

The municipality is an agent when, in relation to transactions with third parties, all three of the following criteria are present:
- It does not have the power to determine the significant terms and conditions of the transaction.

- It does not have the ability to use all, or substantially all, of the resources that result from the transaction for its own
benefit.

- It i not exposed to variability in the results of the transaction.

Where the municipality has been granted specific powers in terms of legislation to direct the terms and conditions of
particular transactions, it is not required to consider the criteria of whether it does not have the power to determine the
significant terms and conditions of the transaction, to conclude that is an agent. The municipality applies judgement in
determining whether such powers exist and whether they are relevant in assessing whether the municipality is an agent.

RECOGNITION

The municipality, as a principal, recognises revenue and expenses that arise from fransactions with third parties in a
principal-agent arrangement in accordance with the requirements of the relevant Standards of GRAP.

The municipality, as an agent, recognises only that portion of the revenue and expenses it receives or incurs in executing
the transactions on behalf of the principal in accordance with the requirements of the relevant Standards of GRAP.

The municipality recognises assets and liabilities arising from principal-agent arrangements in accordance with the
requirements of the relevant Standards of GRAP.

1,25 STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Statutory receivables are receivables that arise from legislation, supperting regulations, or similar means and are settled in
cash or another financial asset. The municipality accounts for statutory receivables which arise from the implementation of:

The Municipal Property Rates Act 6 of 2004 {(MPRA) whose purpose is to regulate the power if a municipality to impose
rates on property, to exclude certain properties from rating in the national interest and to make provision for municipalities
to implement a transparent and fair system of exemptions, reductions and rebates through their rating policies.

The National Road Traffic Act 93 of 1996 (NRTA) whose purpose is to provide for road traffic matters which shall apply
uniformity throughout the republic and for matters connected therewith.

Determination of transaction amount
Transaction amounts for these statutory are determined as follows:

Property rates - billed amount with reference to property values faking into consideration any exemptions, rebates and
reductions as per policy, excluding any receipts

Traffic fines - with reference to the schedules as per the act and offence.
Penalties and other charges levied/charged

Penalties on outstanding balances is charged on overdue property rates halances and form par of statutory receivables at
1% per month on the outstanding balance excluding penalties.

Basis used to assess the test whether a statutory receivables is impaired
All balances outstanding is assessed at reporting date whether there is an indication that a statutory receivable or a group
of statutory receivables may be impaired.

1,26 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
A capital commitment is a binding agreement to undertake capital expenditure at some time in the future which has not yet
become an actual liability

An approved and contracted for commitment is where expenditure has been approved and the contract has been
awarded at the end of the financial year.

An approved and not yet contracted for commitment is where the expenditure has been approved but the contract has
not yet been awarded or is awaiting the finalisation at the end of the reporting date.
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Endumeni Local Municipality
Notes to The Annual Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2021

Note 2021 2020
R R
2 INVENTORIES
Material and supplies - electricity 3789622 4 643 283
Consumable - general 233574 17459131
Consumable - fuel and oils 337 680 191 955
Mechanical spares 21093 22 968
Closing balance of inventories 6484128 6 607 337
Inventories recognised as an expense during the year 6 585 407 5 234 005
‘Write down of inventory A8 576 -
Inventory has been impaired for redundant and obsolete items
Periodically, physical stock counts are carried out and any obsolete and
redundant items are identified and written off under Council authority. The
stock write down for the current year is still subject to council approval
3 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following:
Cash on hand 15 300 15300
Cash book Balances 2414616 3324478
Short-term deposits

Deposits - General Account G 518 697 19 202 950

Deposits - Museum Trust Fund 2013 92 953

Deposits - Government Grants and Subsidies 4 687 541 11 697 629

13638 168 34 333310

The Municipality has the following bank accounts: -
Current Account (Primary Bank Account
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62025460651: Cheque Account
Cash book balance at beginning of year 136 447 5 265 898
Cash book balance at end of year 2414 616 136 447
Bank statement balance at beginning of year 3324478 5 265 598
Bank statement balance at end of year 6211139 3324478
The municipality has the following Shor-term deposit accounts
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION - Short-term deposits (MFMA requirement)}
Investment General Account
Absa Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 8072089566 - Call Account
Bank statement balance at the begining of the year 6 006 237 6 006 332
Bank statement balance at the end of the year - 6 006 237
Investment General Account
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62113431390 - Money Market Account
Bank statement balance at the begining of the year 530 910 6 532 973
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 10 910 530 910
Investment General Account
Grindrod Bank - Durban Branch
Account Number 11000207002 Call Account
Bank statement balance at the begining of the year G 298 971 5 955 670
Bank statement balance at the end of the year G 507 787 G 298 971
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Endumeni Local Municipality
Notes to The Annual Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2021

Note 2021 2020
Investment General Account
Investec Branch - Sandton Branch

Account Number 340709 fixed deposit

Bank statement balance af the begining of the year 6 366 832 6013 827
Bank statement balance at the end of the year - G 366 832

TOTAL INVESTMENTS (CURRENT ACCOUNT) : 6 518 697 19 202 950

Investment Museum Trust Fund
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62127781236 - Money Market Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year 92 953 56 876
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 2013 92 953

TOTAL INVESTMENT (MUSEUM TRUST FUND) : 2013 92 953

Investment Projects
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62047254941 - Call Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year 2021088 1 267 898
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 2913 817 2 021 088

Investment Interest Earned
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62509652419 - Call Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year 3 236 602 29 370
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 3273 3 236 602

Investment VAT
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62509630851 - Call Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year 4 076 056 8 347 795
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 12 475 4 076 056

Investment Sibongile Hostel
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62045928069 - Call Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year 534 059 508 172
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 547 202 534 059

Investment Sithembile Hostel
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62063967718 - Call Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year 434 638 413 855
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 445 364 434 688

Investment Training of Councillors
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62310938098 - Call Account

Bank statement balance af the begining of the year 11102 11 102
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 11 102 11 102

Investment Transfer / Buyback Centre
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62130398903 - Call Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year 9 063 8 508
Bank statement balance at the end of the year - 9063

Investment Sibongile Library Internet
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62173631948 - Call Account

Bank statement balance at the begining of the year 262 322 396 274
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 158 993 262 322
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Endumeni Local Municipality
Notes to The Annual Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2021

Note 2021 2020
R R
Investment Housing Operating Account
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62412969084 - Call Account
Bank statement balance at the begining of the year 531 503 506 450
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 544 512 531 503
Investment Rural Horse Riding
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 62389265876 - Money Market Account
Bank statement balance at the begining of the year 20 005 19 076
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 20 494 20 005
Investment Small Town Rehabilitation
First National Bank Account - Dundee Branch
Account Number 623521487894 - Money Market Account
Bank statement balance at the begining of the year 561 140 781125
Bank statement balance at the end of the year 30 310 561 140
TOTAL INVESTMENTS (GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES) : 4 687 541 11 697 629
TOTAL CURRENT INVESTMENTS 11 208 252 30 993 532
NON-CURRENT RECEIVABLES
Housing - Selling scheme loans 536 868 536 868
Housing - Sibongile 1546 151 1428 818
Housing - Individual selling scheme loans 140 507 140 507
2223526 2106 193
Less : Provision for housing receivables (2223 528) (2106 193)
Total Non Current Receivables - -
HOUSING SELLING SCHEME LOANS
Loans have been granted to individuals who gualified in terms of the
KwaZulu-Matal Department of Human Settlements programme. The loans
are repayable over terms ranging from 5 to 30 years at interest rates
varying between 11.25% and 13.5%. Title deeds for many of these
properties have been handed over to the beneficiaries in the 201516
financial year.
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Trade and Other Receivables from Exchange R R
Electricity 15 578 787,63 8480 237
Refuse 26 373 657,61 23564728
Debtors for Value Added Taxation - 4735126
Estate 63 270,66 63 838
Interest 12 164 480,35 12 263 260
Refund - 362 158
Deposit Housing 7 150,00 10 200
Deposit Electricity 7 358,03 23749
Housing Levy 858 322 79 740 324
Legal Fees - 66 111
Sundry Adjustments 4 798 644 283 5090
Total Service Debtors 59 851 671 50 593 321
Provision for Doubtful Debts (42 431 655) (37 926 313)
Total 17 420 016,17 12 667 008
Electricity: Ageing
Current (0 — 30 days) 5737 867 4 678 264
31-60 Days 2042 600 1002 652
61-90 Days 1428 245 827135
91 - 120 Days 929 056 4G4 868
Greater than 120 days 5441 020 1507 318
Total 15 578 788 8 480 237
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Refuse: Ageing

Current (0 — 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

91 - 120 Days
Greater than 120 days

Total

Endumeni Local Municipality
Notes to The Annual Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2021

Mote

2021 2020

1636178
1221682
1011749
891076
21612972

1316 382
824 567
720035
645079

20 058 664

26 373 658 23 564 728

Debrors for Value Added Taxation: Ageing

Current (0 — 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61-90 Days

91-120 Days
Greater than 120 days

Total

Estate: Ageing

Current (0 — 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

91 - 120 Days
Greater than 120 days

Total

Interest: Ageing

Current (0 — 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61-90 Days

91-120 Days
Greater than 120 days

Total

Refund: Ageing

Current (0 — 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

91 - 120 Days
Greater than 120 days

Total

Deposit Housing: Ageing

Current (0 — 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 -90 Days

91-120 Days
Greater than 120 days

Total

Deposit Electricity: Ageing

Current (0 — 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 90 Days

91 - 120 Days
Greater than 120 days

Total

- 901 136
- 271 863
- 232100
- 168 352
- 3161676

- 4735126

- 2301
- 814
- 863

708
59 153

63 838

- 235010
213 863
199924
193 507

11420957

276 696
288 409
11599 376

12 164 480 12 263 260

- 26 474
- 4283

- 8723
- 322678

- 362 158

- =00
- 700

350
8650

10 200

- 2012
- 2000

19737

23 749
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Endumeni Local Municipality
Notes to The Annual Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2021

Note 2021 2020
R R
Housing Levy: Ageing
Current (0 — 30 days) 24 240 30 058
31-60 Days 21488 22518
61 - 90 Days 21241 22 264
91-120 Days 20 694 22027
Greater than 120 days T70 659 643 457
Total 858 323 T40 324
Legal Fees: Ageing
Current {0 — 30 days) - -
31-60 Days - -
61-90 Days - -
91 -120 Days - -
Greater than 120 days - 66 111
Total - 66 111
Sundry Adjustments: Ageing
Current (0 — 30 days) 5G4 531 1281
31-60 Days 570479 1220
61-90 Days 33254 4903
91-120 Days 41 678 12043
Greater than 120 days 3558703 264 143
Total 4798 644 283 590
Included in the Receivables from exchange balances and
receivables from non-exchange transactions are the amounts owed
by other spheres of Government:
Summary of Debtors by Customer Classification Consumers Industrial / National and
Commercial Provincial
Government
R R R
as at 30 June 2021
Current (0 — 30 days) TOBY 778 6112 317 2076234
31- 60 Days 4612177 2016323 1415 266
61 - 90 Days 3755103 1231434 1166 709
91 - 120 Days 3318643 901 162 886 949
121+ Days 92 047 103 11 852 629 16 168 118
Sub-total 110 820 804 22 113 865 21713 276
Total debtors by customer classification 154 647 945
as at 30 June 2020
Current (0 — 30 days) 5703133 5305 500 110017
31 - 60 Days 2916 443 1620235 550138
61 - 90 Days 2 462 580 1461 154 204711
91- 120 Days 22410925 942 642 99 671
121 + Days 86 970 867 11195014 4198757
Sub-total 100 294 948 20 533 544 5172294
Total debtors 126 000 786
Add back consumers with credit balances 3415519
Total debtors by customer classification 129 416 305
Reconciliation of the doubtful debt provision
Reconciliation of the Bad Debt Provision
Balance at beginning of the year 112 131 099 101 430 186
Revenue from exchange 37 926 313 32 280 296
Non-cumrent receivables 2106 193 2053851
Revenue from non-exchange 72 098 592 G7 096 049
Contribution to provision 22 593 741 10 700 902
Revenue from exchange 4 505 342 5646 017
Non-cumrent receivables 117 332 52 342
Revenue from non-exchange 17 976 067 5002 543
Revenue from exchange 42 431 655 37 926 313
Non-cumrent receivables 2223 526 2106193
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Endumeni Local Municipality
Notes to The Annual Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2021

Note 2021 2020
R R
Revenue from non-exchange 90 074 659 | 72 098 592 |
Balance at end of year 134 729 840 112 131 099
Bad debts written off 10 214 944 [ 29 593)
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE
TRANSACTIONS
Property Rates 65 431 648 52713559
Penalties 24 927 852 22731012
Collection Fees 4 436 775 3378413
Traffic Fines 13 124 100 11 477 006
Other Sundry Debtors 10 165 552 5404 131
118 085 926 95704 120
Less provision for bad debts (90 074 659) ( 72 095 592)
Total 28 011 267 23605528
Rates: Ageing
Current (0 — 30 days) 6 430 506 5010051
31-60 Days 3362 573 2 355 889
61-90 Days 2 836 470 1833072
91-120 Days 2 387 041 1584157
Greater than 120 days 50 415 059 41 820 350
Total 65 431 648 52 713 559
Penalties: Ageing
Current (0 — 30 days) 853 008 384 189
31-60 Days 824 943 366 632
61-90 Days 446 277 350 858
91 - 120 Days 451 499 343351
Greater than 120 days 22352125 21285982
Total 24 927 8§52 22731012
Collection Fees: Ageing
Current (0 — 30 days) - 117 7586
31-60 Days - 97 732
61-90 Days 99 315 83 200
91-120 Days 97 301 82 506
Greater than 120 days 4 240 158 2997 179
Total 4 436 775 3378413
Property rates past due but not impaired
Property rates which are less than 3 months past due are not considered
to be impaired. At 30 June 2021 R18 104 538 (2018 R19 737 253) were
past due but not impaired.
The ageing of amounts past due but not impaired is as follows:
1 month past due 1952 967 5010021
2 months past due 1133 854 2343583
3 months past due 619 390 1833072
Property rates impaired
As of 30 June 2021, property rates of R 75 412 534 (2020 R 59 085
731) were impaired and provided for.
The ageing of these receivables is as follows:
3 to 4 months 4621903 2855024
Over 4 months 64 432 350 41 920 390

The fair value of property rates approximates their carrying amounts.
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ENDUMENI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

Figures in rands

7 Property. plant and equipment

2021 2020
ecummat=a Recumutated
depreciation and depreciation and
Cost impairment Carrying value Cost impairment Carrying value

Land 56 86T 244 0 50 66T 244 58 597 244 56 507 244
Community Asset (Buildings ) 8O E75 164 -29 B50 108 70025 058 94 618 877 68 970 240
Electricty 47 080 B81 21171178 25018 704 43 140 109 27 0B84 350
Road 102 535 400 72322873 120 212 827 183 B51 584 117 173 988
Solid waste 6 548 507 -5 078 620 1471887 6 553 038 1818 851
Cemeteries 3972078 -1541 g02 2430186 3o7F2o7e -1288 0BY 2683 001
WIP Buidings 7721844 o 7721844 5281330 o 5261330
WIP Electricity 3B4 032 o 384 D32 081023 o B61 022
WIF Roads 5242 148 o 5242 148 3085378 o 3065 378
WIP Land Fill Site ] o ] 0 o ]
WIP Cemeteries i} 0 i} 0 0 i}
Fumniture and equipment 4032415 -3572 603 1360722 4002020 -3323878 1576 441
Computer equipment 6 140 850 -4 345 247 1785703 5708 337 -4 203 678 1412 861
Machinery and equipment 25420701 -10 BO7 618 14 532 17! 20737 709 -0/600 248 1128 461
Transport Assets 16 805 958 -8428 505 7450263 182317 787 -10.242 307 6075 470
Lease Assets 2200 -8 061 238 9300 -8e73 ar
Housing letfing schemes 307 630 -102 362 115 268 307 630 -182 362 115 268

373 050 444 -153 418 243 315 536 201 451 000 342 -147 073 513 303 @26 220
Expenditure incurred to repair and maintain Property. plant and eguipment

Repairs and maintznances to the value of R7 776 120 (R3 826 515 - 2020) was incurred o repair and maintain property plant and equipment.

Property, plant and equipment that is taking a signicantly longer period of time to complete than expected

Infrastructure Assets

Roads 1 182 254,00

Included under asset construction for reads amounting to RS 242 143, 5 R 1 182 254 construction projects that are taking a significantly longer period of time to complete

than expected. The municipality has incurred professional fees for the construction of certain roads however due to financial and budgetary constraints these projects were
put on hobd as other urgent projects were prioritised. These projects are cumently being considered for implementation in the 2022 financial years.

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report
11 March 2022




Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2021

Opening Balance Additions Transfers Disposals Depreciation Impairment (loss) Total

Land 56 507 244 o o o a o o 56 BET 244
Community Asset (Buildings) 68270 240 o 1835010 3578304 -1421238 -3 272570 -1030 380 60883 378
Electricty 27 0B4 350 o B6BG 752 i} 941 023 -1 153 440 -1202 106 -361 866 25918 TO4
Road 117 173 285 o 7862737 i} 1131079 a -5 645 274 o 120 212 527
Solid waste 1818 851 o ] ] o 431 -346 534 ] 1471 887
Cemateries 2863 091 o ] ] o 0 -252 205 ] 2430 186
WIP Buidings 5261 330 o 8 180 688 ] -3578 304 i ] ] 7 B63 624
WIP Electricity 861 022 o 384 032 i} -ba1 023 a o o 3s4 032
WIP Roads 3065378 o 3418 536 i} -1131079 -110 688 o o 5242 140
WIP Land Fill Site o o o i} o a o o o
WIF Cemeterias ] 0 ] ] 0 0 ] ] ]
Fumiture and equipment 1570 020 160 281 ] o -3455 -378 385 -6 160 1350722
Computer equipment 1412 881 B70 207 o -8 084 475 D44 -14 530 1705703
Machinery and equipment 11134 453 4 DB3 866 o -33 050 -1502 155 -10 247 14 532 175
Transport Assets - restated 6075470 2418804 o -13003 -1 020 852 -1155 7450 362
Lease Assets 27 o o a -8B o 230
Housing letting schemes 115 268 0 1] a 0 0 115 268

203 224 400 28470014 -0 2753 304 “14 165 624 -1443 47 315 536 201
Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - 2020

Opening Balance Additions Disposals Transfers Depreciation Impairment {loss) Total

Land - restated 60 960 537 o i} o a o o 56 507 244
Community Asset (Buildings) 57 06T 240 o 171 814 ] o 14438 579 -2 703 884 -3 408 68 270 240
Electricty 26 248 550 o 156 650 ] o 0 -1270 204 -51 865 27 084 350
Road o 27 200 ] o i -5 BB5 B77 -£2725 117 173 885
Solid waste o ] o o [} 435 453 o 1818 851
Cemeteries o o i} o a =253 777 -1004 2663 021
WIP Buidings o 9080 201 i} o -14 005 164 o o 5261330
WIP Electricity o B36 320 i} o a o o 861022
WIF Roads 2106 181 0 860 187 ] 0 0 ] ] 3065378
WIP Land Fill Site 226726 ] ] o 0 ] ] ]
WIF Cemeteres ] ] ] o i ] ] ]
Fumniture and equipment 1010 504 B2 230 o o [} 414 203 o 15768 441
Computer equipment 1754 543 181 440 i} o a -523 321 o 1412 661
Machinery and equipment 10823 342 1424 140 i} o 468 585 -13B3 076 -2 540 11 128 461
Transport Assets 5 864 680 2440 816 ] 0 0 -273 165 -1265 841 6075479
Lease Assets 420 ] o 0 o -163 ] T
Housing letfing schemes 115 268 0 0 0 [t} 0 D 115 268

208 246 220 15 200 915 0 [1 -0 -13 623 812 1387 475 303 026 220

Detads of property, plant and euipment are included in a register which is avalable for inspection at the municipal ofices.

Refer to Mote 35 for prior pericd emors
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ENDUMENI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

8 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

201 2020
Accumulated Accumulated
amortisation and amortisation and
Cost impairment Carrying value Cost impairment Carrying value
Computer software and other 4306 6428 -1 708 821 2597 817 2842 537 -1185908 1748 528
4 306 648 -1 708 821 2 5097 817 2042 527 -1 105000 1746 528
Recenciliation of intangible assets - 2021
Upening Imparrment{loss)
Balance Prior Year Adjustment Additions Disposals Transfers Amortisation Ireversal Total
Computer software and other 75 980 1670 538 1364122 o -512832 3] 2 507 81T
75 980 1670 538 1364 122 0 -512 832 0 2 547 817
Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2020
Opening Impairment{loss)/
Balance Additions Disposals Transfers Amortisation reversal Total
Computer software and other 115 513 1 848 403 b -310 581 -G TEE 1748 528
—
115 513 1948 403 o -310 581 -G 708 1748 528
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ENDUMENI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

9 INVESTMENT PROPERTY CARRIED AT FAIR VALUE

2021 2020
Fair Value
Cost Fair Value Adjustments Carrying value Cost Adjustments Carrying value
Investment properties 57104 778 23 000 57 127 779 55 822 000 275 000 55 547 000
57 104 772 23 000 57 127 779 55 822 000 275 000 55 547 000
Reconciliation of investment properties assets - 2021
Opening Fair value
Balance Prior Year Adjustment  Donated assets adjustment Disposals Total
Investment properties 55 547 000 o 1 557 779 23000 o 57127772
— — — ——
55 547 000 o 1 557 779 23 000 0 57127 778
Reconciliation of investment properties assets - 2020
Upeming Hestated Upening Fair value
Balance Prior Year Adjustment Balance adjustment Disposals Total
Investment properties 55 822 000 55 822 00D 275 000 o 55 547 000
£5 822 000 o 55 822 000 -275 000 0 55 547 000
The investment propery values are based on the valuation roll.
The valuation roll was implemented with effect from 1 July 2017
Valuations were performed by an independent valuer, Mr Philip
Carl Jacobs, Professional Valuer, Registration number 5375, of
Umhlaha Geomatics Incorporated of Dundee. The valuer is not
connected o the municipality and have recent experience in the
location and category of the investment property heing valued.
The valuation was based on open market value.
Rental income from these properties amount to 948 583 1288 851

No amounts were expensed towards repairs and maintenance.

Details of investment properties are included in a register which is

available for inspection at the municipal offices
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Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2021

2021 2020
R R
10 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Trade creditors 18 405 925 21718539
Payments received in advance 5911 297 4020 339
Retentions 2913817 1094 832
Staff leave accrual 11952 935 9278430
Deposits - other 153 694 115190
Other creditors 3610 337 573313
Total 42 948 005 37700 643
The fair value of trade and other payables approximates their camying amounts.
11 CONSUMER DEPOSITS
Consumer deposits: electricity 5296 008 5 227 697
Guarantees held in lieu of electricity deposits 153 210 153 310
12 VAT PAYABLE
VAT payable 9 043 520 1299 663
WAT is payable on the receipts basis. VAT is paid over to SARS only once
payment is received from debfors.
13 PROVISIONS
Provision for Long-Service Awards
Opening Balance 5207 212 5255 021
Contribution to provision 1337 040 644 407
Expenditure incurred ( 580274) ( 602 217)
Balance at the end of year G 044 978 5297 212
Current Provision 716 744 612805
Non Current Provision 5328 234 4 684 406
G 044 978 5297 211
The long-service award is payable after every 5 years of completed service and
thereafter after 5 year intervals of continuous service.
Provision for Rehabilitation of Landfill Sites
Opening Balance 10 853 531 8663024
Unwinding discount 311396 2189607
Balance at the end of year 11 164 927 10 853 531
Current Provision - -
Mon Current Provision 11 164 927 10 853 531
11 164 927 10 853 531
The provision for rehabilitation of landfill sites relates to the legal obligation o
rehabilitate landfill sites used for waste disposal. It is calculated as the present
value of the future obligation, discounted at 7%, over an average period of 10.8
years.
The provision created for the rehabilitation of the landfill site is based on Anderson
Wogt Consulting Engineers assessment of the rehabilitation costs of the Glencoe
dumpsite. A study will be done to determine the cost estimate in the near furture
The provision is calculated in line with the consulting engineers assessment as
determined by discounting the present value of the estimate. The estimate
excludes VAT, Council intends to commence spending against the provision in
10.8 years.
CURRENT PROVISIONS
Current portion of long-service provision 716 744 612 805
Total Current Provisions 716 744 612 805
NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS
Provision for rehabilitation of landfill sites 11 164 927 10 853 531
Provision for long-service awards 5328 234 4 684 406
Total Non-Current Provisions 16 493 160 15 637 937
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Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2021

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS AND RECEIPTS
Conditional Grants from other spheres of Government

SETA Grant

Transfer / Buyback Cenfre
Expanded Public Works Program
Sibongile Dundee Cyber Cadet Grant
Museum Infrastructure Grant

Rural Horse Riding Grant

Upgrade Sibongile Hostel

Ext 18 Housing Project

Upgrade Sithembile Hostel

Training of councillors

Pound Grant

Sports Grant

MIG funding

Integrated National Electrification Programme grant
Disaster Relief Grant

Small Town Rehabilitation
Massification Programme Grant
Building Plan Man. System

Greenest Municipality Competition

Total Unspent Conditional Grants and Receipts
Endumeni Municipality as an Agent for Eskom (INEP)

The municipality entered into an arrangement with Eskom whereby the municipality
acts as Eskom's agent. The municipality manages the construction of electrical
infrastructure in areas not covered by Endumeni's licence. The municipality
received the INEP allocation, accepts invoices for work done from service
providers and manages the payment process on hehalf of Eskom and hands over
the infrastructure upon completion. A reconciliation of the funds received and paid
and any outstanding balances are disclosed below.

Department of National Energy - Integrated National Electrification
Programme

Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current year receipts
Expenditure claimed in accordance with grant conditions

Funds fransferred back to Revenus Fund
Condrtions still to be met-ransterred to labiies

This grant is for the Integrated Mational Electrfication Programme increasing
access o electricity specially in rural areas. Funds were withheld.

See Note 21 for reconciliation of grants from other spheres of govemment. Some
of these grants are invested in ring-fenced investment accounts until utilised.
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FUND RESERVE

Housing Operating Account

The housing development fund is represented by the following assets & liabilities:
Fixed assets

Debtors

Cash at bank

Total Housing Operating Account Assets and Liabilities

201 2020
R R

403 414 670 611
- 9063
- 111341
149 068 262 322
- 1965
20 494 20 005
547 202 534 059
206 365 206 365
445 364 434 Gag
11102 11 102
132 259 132 259
1506 1506

- 2928 707

- 4328137

- 704 531

- 560 700
1300 244 3134728

70 000 70 000
375 000 -
3 662 017 14122 146
4328137 7000 000
- (2671 863)
(4328137)

- 4328137
4754170 4636077
4754 170 4 636 077

115 268 115 268
4094 390 3089 307
544 512 531 503
4754170 4 636 077
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Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2021

OTHER RESERVES

Insurance Reserve

The insurance reserve has been ring fenced within accumulated surplus

Opening halance
Tranfers
Closing balance

PROPERTY RATES

Actual

Agriculture properties

Business and Commercial properties
Industrial properties

Mining properties

Public service infrastructurs

Public service purposes

Residential Properties

Vacant Property

Revenue foregone

Total

Valuations

Agriculiure properties
Business and Commercial properties
Cemetery (Private)
Industrial properties

Mining properties

Municipal properties

Public Benefits Organisation
Public service infrastructure
Public service purposes
Residential Properties
Worship Residential

Vacant Property

Total Property Valuations
The last general valuation came into effect on:

Property rates levied in terms of the Local Government: Municipal Property Rates
Act No. 6 of 2004 with effect from 01/07/2017.

Interim valuations are processed on a quarteriy basis to take into account changes
in individual land values due to consolidations and subdivisions.

Assessment rates: Cents in the rand on market valuation as follows:
Agriculture properties
Business and commercial properties
Industnal properties
Mining properties
Public service properties
Public service infrastructure
Residential properties
Vacant properiies

The first R15 000 of the valuation of residential properties are exempt from the
calculation of rates.

2021 2020
R R
2233535 2356153
2233 535 2 356 153
2356153 23256389
( 122617) 30 464
2233 535 2 356 153
5457 826 2084 863
27018 291 22719523
9938323 8343195
580 995 549 650
212417 28825
14 491 477 13042798
60591 289 47 590 271
4716 874 6097 835
(30175515) (17 713 331)
92 831 977 83 643 629
1226 847 000 1226 954 000
593 270 000 581706 000
498 000 495 000
212709 000 213054 000
12 441 000 12 441 000
302 153 000 295 511 000
115130 000 115120 000
49753 000 49759000
276 095 000 276095 000
3524329 500 3511243 500
85202 000 85202 000
58 892 000 59213000
6 457 326 500 6 426 806 500
01/07/2017 017207
0.4500c/R 0.4200c/R
4.6700c/R 4.4400c/R
4 6800c/R 4.4500c/R
4 6700c/R 4.4400c/R
5.3100c/R 5.0500c/R
0.4500c/R 0.4200c/R
1.7800c/R 1.6900c/R
10.7000c/R 10.1900c/R
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Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2021

1

@

19

20

2

2021 2020
R R

Rebates:
Agricultural property 60% 60%
Smallholdings 20% 25%
Business and commercial properties 12% 12%
Industrial properties 12% 12%
Land reform, worship, PBO's, monuments, informal settlements and municipal
owned property
Residential properties 22% 22%
Public service infrastructure 100% 90%
Pensioners (Eaming R4500 per month) 25% 25%
Pensioners (Eamiing R4501 - R5000 per month) 20% 20%
Pensioners (Eamiing R5001 - R5500 per month) 15% 15%
Pensionars (Eamiing R5501 - RE500 per month) 10% 10%
Rates are levied as follows (in ferms of Section 26 of the Municipal Property Rates
Act No. 6 of 2004 for the 2021 financial year):
On a monthly basis, and the final dates of payment being the last working day of
the month from August 2020 to June 2021.
Interest is levied on outstanding rates per annum at: 12% 12%
SERVICE CHARGES
Sale of electricity 125720 718 117 588 183
Refuse removal 24775319 23361555
Indigent Support - Electricity ( 199 482) ( 1422 566)
Indigent Support - Refuse Removal {2220 240) (4010 110)
Total Service Charges 148 067 915 135 517 062
RENTAL OF FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT
Rental of facilties and equipment 948 883 1364 485
Other rentals - -
Total Rentals 948 883 1394 488
INTEREST EARNED - EXTERNAL INVESTMENTS
Bank 816 058 2819 800
Financial assets - -
Other - -
Total Interest 816 058 2819 800
TRANFERS AND SUBSIDIES
Equitable Share 60 047 000 46 837 000
Municipal Infrastructure Grant 18 042 000 12281293
Financial Management Grant 2 200 000 2235000
Library Subsidy 4 256 000 4115 000
LGSETA Grant 400 980 348726
Sibongile Dundee Cyber Cadet grant 571108 578 376
Sport Grant - 25755
Museum Subsidy 488 000 463 000
Integrated National Electrification Programme Grant - -
Expanded Public Works Programme 1433 000 1298 660
Training of Councillors Grant - -
Small Town Rehabilitation Grant 570 290 258433
Rural Horse Riding Grant - -
Energy Efficiency Demand Grant 35495 400 -
Building Plan Man. System - 430 000
Massification Programme Grant 1834 484 190684 386
Disaster Relief Grant - 70409
Greenest Municipality -
Total Government Grant and Subsidies 93 442 262 70 926 038
Equitable Share
Balance unspent at beginning of year - -
Current year receipis G0 047 000 46 837 000
Transferred to revenue ( 60 047 000) (46 837 000)
Condimons still to be met-ransterred o llabilies (see note 14) - z
In terms of the Constitution, this grant is used to subsidise the provision of basic
services to indigent community members.
Municipal Infrastructure Grant
Balance unspent at beginning of year 2928 707 1554 491
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Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2021

2021 2020
R R

Current year receipts 15137 000 15210 000
Conditions met - transferred fo revenue (18 042 000) (12 281 293)
Transferred to sundry revenue ( 23707) -
Funds transferred to Revenue Fund - (1554 491)
Conditions still to be met-ranstermad to liabites (see note 14) [1)] 2028 707
This grant is used to improve/establishment of infrastructure. No Funds were
withheld
Financial Management Gram
Balance unspent at beginning of year - -
Current year receipts 2200 000 2235000
Conditions met - transferred fo revenue { 2 200 000) (2 235 000)
Conditions still to be met-ransterred to labites (see note 14) B z
This grant is directed towards improving compliance, implementation and
management of the MFMA and Supporting reforms. No funds were withheld.
Library subsidy
Balance unspent at beginning of year - -
Current year receipts 4 256 000 4115 000
Conditions met - transferred fo revenue (4 256 000) (4115 000}
Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities (see note 14) - -
This subsidy is in respect of the municipal library services.
LGSETA grant
Balance unspent at beginning of year 670 611 735 257
Current year receipts 133783 284 080
Conditions met - transferred fo revenue ( 400 930) ( 348 726)
Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities (see note 14) 403 414 670 611
This grant is in respect of skills training for municipal staff. No Funds were withheld
Museum Grant
Balance unspent at beginning of year 1965 1965
Current year receipts - -
Transferred to sundry revenue ( 1965)
Conditions met - transferred to revenue - -
Caonditions still to be met-transferred o liabilities (see note 14) 0 1965
The grant was for the upgrade of infrastructure at the museum. No funds were
withheld.
Cyber Cader grant
Balance unspent at beginning of year 262 322 395 860
Current year receipts 457 854 444 538
Conditions met - transferred o revenue ( 571 108) ( 578 376)
Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities (see note 14) 145 068 T62 327

This grant is for the Cyher Cadets. No funds were withheld.
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Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2021

2021 2020

Department of Sports grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year 1506 27 261
Current year receipts - -
Expenditure claimed in accordance with grant conditions ( 25755)

Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities (see note 14) 1506 1506

This grant is intended for the building of a sporis facility.
No funds were withheld.

Museum subsidy

Balance unspent at beginning of year - -
Current year receipts 488 000 463 000
Expenditure claimed in accordance with grant conditions ( 488 000) 463 000)

Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities (see note 14) - _
This subsidy is to fund museum services. No funds were withheld.

KZN Housing - Sibongile hostel

Balance unspent at beginning of year 534 059 508 172
Current year receipts 13143 25 887
Expenditure claimed in accordance with grant conditions - -

Condrtions still to be met-transterred to labimes (see note 14) BT 202 534 059

This grant is for the upgrade of the Sibongile hostel.
No funds were withheld.

KZN Housing - Ext 18 housing project
Balance unspent at beginning of year 206 365 206 365

Current year receipts - -
Expenditure claimed in accordance with grant conditions - -

Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities (see note 14) 206 365 206 365

This grant is for the upgrade of the Extension 18 housing project.
No funds were withheld.

KZN Housing - Upgrade of Sithembile Hostel
Balance unspent at beginning of year 434 588 413 855

Current year receipts 10 676 20833
Expenditure claimed in accordance with grant conditions

Conditions still to be met-fransferred to liabilities (see note 14) 445 364 434 683

This grant is for the upgrade of Sithembile hostel.
No funds were withheld.

Energy Efficiency and Demand Grant
Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current year receipts 3 559 400 -
Expenditure claimed in accordance with grant conditions (3 589 400) -

Conditions still to be met-fransferred to liabilities (see note 14) Z N

This grant is for the implementation of energy efficiency measures in municipal
facilities within the municipal area of jurisdiction.
No funds were withheld.
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2021 2020

Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs - Training of
Councillor Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year 11102 11102
Adjustments and transfers - -
Current year receipts - -
Expenditure claimed in accordance with grant conditions

Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities (see note 14) 11102 11102

This grant is for the training of Councillors.
Mo funds were withheld.

Departmemt of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs - Pound
Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year 132 255 132 259
Current year receipts - -
Expenditure claimed in accordance with grant conditions - -

Condimons still 1o be met-transtermed 10 labilies (see note 14) 132 258 132 255

This grant is for the establishment of 2 municipal pound.
Mo funds were withheld.

Department of National Energy - Integrated National Electrification
Programme

Balance unspent at beginning of year 4328137 3338 007
Current year receipts - 7000 000
Expenditure claimed in accordance with grant conditions (2 671863)

Funds fransferred back to Revenue Fund {4328 137) (3 338 007)
Conaitions stil to be met-ranstermed to Iabiles (See note 14) - 4328 137

This grant is for the Integrated National Electnfication Programme increasing
access to electricity specially in rural areas. Funds were withheld. See note 14 for
INEF funds received by the municipality in which the Endumeni Municipality is an
Agent in an agent principal arrangement.

Department of Environmental Affairs - Transfer station

Balance unspent at beginning of year 9063 8641
Current year receipts 180 422
Transferred to sundry revenue ( 9242) -
Expenditure claimed in accordance with grant conditions -

Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities (see note 14) [ 9063
The grant is for improvement of public paricipation. No funds were withheld.

Deprt of Public Works - Expanded Public Works Programme

Balance unspent at beginning of year 111 341 -
Current year receipts 1335 000 1410000
Conditions met - transferred to revenue {1433 000) (1 298 660)

Funds transferred back to Revenus Fund {13 341)
Conditions still to be met-transterred to liabilties (see note 14) .

111344

This grant is for Local Economic Development.
Mo funds were withheld.

Small town rehabilitation grant
Balance unspent at beginning of year 560 700 781125

Current year receipts 9580 38 007
Conditions met - transferred to revenue { 570 290) { 258 433)

Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities (see note 14) - 560 700

This grant is intended for the commercialisation of mixed agricultural projects and
rehabilitation of parks. No funds were withheld.
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Rural Horse Riding Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current year receipts
Conditions met - transferred to revenue

Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities (see note 14)

This grant was for the upgrade of infrastructure at the racetrack. No
funds were withheld.

Building Plan Man. System

Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current year receipts
Conditions met - transferred fo revenue

Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities (see note 14)

To help rollout a pilot building plans Information Management System
at Endumeni Municipality. No funds were withheld.

Massification Programme Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current year receipts
Conditions met - transferred to revenue

Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities (see note 14)

This grant is for the purchase of Yellow Plant and to supplement the
Municipal Electrification Programme.

Disaster Refief Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current year receipts

Conditions met - transferred to revenue

Funds transferred back to Revenue Fund

Conditions still to be met-transferred to liabilities (see note 14)

This grant is to assist in response to COVID 19. Unspent funds were transferred
back to Revenue fund.

Greenest Municipality Grant

Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current year receipts

Conditions met - transferred to revenue

Funds transferred back to Revenue Fund

Condimions still to be met-ranstermred 1o labilines (see note 14)

This grant is to assist in enhancing the performance of the municipality
OTHER INCOME, PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS AND DOMATIONS
Other Income

Burial fees

Discount recaived

Land Sales

Other operational income

Total Other Income

Public contributions and donations
Public contributions - Conditional

Public contributions - Unconditional
Donations

Total public contributions and donations

2021

20005
489

2020

19076
928

20 494

20 005

70 000

500 000

-430 000

70000

70000

3134728

(1834 4_84)

5119114

(19843_86}

1300 244

3134728

704 591

( 704 591)

775 000
-T0409

704 591

375000

375 000

179 982
2000
7078083

106 813

336 207
546 199

7 260 066

989 218

3070 503

3070 503

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report
11 March 2022




Endumeni Local Municipality
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201 2020
R R
23 EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS
Employee related costs - Salaries and Wages 76725 264 TO470 918
Acting allowance 523304 1548 253
Performance and other bonuses 5924 783 5711065
Casual labour 2441557 241837
Contribution to leave reserve 3310491 2478 647
Group Life 270 355 288 551
Leave 302028 2151120
Medical Aid 5 444 989 5821928
Housing allowances 1159714 952 539
QOvertime payments 3205688 2240 074
Pension 13 668 054 12 695 365
SALGA Shop fee 43214 40439
Standby Allowance 2043162 1244 716
Sundry Allowance 444 740 560 487
Transport allowance 5438077 5771768
UIF 628 470 504 270
Cellphone Allowance 338 852 58 800
Scarcity allowance 282 000 291 000
Total 123194 831 115 350 307

Remuneration of the Municipal Manager

Annual Remuneration 1107 747 523 860
Leave conversion - -
506 845

Acting Allowance -

Travel or motor vehicle allowance 84011 72037
Performance- and other bonuses - -
Cellphone allowance 26 400 12000
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 1932 048
Total 1220 090 1205 690
The Municipal Manager was placed on suspension on 29 November 2018 and the

position became vacant in April 2019. The Municipal Manager position was then

filled in January 2019. The above remuneration includes an acting allowance for

the managers acting in the position of Municipal Manager during the period that the

position was vacant.

Remuneration of the Chief Finance Officer

Annual Remuneration 660 000 550 000
Leave conversion - -
Acting Allowance - 14 413
Performance- and other bonuses - -
Housing allowance 65671 -
Cell phone allowance 14 400 9500
Travel or motor vehicle allowance 129 563 147 822
Contributions to SALGA, UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 178 009 145 504
Total 1047 643 867 239
The Chief Financial Officer position was filled in September 2019,

Remuneration of the Executive Manager Technical Services

Annual Remuneration 816 540 544 360
Leave conversion -

Acting Allowance - 40 653
Performance- and other bonuses -

Housing Allowances 67913 32 000
Cell phone allowance 14 400 7 600
Travel or motor vehicle allowance 93218 62722
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 55 572 35 578
Total 1047 643 722913

The Executive Manager Technical Services position became vacant in March 20198
after resignation of the Executive Manager Technical Services. The position was
filled in November 2019. The above remuneration includes the acting allowances
for the managers acting in the position whilst the position was vacant.
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Remuneration of the Executive Manager Corporate Services
Annual Remuneration

Leave conversion

Acting Allowance

Performance- and other bonuses

Housing allowance

Cell phone allowance

Travel or motor vehicle allowance

Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

The position of the Executive Manager Corporate Services became vacant in June
2019 after the resignation of the Exescutive Manager Corporate Services. The
position was filled in November 2019. The above remuneration includes an acting
allowance for the managers acting in this position whilst the position was vacant.

Remuneration of the Executive Manager Planning and Development
Annual Remuneration

Leave conversion

Acting Allowance

Performance- and other bonuses

Housing allowance

Cell phone allowance

Travel or motor vehicle allowance

Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

The position of the Executive Manager Planning and Development is a new
position and was filled in August 2016 and became vacant in August 2018 after
resignation of the Executive Manager Planning and Development. The position
was filled in September 2019. The above remuneration includes an acting
allowance for the managers acting in this position.

Remuneration of the Executive Manager Community Services
Annual Remuneration

Leave conversion

Acting Allowance

Performance- and other bonuses

Housing allowance

Cell phone allowance

Travel or motor vehicle allowance

Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds

Total

The position of the Executive Manager Community Services is a new position and
was filled in March 2021

REMUNERATION OF COUNCILLORS

Mayor

Deputy Mayor

Speaker

Executive Committee Member
Councillors

Councillors' travel allowances

Cell phone allowance

Total Councillors’ Remuneration

In-kind Benefits

The Executive Mayor Deputy Executive Mayor and Speaker are pari-time. Eachis
provided with an office and secretarial support at the cost of the Council.

The Mayor has use of the Council owned vehicle for official duties. The Mayor has
a driver and bodyguards and 24 hour security. The Speaker has a driver and
bodyguards and 24 hour security. The deputy Mayor has a driver and security at
night only.

2021 2020
R R
768 000 512 000
- 326 694
14 400 7 600
125 071 60236
140 172 93424
1047 643 1008 055
720 000 600 000
- 11 146
23329
14 400 4 500
110 346 90 665
179 567 143 658
1047 641 863 072
220 000
4800
37 886
40 263
302 949
521048 521 045
424 998 426 433
424 998 424 998
400 993 400 993
2062 009 2126 711
408 645 410 744
358 453 368 560
4601145 4670 487
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NOTES TO THE FINANANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2021

2021 2020
R R
25 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
Property, plant and equipment 14185 924 13 626 241
Property, plant and equipment - prior period error (Refer to Note 35) { 2429)
Intangible assets 512 832 32725
Intangible assets - prior period error (Refer to Note 35) 27T 865
Total Depreciation and Amortisation 14 698 756 13934 403
26 BULK PURCHASES
Electricity 116 978 978 103 897 454
Total Bulk Purchases 116 978 978 103 897 454
27 CONTRACTED SERVICES
Outsourced Services
Meter auditing 230 472 2288 286
Prepaid Vending 1728 863 2187135
Other Contracted services 156 906 502 084
Contractors
Maintenance of Buildings and Facilities - restated (Refer to Note 35) 6236 011 T 300 437
Consultants and Professional Services
Legal Expenses 2 467 836 1049 949
Audit Committee 56 536 180 225
Audit Fees & Intemal Audit Fees 3519144 5350 108
14 395 768 18 876 223
28 OPERATIONAL COSTS
Included in operational costs are the following:-
Advertising 276 230 138673
Amendments To Acts & Ord. 455 5024
Bank Charges 264 270 810196
HI1V Aids 18318 32000
Insurance 1103 169 823 862
Lease Payments 607 576 575283
Materials 2015442 443 628
Membership Fees Kwanaloga 1353 076 1380 559
Meter Reading Fees 131 769 144 946
Mational Cleanest Town Compet 85223 86 947
Mew Connections 365 833 197 694
Postages 365 204 440 055
Printing & Stationery 696 742 853 527
Prodiba - License card Payments 365 849 285 269
Marketing/ Civic presentation 528 324 T6 363
Rural Horse Riding Event - 376 254
Security 11195 320 9305 826
Service Of Process 52324 50 800
Sport,Youth, Arts And Culture 402 852 646 325
Staff Training and Levy 33 257 162 621
Subsistence & Travelling 184 277 664 042
Telephone 1743 330 1357 036
Traffic Control 100 82634
Transport Cost 4610 701 4 237 936
Valuation Fees 300728 252 936
Other General Expenses 11891 115 6671528
Technical Support 325729 584 747
Planning and economic development 875439 537 668
Transfers to organisations 320 000 310 000
Transfers and subsidies 4 899 840 4612112
Write-off of inventory 58 576 -
45171 168 36 191 400
29 GAIN/(LOSS) ON WRITE-OFF OF ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment (2753 304)
Invesiment property -
Intangible assets - -
Total Gain / (Loss) on Write-off of Assets -2 753 394 -
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201 2020
R R
30 (IMPAIRMENT LOSS)/ REVERSAL OF IMPAIRMENT LOSS
Property, plant and equipment (1443047) (1387 475)
Intangible assets - ( 6798)
Consumable Stores Impairment Loss 158 577 23907
Total Impairment loss / (Reversal of Impairment Loss) (1284 471) { 1 370 365)
During the financial period a physical verification of assets was undertaken. Assets
identified during the physical verification that is deemed to be in a poor and very
poor physical condition was tested for possible impairment. As a result, 918 assets
were tested for impairment, and additional impairment losses amounting to R 1
443 047 were recognised in respect of 414 of these assets
31 PROFIT/(LOSS) ON FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENT
Investment property camied at fair value 23000 ( 275 000)
Other newly identified assets
Total Profit / (Loss) on Fair Value Adjustment 23000 [ 275 000)
32 CASH GENERATED BY OPERATIONS
Surplus/(deficit) for the year (7413574) 1837 213
Adjustment for-
Depreciation 14185924 13623 812
Amortisation 512832 310 51
(Gain) / loss on sale of assels 2753354 -
Contribution to retirement benefit obligation and Long Service 10 111780 {1061 917)
Contribution paid retirement benefit obligation and Long Service (3222642) (3 070 482)
Cantribution to landfill site provision 311386 2189 607
Caontribution to bad debt provision 22 558 741 10671 309
Bad Debt written off 10214 944
Contribution to leave provision 2 674 506 1599 500
Straightlining of leases 459 ( 56 504)
Finance costs paid - -
Fair value adjustments { 23 000) 275000
Impairment loss / (reversal of impairment loss) 1443 047 1384 272
Impairment loss / (reversal of impairment loss) on inventory ( 158 577) ( 23 907)
Fines accrual (1914 819)
Donations (3070503) -
Reserve income { 4525) 117 572
Interest eamed ( 816 058) (2 819 800)
Operating surplus before working capital changes: 50 098 146 23071 447
(Increase)decrease in inventories 281786 ( 136 507)
(Increase)decrease in trade receivables (19473 254) (9160 237)
(Increase)'decrease in other receivables (22 381 806) { 11 531 666)
Increasef{decrease) in VAT payable 7 743 857 {1 747 526)
Increasef{decrease) in conditional grants and receipts (10 460 129) 369 596
Increasef{decrease) in frade payables 2572397 4653173
Cash generated by/(utilised in) operations & 380 956 5518 280
33 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the
following:
Bank balances and cash 2429916 3339778
Short-term deposits 11208 252 30993 532
Net cash and cash equivalents 13 638 168 34 333 310

34 CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

Thers were no adjuments made to prior years due to change in accounting policy
in the current reporting period,
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PRIOR PERIOD ERROR
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets incorrectly expensed in prior year

Dwring the financial year, it was noted that software related expenditure incurred to
procure the municipal financial system was incorrectly expensed instead of being
capitalised as an Intangible asset in the prior year. An adjustment was therefore
necessary to comrect the additions to intangible assets and the related depreciation
expendifure.

Balance previously reported 30 June 2020
Intangible assets incorrectly expensed

Amortisation on intangible assets incorrectly expensed
Net effect on Statement of Financial Position

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Expenditure incurred in 2017 incorrectly capitalised

During the financial year, it was noted that expenditure of R226 726 incurred on
the landfill site in 2017 was incomectly capitalised as asset under construction for
the landfill site. This amount was for the maintenance of the waste site and should
have been expensed in 2017. As a result an adjustment was made to the remove
this amount from the assets under construction and an adjustment made to the
opening accumulated surpluses.

Missclassification of assets within asset categories

Dwring the financial year it was noted that a few assets were missclassified as
machinery and eguipment instead of furniture and equipment. As a result, an
adjustment was made in the prior year to correctly classifiy these assets as
fumniture and equipment and adjust the cost and accumulated depreciation for
these assets.

Land duplicated on the asset register

During the financial year, it was noted that 2 pieces of land aguired in 2009 was
duplicated on the asset register and resulted in an overstatement of Land. An
adjustment was processed to remove the duplicated land from the asset register
and accumulated surplus.

Balance previously reported 30 June 2020

Missclassification of assets - adjustment to depreciation
Expenditure incorrectly capitalised on Landfill site

Reversal of Land aquired in 2009 duplicated on the asset register
Net effect on Statement of Financial Position

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)
The effect of the the correction of prior peried error above are as reflected below:

Balance previously reported 30 June 2020

Cpening Accumulated Surplus adjustment - Landfill site expenditure in 2017 incorrectly capitalised
Surplus/Deficit for year June 2020 adjustment

Missclassification of assets - adjustment to depreciation

Intangible asset incorrectly expensed

Amortisation on Intangible asset incorrectly expensed

Reversal of land aquired in 2008 duplicated in asset register

Net effect on Statement of Financial Position

CHANGE IN ESTIMATE

There has been no significant changes in accounting estimates in the current
reporting period.

UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE
DISALLOWED

Unauthorised expenditure

Opening balance

Unauthorised expenditure current year
- Post Retirement Medical Benefits

- Debt impaiment

201 2020

75 950

1948 403
(277 865)

1746 528

308 523 419
2429
{ 226 726)
(4372293)
303 926 829

33575 101
{ 226 726)
(2 699 327)

310 649 048

T334 287 20320 581

2850 611 -
17 052073 3207 641
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2021 2020
R R
- Depreciation & asset impairment 1656571 4 058 446
- Bulk purchases 8475420 -
- Other Expenditure 2185593 -
- Training for councillor vote - 67 200
Approved by Council or condoned - (20320 581)
Transfer to receivables for recovery - -
Unauthorised expenditure awaiting authorisation 39 554 555 7 334 287
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure
Opening balance - 90 930 157 193
Correction to opening balance - See detail below 83 670
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure current year 1337 898 7 260
Condoned or written off by Council - ( 157 183)
To be recovered — contingent asset (see note 55) - -
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure awaiting condonement 1428 829 90 930
- Travel expenditure for postponed meeting 3725
- Legal matter unsucessful 195335
- Penalties 6298
- Salary paid to incorrect person 1111
- Accommedation 7260
- High court costs on security tender 1131428
1337899 7260
During the current financial year, it was noted that the payment to Olive root
consulting dated the Tth June 2017 should have been disclosued as fruitless and
wastefull expenditure in the prior years. There is a pending case on the matter
ENDVO17AMS in which payment was made for services that were not rendered to
the municipality.
Irregular expenditure
Reconciliation of irregular expenditure
Opening balance 10 594 368 118 834 616
Irregular expenditure current year 9864 208 10 594 369
Condoned or written off by Council - (118 834 616)
Transfer to receivahles for recovery — not condoned -
Irregular expenditure awaiting condonement 20 458 577 10 594 368
Other Supply chain management policy deviations (Refer to note 42.8)
Awards made to suppliers not in compliance with the SCM policy for the
procurement of good and services. 2189 490 2123 257
Bid Adjudication committee not properly constituted SCM Regulation
29(2)(iii). 3133598 5224331
Contracts awarded to suppliers whose tax status not verified SCM
Regulations 13{1)(b), and Bid specification did not contain threshold for
local production and content Preferential Procurement Regulations 8(2). - 14 810
Contracts awarded to suppliers whose tax status not verified SCM
Regulations 13{1)(b), and criteria for deviations from SCM policy not in
compliance with SCM Regulation 36{1)(a). - 18032
Three quotations not obtained from prospective suppliers SCM Regulations
17{1){a) 351 308 41550
Declaration of interest not submitted by supplier SCM Regulation 13(1){c),
and tax clearance not submitted SCM Regulations 13{1){b), and criteria for
deviations from SCM policy not in compliance with SCM Regulation 36(1)(a). - 138 000
Criteria for deviations from SCM policy not in compliance with SCM
Regulation 36(1)(a) 495 306 1576 186
Bid specification did not contain threshold for local production and content
Preferential Procurement Regulations 8(2). 82 858 702 099
Contract awarded to supplier whose tax matters were not in order SCM
Regulations 43{1) 3611151
Declaration of interest not submitted by supplier SCM Regulation 13(1)(c) - 667 357
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201 2020
R R
Awards made to suppliers who's tax matters are not in order SCM
Regulation 13(1){b) - 88 646
9 864 208 10 594 369
ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE
39 MANAGEMENT ACT
39,1 Contributions to organised local government
Opening halance - -
Council subscriptions 1353 076 1385 559
Amount paid - current { 5000)
Amount paid - previous years {1353 076) (1380 559)
Balance unpaid (included in payables) - -
39,2 Audit fees
Opening balance -
Current year audit fee 4044 048 3710232
Amount paid - current year { 4 044 048) (3710232)
Amount paid - previous years -
Balance unpaid (included in payables) - -
39,3 VAT
at received for the year 13 246 685 4 238 506
Vat paid for the year - 581 537
All VAT retums have been submitted by the due date throughout the year.
39,4 PAYE and UIF
Opening halance - -
Current year payroll deductions 17 082 500 16 583 689
Amount paid - current year (17 082 900) ( 16 583 699)
Amount paid - previous years - -
Balance unpaid (included in payables) - -
39,5 Distribution Losses
Units lost (kilowatts) 33 143 501 25246 200
Units lost (sales price per kilowatts - rands) 53 045 635 47 135 349
Units lost due to normal distribution losses
(sales price per kilowatts - rands [2021 : R 1.5817, 2020 : R 1.854] 11929 224 13210715
Units lost due to theft
(sales price per kilowatts - rands [2021 : R 1.6101, 2020 : R 1.872] 41116 411 33092464
Units lost due to normal distribution losses (percentage) 8% B%
Units lost due to theft (percentage) 2T% 20%
39,6 Pension and Medical Aid Deductions
Cpening balance - -
Current year payroll deductions and Council Contributions 31 513 422 28462 737
Amount paid - current year (31513 422) ( 28 462 737)
Amount paid - previous years -
Balance unpaid (included in payables) - -
39,7 Councillor's arrear consumer accounts
Highest Amount
as at 30 June 2021 Outstanding Ageing Days
During the year the following Councillors had arrear accounts outstanding for more
than 90 days. R
Councillor: Khanyile 3455 180 days

as at 30 June 2020
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201 2020

Mone of the Councillors had arrear accounts outstanding for more than 90 days as
at 30 June 2020

Total Councillor Arrear Consumer Accounts -

Deviations of Supply Chain Management Policy

Covid Testing - At the doctors 93 000
The procurement for Covid Testing did not follow the usual procurement process.

Employees were exposed to covid 19 and there was an urgent need to respond to

prevent the spread. The deviation was duly authorised by the Accounting Officer

and was reported to Council.

Tax Seminar - Payday software systems 23192
The procurement did not follow the usual procurement process as Payday was the

municipal payroll system and the sole provider of tax related system updates. The

deviation were duly authorised by the accounting officer and was reported to

council.

Aircon replacement - Isigalo air cc 41141
The procurement for the replacement of the aircon in the server room did not

follow the usual procurement process. The aircon in the senver room needed

urgent replacement to prevent excessive heat and damage fo the servers. The

deviation were duly authorised by the accounting officer and was reported to

council.

Callibration of Equipment - Neffcon Roadtec CC 4002
The appointment of a service provider for the callibration of the testing station

equipments did not follow the usual procurement process as the callibration had to

be done by the manufacturer. The deviation was duly authorised by the Accounting

Officer and was reported to Council.

Payslip machine - CCG Systems 36788
The appointment of a service provider for the supply of the payslip folding machine

did not follow the usual procurement process. The service provider was the sole

service provider of the machine as they are also the current service provider for

the municipal payroll system. The deviation was duly authorised by the

Accounting Officer and was reported to Council.

Towing - Billy bees recovery T 800
The procurement for towing of a Tipper truck and a Tar trailer did not follow the

usual procurement process. The towing of the tipper fruck was an emergency as

the engine siezed on the way back from working in Wasbhank. The towing of the tar

trailer was an emergency as the far trailer had a damaged tyre and rim. The

deviation was duly authorised by the Accounting Officer and was reported to

Council.

Government forms - Department of transport 11058
The procurement for the purchase of official testing station forms did not follow the

usual procurement process as the supplier is a government department and the

sole service provider of these forms. The deviation was duly authorised by the

Accounting Officer and was reported to Council.

Radio slot - Igagasi 99.5 radio 57 500
The procurement for a radio slot for the mayoral budget speech did not follow the

usual procurement process. The service provider is the sole supplier for the

provincial target market. The deviation was duly authorised by the Accounting

Officer and was reported to Council.

Supply of new front bucket - High power equipment africa 39100
The procurement for the supply of the front bucket did not follow the usual

procurement process. The supplier is a sole provider. The deviation was duly

authorised by the Accounting Officer and was reported to Council.

Asset verification - Kreston pretoria 495 306
The procurement for the infrastructure asset verification and compilation of the

asset register did not follow the usual procurement process as it was impractical to

follow the SCM processes due to unforseen ill health of the asset manager. The

deviation was duly authorised by the Accounting Officer and was reported to

Council.

809 387
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40 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

40 Commitments Approved and Contracted for

4

41

Capital commitments

Total
This expenditure will be financed from govemment grants and infernal funding.

- Grant Funded
- Council funded
- External Loans

Operating leases — as lessor

The future minumum lease payments receivable under operating leases are as
follows:

Minimum lease payments due
Within one year

In second to fifth year inclusive
After five years

Total

Operating lease payments receivable relate to rentals for the commonage, vacant
land, airport hangers, buildings, advertising space and housing. Operating leases
have been straightlined in accordance with GRAP requirements.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Defined Benefit Plans
Post-employment Medical Benefits

The municipality operates on 5 accredited medical aid schemes, namely Bonitas,
Hosmed, Keyhealth, LA Health and Samwumed. Pensioners continue on the
option they belonged to on the day of their retirement.

The independent valuers, One Pangaea,carried out a statutory valuation as at 20
June 2020.

Statement of Financial Position
The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Position
were determined as being the present value of the obligation:

Balance at beginning of the year
Current service cost

Interest cost

Benefit payments

Actuarial (gains)losses

Balance at the end of year

Current Provision
Mon Current Provision

Statement of Financial Performance
Current service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial (gains)losses

Total

Net expense In Statement of Financial Performance
Total Contribution to post employment medical

Total Contribution to long service (see note 13)

Principal actuarial assumptions:
Discount rate
How was the discount rate determined

2021 2020
R R
22 079 607 14 930 316
22079 607 14 830 316
22 079 607 14 930 316
22079 607 13364 215
- 1566 101
22 079 607 14 930 316
- 3104
- 3104
48 647 524 52822113
1826 958 221050
5802 241 5180991
(2633 388) ( 2 468 265)
1145 541 (9007 816)
54 788 896 48 647 524
3389936 3285477
51398 960 45302 047
54 788 896 48 647 524
1826 958 2210501
5802241 5180991
1145541 (9007 816)
8774740 -1706 324
8774740 -1706 324
1337 040 644 407
10 111 780 -1061 917
10,74% 12,34%

Market vields on govemnment bonds
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Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2021

2021
R
Increase in health care cost 7.591%
Active members expected to continue after retirement 100%
Average retirement age 63
Mortality pre-retirement SA 8590
Pre- refirement mortality at 30 June 2021
Maortality postretirement
{Allow for 1% per annum mortality improvemnent factor from 2010) PA (90)
The value of the liabilities is particularly sensitive to the assumed rate of healthcare cost inflation.
The sensitivity of the valuation result to a 1% increase and 1% decrease in the assumed healthcare
cost inflation assumption is set out below:
Healthcare cost inflation sensitivity 1% decrease 30 June 2021
valuation basis
Defined benefit obligation 61448 136 54788 895
Service cost (next financial year) 3185621 2 696 604
Interest cost (next financial year) 5819959 5702288

CONTINGENT ASSETS

Endumeni Municipality vs SR Mbatha END/014/19

Letter of demand has been sent to recover iregular expenditure for close
protection fravel, no response has been forthcoming. Summons have been issued
in the magistrate court - dundee and attempted service in more than three
addresses and the defendant does not reside in those addresses. Attorneys have
requested instruction to appoint tracing agents.

Endumeni Municipality vs SM Surewe END/015/19
Brought an application to interdict the payment of the proceeds of the provident
fund to Mr Seruwe.

Endumeni Municipality vs Umzinyathi News END/015/19A

Endumeni Municipality vs Mr TP Biyela END/015/19B

Following a letter of demand being sent to recover an amount of R75 000 that was
unlawfully paid to Umzinyathi News. No response has been forthcoming. Attomeys
applied for default judgement against Umzinyathi newspaper and Mr TP Biyela

Endumeni Municipality vs SR Mbatha END/016/19

Letter of demand sent to recover an amount of R50 000 which was unlawfully
paididonated to the church. Summons have been issued in the magistrate court -
dundee and attempted service in more than three addresses and the defendant
does not reside in those addresses. Attorneys have requested instruction to
appoint tracing agents.

Endumeni Municipality vs Olive Roots END/0O1TAM9

Letter of demand sent to recover an amount of R83 670 which was unlawfully paid
to Olive Root Consuliing. The sheriff has not been able to serve the summons on
the defendant. Attorney's have requested instructions to engage the tracing agents
to establish the defendant's new business address.

Endumeni Municipality vs Mr T.P Biyela END/017/19B
Attormeys have applied for default judgement against Mr TP Biyela.

Endumeni Municipality vs Mr S.P Mosia END/018/19
Summons have been prepared. Instructed our agents to issue same

Endumeni Municipality vs Sentas END/019/19C

Endumeni Municipality vs Mr TP Biyela END/019/19B

Letter of demand send to Director of Sentas and Mr T_P Biyela following the
imegular donation payment of R30 000 made to Sentas Business Enterprise,
Attorneys have prepared a request for default judgement and await the
Magistrate's reply.

Endumeni Municipality vs Mbatha and T Qwabe END/040/2020
This is an application for review in the Labour court, Attomey's are waiting for a
date.

2020

8,74%
100%
63

SA 85-90

PA (90)

1% increase

49286 774
2299 990
5587278
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Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2021

2021 2020

Endumeni Municipality vs NO Makgatho END/021/19

This matter was referred to Court to enforce a contract that was terminated by the
Municipality. Pleadings have closed. Awaiting the plaintiff to set the matter down
for a judicial management conference.

Endumeni Municipality vs N Zitha END/022/20
Attorney's have applied for default judgement against Mr Zitha.

Endumeni Municipality vs SM Ngwenya END/023/20

After Judge Witcher delivered her judgement, Mr Ngwenya indicated that he
wished to appeal same. However to date, the appeal papers have not been
received.

Endumeni Municipality vs SNL Seruwe END/024/2020
Attorney's have applied for default judgement against Mr Seruwe.

Endumeni Municipality vs VM Ntombela END/025/20
Attorney’s have applied for default judgement against Mr Ntombela.

Endumeni Municipality vs Enduneni Contractors END/026/20
The action has been defended, however the plea has not been filed. Therefore we
have served the plaintiff with a notice of Bar.

Endumeni Municipality vs Mzinyathi News END/027/20

Issued summons against Mzinyathi Mews and instructed Sheriff to serve same on
the Director of the company, at the address that was fumished to us by the
Director. Sheriff submitted to us a retumn of non-service and reported that the
defendant is unknown at the address. We have proceeded with request for default
judgement for other defendants.

Endumeni Municipality vs LJ Siwela END/34/2020

Attorney’'s have recoverad monies from the Provident Fund and there was a

shortfall of about R400 000. Attomey's have requested to appeint tracing agents

so that they can locate Mr Siwela. 400 000

Endumeni Municipality vs VM Ntombela END/036/2020
We have brought an application to interdict the payment of the proceeds of the
provident fund to Mr Ntombela

Endumeni Municipality vs V Ntombela END/042/2020
Mandate to proceed with review application. Counsel to prepare a memaorandum
setting out client's prospect of success with the review application, if any.

Endumeni Municipality vs Endumeni Contractors CC END/046/2021
Mandate is to review the agreement between the municipality and Endumeni
Contractors. Awaiting counsel fo finalise the application papers.

Endumeni Municipality vs Mabilisa and Ngwenya END/047/2021
Prepared memorandum to client and currently awaiting further documents

Endumeni Municipality vs SNL Seruwe END/037/2020
Attorney’s have brought an application to interdict the payment of the proceeds of
the provident fund to Mr Seruwe.

Endumeni Municipality vs NW Zitha END/038/2020
Attorney's have brought an application to interdict the payment of the proceeds of
the provident fund to Mr Zitha.

Endumeni Municipality vs D Padayachee END/020/19
Mr D Padayachee owes the municipality a total amount of R85 824, the sheriff
rendered a nulla bona return of service on the warrant of execution 85824

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

Endumeni Municipality vs D Padayachee END/012/19

Judgement was delivered and the municipality was ordered to pay Mr Padayachee
two month's salary no later than 12th August 2021. The amount to be paid was
estimated at R100 000. On the 2nd August 2021, the municipal attorneys recsived
notice that Mr Padayachee had taken the judgement made by the court on appeal.
The matter is currently at the constitutional court.

Endumeni Municipality vs NO Makgatho END/021/19

This matter was referred fo Court to enforce a contract that was terminated by the
Municipality. Pleadings have closed. Awaiting the plaintiff to set the matter down
for a judicial management conference.
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Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2021

2021 2020
R R
43 RELATED PARTIES

Members of key management

Mayor 521048 521048
Deputy Mayor 424 993 426 433
Speaker 424993 424 938
Mpac Chair 3090418 300 418
Executive Committee 400993 400 933
Councillors 2438 690 2006 015
Section 56 and 57 managers 5713 609 4 668 769

Compensation to councillors and other key management (refer to note 23 & 24)
44 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

No events after the reporting date noted to warrant disclosure. Measures to deals
with the impact of Covid-19 are disclosed below.

COVID-19 Exposure

Since the emergence of the Corona virus (COVID-19) in December 2019 and its
subsequent spread throughout the world, many local communities have been
severely impacted. In South Africa, the government placed the country under lock
down with effect from March 2020 as part of the measures to contain the further
spread of the virus in the country. Some businesses required to cease or limit
operations for long periods of time. Measure taken to contain the spread of the
virus include travel bans, quarantines, social distancing and closures of non-
essential services have triggered significant disruptions to husinesses resulting in
an economic slowdown.

The measures that were taken resulted in some losses which in turn affected the
municipality's ability to collect revenue from consumers. In an effort to assist the
community the municipality has put in place certain debt incentives. National
government gazetied a special budget in which additional equitable share has
been allocated to the municipality in the 2021 financial year. Some of these funds
will be set aside to assist the ratepayers.

It is uncertain when all the measure to contain the virus will be lifted , however the
municipality will continue working with stakeholders in order to continue with
service delivery whilst also ensuring the financial sustainability of the municipality

45 RISK MANAGEMENT
Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the municipality if customers or counter
parties to the financial instrument fail to meet their contractual obligation, and
arises mainly from the municipality's cash and cash equivalents, investments,
receivables from exchange and non-exchange transactions and non-current
receivables.

Cash and cash equivalents

The municipality limits its exposure to credit risk by investing with only major
commercial banks in South Africa that have a sound credit rating and within the
specific guidelines set in the council approved cash management and invesiment
policy. Accordingly, the municipality does not consider its exposure to credit risk
significant.

Receivables from exchange transactions and guarantees

Receivables from exchange transactions are amounts owing by customers and are
presented net of impairment losses. Management evaluated credit risk relating to
customers on an ongoing basis. If customers are independently rated, these
ratings are used. Otherwise, if there is no independent rating, risk control assesses
the credit quality of the customer, taking into account its financial position, past
experience and other factors. Individual risk limits are set based on intemal and
external ratings in accordance with limits set by the council. The ufilization of credit
limits is regularty monitored. Sales to retail customers are settled in cash or using
major credit cards. Credit guarantee insurance is purchased when deemed
appropriate.

Non-current receivables

The non-current receivables have been fully impaired and provided for thus do not
expose the municipality to credit risk.
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Endumeni Local Municipality
NOTES TO THE FINANANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2021

2021 2020
R R

The camying amount of the financial assets represent the maximum credit
exposure and the camying amount of the financial assets as at 30 June was as
follows:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 638 168 34333310
Financial guarantees 153 210 153 310
Trade and other receivables 45431283 36272 536

59 222 661 70 759 157
Liquidity risk

The municipality's risk to liquidity is a result of the funds available to cover future
commitments. The municipality manages liquidity risk through an ongoing review of
future commitments and credit facilities.

Later than one
month and not
Mot later than one later than three
2021 month months
Gross finance lease obligations
Borrowings -
Trade and other payables 18 405 925 -
Other -

Later than three
months and not Later than one

later than one year and not later
2020 year than five years
Gross finance lease obligations - -
Borrowings - -
Trade and other payables 21718539 -
Other - -

Interest rate risk

The municipality's interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings. Bormowings
izsued at variable rates expose the municipality to cash flow interest rate risk.
Bormrowings issued at fixed rates expose the municipality to fair value interest rate
risk. The municipality does not have any long term borrowings.

RESTATEMENT OF COMPARATIVE INFORMATION
The comparative information has not been restated.

COMPARISON WITH THE BUDGET

The comparison of the Municipality's actual financial performance with that
budgeted is set out in note 47.1 and 47 .2
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ENDUMENI MUNICIPALITY
UNAUDITED NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

47. COMPARISON TO BUDGET

47.1 ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET (REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE)

Explanation of significant

Actual Budget Variance Variance Variance
2021 2021 2021 2021 greater than 15% versus Budget
R R R %o
REVENUE
Revenue from exchange transactions 159 707 682 167 157 960 {7 450 278) 4%
Service charges
148 067 915 149 645 D98 (1577 183) -1%
Rental of facilities and equipment
948 583 1041412 ( 92 529) -9%
Interest eamed- external investments
&16 058 2 000 DDOD {1183 942) -59% | Declining reserves
Interest eamed- outstanding receivables : : B
Licences and permits Ref.renue not real is_ed due to
2581761 3106 700 ( 514 939) -17% |MNational State of Disaster
. . Included in Other revenue are
Operational Revenue from exchange transactions .
7 260 066 1364 750 5895 316 4372% |insurance proceeds
. . Properties budgeted to be disposed
Gain on disposal of asset - 10 000 000 { 10 DOO DOO) -100% |did not materialise
Gai fair val 7 asset Fair value assessment done on
ain on fair value of asse 23 000 . 23 000 100% |investment properties
Revenue from non-exchange transactions 203 109 152 198 379 038 1659 611 1%
Property rates 92 8314977 82919079 9812 538 12%
Fines, penalties and forfeits 13 764 410 21 346 958 (7582548)  -36%
Government grants and subsidies 93 442 262 94 113 D01 { 70 739) 1%
Public contributions and donations 3070502 . 3070503 100%
Total Revenue 362 816 834 365 536 993 {5 790 66T)
EXPENDITURE
Employee related cost 123 194 831 127 404 858 {4210 027) -3%
Remunaration of councillars Upper limits increases for councillor
4 601145 5940 786 {1339 641) -23%  |allowances not gazetted.
High rate of debtor non-payment
Debt Impairment than anticipated. Economic
22 598 741 5 546 668 17 052072 307% |conditions
Depreciation and asset impairment 15 628 971 14 502 050 1126 921 8%
Bulk purchases 116 978 978 108 932 080 8 D46 598 7%
Savings realised due to National
Contracted services State of Disaster and lower
14 335 768 25397 211 (11001 443) 43%  |contractual commitments.
" Increase in grap provisions post
Other Expenditure 70 078 579 49 452 862 20625717  42%  |refirement medical benefits
Loss on write off of assets 2753394 - 2753 394
Total Expenditure 370 230 408 337 176 515 33 053 893
HET (DEFICIT) / SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR (7413 574) 28 360 483 (36 844 559)
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ENDUMENI MUNICIPALITY
UNAUDITED NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

47. COMPARISON TO BUDGET (Continued)

47.2 ACTUAL VERSUS BUDGET (ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT)

2021 2021 2021 2021 Explanation of Significant Variances
Total Additions Budget Variance  Variance Greater than 5% versus Budget
R R R %
EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL - 964 394 ( 964 394) -100%
MUNICIPAL MANAGER 399 199 30000 369199 1231%
CORPORATE SERVICES 3347 376 10 622 532 (7275196) -68%
TECHMNICAL SERVICES 17 078 276 13293716 3784 560 28%
FINANCIAL SERVICES 9018 284 165 000 8853284 5366%
PLAMNNING & DEVELOPMENT - 358944 ( 358 944) -100%

4762 823 (4762823) -100%
COMMUNITY SERVICES

Municipality has managed to spend in line with capital
29 843 136 30 197 409 ( 354 273) -1%  budget.

The appendix includes additions figures for Property, Plant and Equipment (note 7) and Intangible Assets (note 8) only.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTAR

¥ APPENDIL B - Analysis of Pr

a5 at 30 June D021

Cost

Accurmslated dmpeaciation

Accurmulated Imosirmart
astate s

Accumslated [ Accumslabed Accumslated
impakrrant o imzar=e=t m Accurmslated

Rastated Cont 36 Prior year stated font 30 Addiioma 30 Addiskona infra 35 AUE raleased Chosng coat 30 June w30 Juse 23530 dmprecietios 81 charge 3054 dapracition sn  wt 30 juse 25 Priocpesr  w30kne  impeirman impalrmant a2

S 2020 adjuatmest jure 2020 o6 2oz o8 d Adpatmest 021 Diagoaas oz e AFS Jusa 2020 o2 Chpossh et 3002021 m pee AR sduntmnt 2030 fowa 50062021 Dbwowb  eb3008I0C1  Carying vaha
[ 56 547 24596 e sa7 56 87 243,99 56 67 14596
‘Community asets
Dwelings - 8653 954,47 5amE1128 BEME123 2718633 & 776 76156 96 698,86 96 698,38 754238 14824104 1732 4587
Non Residentil Dwelings 1838 040 aSTRaANSe  1sa7asace nrnsmr 1Tasmaa 17 e 35 £14.00 29 963 71153 sase  omanss TMEEEAS GE Az
ALIC Bulidings (R TH R T 141 GO0 TR
Toral Buildings 5 E7E FOTT6 FTETTy) TSI FITS Ty TiEEwes rona 07 vELs 3 Mnamis SimeIiEr __7I AT oA
st e
Electricty 45140 108,51 rors e 1292 106,39 EL LR EoY 8 AT 525 405,14
AL Electricity 10848 - . .
Bead 183 851 584,42 Y145 11838 5645 178,90 Mesme  3SmAELm 3508 48298
AL Roads 3085 STH06 341888684 . R . 5342 14839
Solid warste & 558 035,20 . 4657 600,35 346 553,84 LT T 1471 836,78
ALC La Site . . . . . . .
Cemeteries 387 GPR2E 3972 6F 2 1373 82467 1ITAEMET 320 646180 184828 18 468 3430 186, 2
AL Cemeteries . . . . . . . . . . .
Total Infrastructure 246 St 10880 FrTTETYe) 2roaicEaes HSTTIOALE: _ BSEISIILME B aTs a8 EFTTYTIET aawcsene SE1865%6  oroares dieasais  lscessasds
Dther Assets
urmitore and eauipn 4900 02074 288 191,00 138 B95.A7 495241527 5 50 80,96 SN0  STHIMAT 132030 8555 2538 TR0 1358 2242
Computer eauipmest 5706 536,93 a7 08,77 50,50 45 09526 6140 349,584 427595165 ATSOAACE  AILLNSE 4 10 BELOS 17 724,10 1798 To2.88
Mackinery and equipmes 20747 Feaa2 4963 5T 1Ty 25429 790,87 26602829 150018507 -HVEVSIE 30 SA0500E0 3a1219.7 357 14 552 174,90
Transpor kst 2418 p3.6) 1254 26 895 957,54 BMDAEPE  1MOMAI SEIETHA1 SO ML 1MAIE 18 16040 T458 382,30
Total Other assets 4T 63 H52,34 [EEFET) 10 50,50 BT 49800 S35EA0,T; A1A34S, 143376 46,03 1 SaSSeess 27 @7 T SIS 0R0AE 35148 Mads
Leased assets [FN FENT EECRG] [Ty T
Housing letsing schemes 207 62995 ST 62995 . = 3 - 501 659,95 20 362,50 192 38251 - . 197 362 115 26784
Tousl PPE 451 000 ALY FEI000IALUS__ SAN JST1E___ J005E ST ETTTIIN 73 958 AL F7ATESS4 14 135 ma.50 BALAZ 150 862 G307 P IRE [ TEETY 71 7BES ATABU 15 E9E AT
intargible assets 1941 688 2941 26,68 84 121,74 . 4308 643,42 11920009 S12HS238 170203834 & TuLE &7 (3011 18478
Iwestmnt Propertie 55 547 00,00 55 S47 000,00 . 1557 Tra 28 000,00 57127 a4 57127 TR
Total ssets Eira 439 BAAT SMARSEAEAT  9VBS IR0 UGS VST 5 070 S0 50 EITTTICN 535 558 47 10 463 485,93 14 698 1503 BALAZ 16 FA SGLAL TG CIASS 7 B BRARE 71 TENIATLEL 75 181 ML
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY AFPENDIX B - Analysis of Property Plant and Equipment as at 30 Juwe 2000

Cot Accumalatad du precistion Amumulebed impeermert
A
Accumslated Rastated Accurmslabed Accumalabed
Py metifind daprection a impakeant o imoar=e=t Accurmsleted
Additicns 3006 Additioms infra  Faie valos waseta a2 fair AL rubnased Glodngeoat 30 june ot 30 juse 305 Pricryear  dmprecietios 30 chargs 3008 dapracitionss et 30 juse 2035 Priorysar  w3kne  impeirmant impalrmant a2
Aont 30 Juse 2019 Adumtmesty 220 0062000 adustment vakis w0 Dhagouh ] n par AFS adjuatment: Jusa 2059 2020 SH0EIR0  wper AP sdurtmant 203 o 3004 2020 _ D 43006200 Carping vahs
Ll G e T veeveeay TTTIFI) - 56 57 1596
[ Commuriry asets
Dwelings 5658 35447 . . BEEIIE44T £300 192,01 6 amaz & 51061128 96 698,86 - 26698,36 6 6sa.18 T 04838
Moo Resksential Dwelkegs 71385 130,54 EETETT) - 14438 57828 ASHEIEILT  ASEBEISI 1 SEIEISI 248646542 VB4l 19M0snM - asrolause 34,54 1OTISALED 66N MIS0E
AL Bulldinss 11677 187 208 190,49 14905 184,34 §261330,80 - 5361 53033
Toual Buildings [FETETT] 30w 0 56 S5 31 SUETaI0NTE _ SRR BT - S80I 3 oamaied FIT¥ T BT T T 38088 = FITET AT FTNTY
inbastuctre
47981 458,51 158 850,00 WA 1H0MIN 20795 1036 208 762,54 - 208 LS4 5188540 IEOENE  ITOM HOAS
. a3 85 . . . . - . . 61 @A
27 900,00 . 143851 58442 S aAmIT  SESSETIOL WL I4ESISEEY ST & 1T 173 mEA
. 269 19657 3045 37,58 - - . . . . 065 7.6
- 6553 935,70 420234, 435453, 4 657 6135 T R 1638 BSL07
226 1600 - . . . . . . . .
FTET e 11978 23T 1378 52400 14368 69 - 1436889 108414 15 46208 sas oL 38
26 600 IBEEEOD0 3708 E161E 46544 MM AD __HI 1B ATZAL B A9 ATIAS T 2890000 aWSaTAE __avsiriu ___ameaiar  lmesm 3BEZCE606 183 786 6188
Other Assets
Fumitore and esulpres 15 0030 TR 2 9015 153, 404 842,70 00 82096 18T 137780 1678 058
- 5708 136,99 37526 52333070 4 175 951,85 1772430 17740 14228128
1L ITAAD  EOPLID 486 545,91 20737 M08, EEEE AT TATGATIN 139515433 # 2601829 0E05 254054 343 210, 11126 86124
B4T 7042 . 317 788,55 Team 302, MIIWT 913168, & 962 467,84 189987 PR T 75 479,
58 G279 3 < - 486 S5 31 ATHEIRSIIA_ _ TISI0WATY_1AIES0 517955893196 19235 75 B4 4B TE - 586 17997 - 1654 SELIL 0195 Y
[N azmTa B 3 308,73 [T [EET] - ]
367 2995 557 6538
Toul PRE FADE T 107 T ET) &1 000 LS IR RSO ATRAT 13 626 a0aT 139 274 TEAR —__edliTaizE__isEATeE 779 Iae
mtangible assets 4 12520 194E4084E . 2042 836,68 763028 1 180 20099 - 67918 (11 1746 2788
ivestment Properties 55 K22 000,00 5582 000,00 TS o000 55 547 000,20 . - . 55 547 0,00
Toual wssets 97 134 5017 veeveaieny S Bk ) 500 4E BEA6T M6 LSDRAS  TAIES0 13 658 w635 A0 83 4BeA3 ST ST 485 6110w
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APPENDIX C
UNAUDITED SEGMENT AL ANALY 315 OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
as at 30 June 2021

Cost ] Revaluation Accumuiated Depreciation Accumulated rment
[ Openig — Priorysar  Farvalmd . AGdfonE S TToEing Tpening T ed Dapresistion yaar TToaTng TpEnng 3
Balance adjuatment ng  Additions Infra Raleased Dispasals Balance Balance p 25 Balance Balance Disposals Balanca valug
R R R R R R R R R R
Executive and councl 50220 765 -1533 758 425000 = = = Az20d|  4moESEDS 1824980 485 838 122 285 -14 850 1515770 11 467 38 - 11 505 47 488 531
Municipal manager 1609 330 -581 795 - 39198 - - -12410 1413324 TIE743 -243 556 109 243 -12 598 558 998 455 3 -458 343 843084
Corporate services 109 840 160 1520485 2 528 00O 1739 830 1607 497 3578 354 -1679146| 119065268 24 602 B53 44 327 3953 245 577 301 28 028 125 1438175 &4 010 -11226 1491953 89545 185
Techrical senviczs 314213708 ECEREE -| ®©o77e4z| 1D1DDE34| 2os2 02| 4800853 328940645 106 636 560 319772 0634 037 2182556 114408 211 5445 263 1373897 1363045 5456135 | 209076299
Francial sendces 35702813 2301081 10503 650 656 B3MEG2S| -5E70406 314171 36535852 6 190 669 652 (46 743 365 -112 922 7 473 178 903 435 47 3674 910 523 26 152 152
Planring and developmant LE3T05 -20 878 = = = = -7351 434577 2B 845 -10278 B1385 -7 803 250 120 uirg 2 = 2| 174647
Total 512 140 454 ZE50615 3053503 9766375 D0 056757 - 7 033635 535 306 BT1 140 188 051 F75 436 14656 758 2507 641152 254 401 7 B0 025 243 0aT 1378 400 TET0ETS 375261 797

The appendlx Inciudes figures for Property, Plant and Equipment {node 7). Intanglble Assets (note 8) and Invesiment Propertes (note 9).
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2021 2021 2021
Actual

Actual Income Expenditure Surplus / [Deficit)
R R R

4 676 31327 108 (31322 432)

134 141 056 78 671535 55 469 520

53 904 890 17 913 072 35991 818

135 507 057 150 864 547 ( 15 357 490)

498 252 16 449713 (15951 462)

38 761203 75004 729 (36 243 526)

362 817 133 370 230 704 {7 413571)

APPENDIX D
UNAUDITED SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
as at 30 June 2021
2020 2020 2020
Actual
Actual Income Expenditure Surplus / (Deficit)
R R R
9316 053 62 360 839 (53 044 786) Corporate Services
103 361 056 27 358 527 76022528 Financial Services
40 256 313 19 237 003 21018310  Municipal Manager
158 677 313 189 341 499 { 30 664 186) Technical Services
668 433 12 183 085 ( 11 494 653) Planning and Development
Community Services
32 318 167 310 480 954 1837 213 Total

The inter-departmental charges have been allocated per segment for the current and prior years.
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CHAPTER 6: 2020/2021 AUDITOR GENERAL AUDIT REPORT

Endumeni Local Municipality
Audit report for the year ended
30 June 2021
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Report of the auditor-general to the KwaZulu-Natal Provincial
Legislature and the council on Endumeni Local Municipality

[ Report on the audit of the financial statements

Qualified opinion

P

| have audited the financial statements of the Endumeni Local Municipality set out on pages

.. to ..., which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021, the statement
of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow statement and
statement of comparison of budget and actual information for the year then ended, as well as
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion
section of this auditor's report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Endumeni Local Municipality as at 30 June 2021, and its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the South African
Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP), the
requirements of the Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of
2003) (MFMA) and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2020 (Act No. 4 of 2020)
(Dora).

Basis for qualified opinion

Property, plant and equipment

3.

The municipality did not properly account for all items of property, plant and equipment in
accordance with SA Standard of GRAP 17: Property, plant and equipment. Certain portions
of land which belonged to the municipality were not recorded in the municipality's accounting
records. | was unable to determine the impact on the property, plant and equipment balance,
as it was impracticable to do so. Consequently, property, plant and equipment stated at
R315,54 million in note 7 to the financial statements is materially misstated by an
undeterminable amount. This has a resultant impact on investment property, the surplus for
the period and on the accumulated surplus.

Consumer deposits

4.

The municipality did not recognise all amounts received in advance that met the definition of a
liability in accordance with SA Standard of GRAP 1, Presentation of financial statements. The
municipality did not maintain adequate records of consumer deposits. | was unable to
determine the full extent of the understatement of consumer deposits, as it was impracticable
to do so.

Cash and cash equivalents

5.

The municipality did not correctly disclose the cash book balances in the notes to the financial
statements, as required by section 125(a)(ii) of the MFMA. The: cash book balances as
disclosed in note 3 to the financial statements was understated by R3,79 million,
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Context for the opinion

6.

| conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor-general's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of my report.

| am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (IESBA code) as well as other ethical requirements
that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my qualified opinion.

Emphasis of matters

9.

| draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Material losses — receivables from exchange transactions

10.

As disclosed in note 5 to the financial statements, material losses of R10,21 million was
incurred as a result of a write-off of irrecoverable debtors.

Material provision for doubtful debts — receivables from exchange and non-exchange
transactions

11.

12.

As disclosed in note 5 to the financial statements, the municipality recognised a provision for
impairment on receivables from exchange transactions of R42,43 million (2019-2020: R37,93
million) as the recoverability of these debts was doubtful.

As disclosed in note 6 to the financial statements, the municipality recognised a provision for
impairment on receivables from non-exchange transactions of R90,07 million (2019-2020:
R72,10 million) as the recoverability of these debts was considered doubtful.

Material losses - electricity

13.

As disclosed in note 39,5 to the financial statements, the municipality incurred material
electricity losses of R41,12 million (2019-2020: R33,92 million), which represents 27% (2019-
2020: 20%) of the total electricity purchased. These losses were mainly attributed to the theft
of electricity.
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Other matter

14. | draw attention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Unaudited disclosure notes

15. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose particulars

of non-compliance with the MFMA in the financial statements. This disclosure requirement did
not form part of the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, | do not express an
opinion on it.

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements

16.

17.

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the SA Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA
and Dora, and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the
municipality's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the appropriate
governance structure either intends to liquidate the municipality or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

18.

19.

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the ISAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included
in the annexure to this auditor’s report.

Report on the audit of the annual performance report J

Introduction and scope

20.

In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA) and
the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report on the usefulness
and reliability of the reported performance information against predetermined objectives for
the selected key performance area (KPA) presented in the annual performance report. |
performed procedures to identify material findings but not to gather evidence to express
assurance,
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21.

22.

23.

24.

My procedures address the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information,
which must be based on the municipality’s approved performance planning documents. | have
not evaluated the completeness and appropriateness of the performance indicators included
in the planning documents. My procedures do not examine whether the actions taken by the
municipality enabled service delivery. My procedures do not extend to any disclosures or
assertions relating to the extent of achievements in the current year or planned performance
strategies and information in respect of future periods that may be included as part of the
reported performance information. Accordingly, my findings do not extend to these matters.

| evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in
accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
framework, as defined in the general notice, for the basic service delivery KPA presented on
pages x to x in the municipality's annual performance report for the year ended 30 June 2021.

| performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was
properly presented and whether performance was consistent with the approved performance
planning documents. | performed further procedures to determine whether the indicators and
related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the reliability of the reported
performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and complete.

The material finding on the usefulness and reliability of the performance information of the
selected KPA is as follows:

Basic service delivery

Number of existing consumers units with access to electricity

25,

The achievement of 11 899 units for the indicator “Number of existing consumers units with
access to electricity” was reported against the target 11 516 in the annual performance report.
However, the supporting schedule provided materially differed from the reported achievement,
while in other instances | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence, due to the
lack of accurate and complete records. | was unable to further confirm the reported
achievement by alternative means. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any
further adjustments were required to the reported achievement.

Other matter

26.

| draw attention to the matter below.

Achievement of planned targets

27;

The annual performance report on pages x to x sets out information on the achievement of
planned targets for the year. This information should be considered in the context of the
material finding on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in
paragraph 25 of this report.

Endumeni Local Municipality_2020/21 Annual Report
11 March 2022



Report on the audit of compliance with legislation

Introduction and scope

28. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a
responsibility to report material findings on the municipality’s compliance with specific matters
in key legislation. | performed procedures to identify findings but not to gather evidence to
express assurance.

29. The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key legislation are as follows:
Fnancial statements

30. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in
accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material misstatements of
revenue from exchange and non-exchange transactions and other disclosure items identified
by the auditors in the submitted financial statements were subsequently corrected and the
supporting records were provided subsequently, but the uncorrected material misstatements
resulted in the financial statements receiving a qualified audit opinion.

Expenditure management

31. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure amounting to
R32,22 million as disclosed in note 37 to the annual financial statements, in contravention of
section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA. The majority of the unauthorised expenditure was caused by
overspending on certain budget votes.

32. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent irregular expenditure of R9,86 million as
disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements, in contravention of section 62(1)(d) of the
MFMA. The majority of the irregular expenditure was incurred on the municipality’s continued
use of an expired contract.

33. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent fruitless and wasteful expenditure amounting to
R1,34 million as disclosed in note 37 to the financial statements, in contravention of section
62(1)(d) of the MFMA. The majority of the fruitless and wasteful expenditure was incurred by
the municipality in pursuing legal matters, which were unsuccessful.

Consequence management

34. Some of the unauthorised expenditure incurred by the municipality was not investigated to
determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(a) of the
MFMA.

35. Some of the irregular as well as fruitless and wasteful expenditure incurred by the municipality
was not investigated to determine if any person is liable for the expenditure, as required by
section 32(2)(b) of the MFMA.
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Procurement and contract management

36. Some of the goods and services of a transaction value above R200 000 were procured
without inviting competitive bids, as required by Municipal Supply Chain Management
Regulation (MSCMR) 19(a) of the of 2005. Deviations were approved by the accounting
officer even though it was not impractical to invite competitive bids, in contravention of
regulation 36(1) of the MSCMR. Similar non-compliance was also reported upon in the prior
year.

37. Some of the contracts were awarded to providers whose tax matters had not been declared
by the South African Revenue Service to be in order, in contravention of regulation 43 of the
MSCMR. Similar non-compliance was also reported upon in the prior year.This non-
compliance was identified in the procurement processes for an electrification project.

38. Some of the invitations to tender for procurement of commodities designated for local
production and content, did not stipulate the minimum threshold for local production and
content, as required by the 2017 Preferential Procurement Regulation 8(2). Similar non-
compliance was also reported upon in the prior year.

39. The performance of some of the contractors or providers were not monitored on a monthly
basis, as required by section 116(2)(b) of the MFMA.

Asset management

40. An effective system of internal control for assets was not in place, as required by section
63(2)(c) of the MFMA.

Strategic planning and performance management

41. Key performance indicators were not set in respect of the provision of basic solid waste
removal services, as required by section 43(2) of the Local Government: Municipal Systems
Act, 2000 (Act No. 32 of 2000) and regulation 10(a) of the municipal planning and
performance management regulations of 2001.

Other information

42. The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report. The other information does not
include the financial statements, the auditor’s report and the selected KPA presented in the
annual performance report that has been specifically reported on this auditor’s report.

43. My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance information
and compliance with legislation do not cover the other information and | do not express an
audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion on it.

44. In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
and the selected KPA presented in the annual performance report, or my knowledge obtained
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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45. |1did not receive the other information prior to the date of this auditor’s report. When | do
receive and read this information, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, |
am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that
the other information be corrected. If the other information is not corrected, | may have to
retract this auditor’s report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate. However, if it is
corrected this will not be necessary.

Internal control deficiencies

46. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported
performance information and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my objective
was not to express any form of assurance on it.

47. The matters reported below are limited to the significant internal control deficiencies that
resulted in the basis for the qualified opinion, the findings on the annual performance report
and the findings on compliance with legislation included in this report.

48. Management did not perform adequate review procedures and reconciliations in respect of
financial and performance reporting processes to ensure the accuracy and completeness of
the financial statements and the annual performance report. Moreover, the accounting officer
did not exercise adequate monitoring and review over the implementation of policies and
procedures relating to supply chain management and other related legislation. Oversight was
hindered to the extent that the audit committee was not fully functional during the year under
review.

Other reports

Investigations

49. | draw attention to the following engagements conducted by various parties which had, or
could have, an impact on the matters reported in the municipality’s financial statements,
reported performance information, compliance with applicable legislation and other related
matters. These reports did not form part of my opinion on the financial statements or my
findings on the reported performance information or compliance with legislation.

50. According to the Presidential Proclamation No. R.35 of 2018 published on 14 December 2018
in Government Gazette No. 42101, the Special Investigating Unit was tasked to probe
allegations of maladministration, fraud and corruption at the municipality covering the period
1 July 2016 to 14 December 2018. The investigation was completed and the report was
presented to the municipality, and the implementation of recommendations is still in progress
at the date of this report.
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51. The Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs initiated a forensic
investigation relating to allegations of fraud against certain municipal officials, which was
concluded on 14 September 2018. The report was presented to the municipal council on
22 October 2018, whereupon council has made certain recommendations. The criminal
investigations are still in progress; and one employee was found guilty and dismissed through

the municipality’s internal disciplinary processes at the date of this report.

52. Three fraud cases were reported to South African Police Service by the municipality relating to
fraudulent qualifications, fraudulent expense claims and allegations of diverting payments
from consumers to a personal bank account. The criminal investigations and internal
disciplinary proceedings are currently still in progress at the date of this report.

rd y
Pietermaritzburg

28 February 2022

A UDITOR-GENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

Auditing to build public confidence
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Annexure — Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

1. As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, | exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements and the procedures
performed on reported performance information for the selected KPAand on the municipality's
compliance with respect to the selected subject matters.

Financial statements

2.

In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in this
auditor's report, | also:

identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error; design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks; and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations or the override of internal control

obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality’s internal control

evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the accounting officer

conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting officer’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists relating to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Endumeni Local Municipality
to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am
required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements about the material uncertainty or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
my opinion on the financial statements. My conclusions are based on the information
available to me at the date of this auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause a municipality to cease operating as a going concern

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

Communication with those charged with governance

3.

| communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit.

| also provide the accounting officer with a statement that | have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence and, where
applicable, the actions taken to eliminate threats or the safeguards applied.
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CHAPTER 7: 2020/21 REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

During the year under review, the Audit Committee was not fully functional throughout the
period as required in terms of Section 166 of the Municipal Finance Management Act (No
56 of 2003), to provide effective assurance over the overall control environment and
adequate review of the financial statements as well as annual performance report before
submission for audit, which is an issues which has been raised by the Auditor General on
the audit report for the year under review, hence there is no report provided for the Audit

Committee / Performance Audit Committee.

During the year under review, the municipality commenced with the recruitment process
of appointing the new Audit Committee / Performance Audit Committee members, and
should be in place and fully functional in the 2021/22 financial year. The previous Audit
Committee / Performance Audit Committee members resigned at the beginning of the
2020/21 financial year, as they were not satisfied with the daily allowance being provided

by the municipality since they were government employees, as it is regulated.
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CHAPTER 8: 2020/21 REPORT OF THE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
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CHAPTER 9: CONCLUSION

During 2020/21 financial year, the municipality managed to deliver on its developmental
mandate of improving the quality of life and providing quality service to its community, in
spite of operating in an environment with challenges, major one being electricity theft and

illegal connections.

The Endumeni Municipality continued to face infrastructural and organisational
challenges, which the town had to deal with in the past year as a result of the stagnant
economic growth and lack of employment opportunities in the town; having aged
infrastructure leading to patchy service delivery and culture of non-payment for rates

and municipal services.

Great appreciation goes to the Council of Endumeni Local Municipality, Members of the
Executive Committee, the Portfolio Committees of Council, Management, the Municipal
Public Accounts Committee, and the Audit Committee for guidance and the support
given to Management and Staff of the municipality during the 2020/2021 financial year
period.
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ENQUIRIES:
Municipal Manager — Mr SD Mbhele as per the following details:
64 Victoria Street Private Bag X 2024; Dundee, 3000
Tell: (034) 212 - 2121(W); Fax: (034) 212 — 3856
Email: mm@endumeni.gov.za _

Website: www.endumeni.gov.za
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